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ORION

Orion Group W

ORION CROUP is one of the leading industrial conglomerates in Bangladesh
over the years. With the support of a highly skilled management strocture and
20,000 dedicated professionals, ORION has achieved a degree of success that is
unparalleled in the country's business history.

ORION has assumed the leadership role with ifs operations inm the
Pharmaceuticals, Cosmetics & Toiletries, Infrastructure Development, Real Estate
& Construction, Power Generation, High-tech Agro Products, Textiles &
Carments and Trading sectors. Some of the units are successfully listed in the
Stock Exchange.

The Group's main objective follows the principle to reduce rural poverty and
foster sustainable economic development of the country.
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Board of Directors

!mmdn Karim
Hasina Begum Enlnm Mnlmﬂﬂn
Dhirectar [idependent Directr
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General
Information

Audit Committee Investors Information
Mr. Calam Mohiwddin Yeur of Edublishment: 1965
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim Stock Exchange Listing : Dhaka & Chittagong
Mirs, Arsudi Earim Status ; Public Limitesd Company

Business Line ; Manufachoring and marketing of General Dinggs
Chief Finaneial Officer Authorized Capital : BIVT, 5,000,000,000
Mr. Sumaresh Banik Pkl Upe Capital : BIYT. 2,340, 000,000

Mumber of Shareholders : 1071753
Company Secretary Mumber of Employees ; 2,086
Md. Ferdous Juman

Insurer
Chief Internal Auditor Iskami Commercial Insurance Co. Lid,
Mid. Thruhim Khalil Somar Bangla Insurance Lid.

Phoenix Insurance Company Lid.
Auditor
§.F Ahmed & Co. Registered Office
Chartered Accountants ORION HOUSE
Houze# 55, Road# 134 153-154, Tejgaon Industrial Area
Bilock-D, Banani, Dhaba- 1208, Bangladesh
Diikn, Bangludesh
Bankers

Agrani Bank, Somali Bank, HSBC,

Matiomal Bank, Shahjalal Bank,
Social [lami Bank, Bank Asia,
Fupali Bank, BRAC Bank
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Chairman's
profile

Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim, the Founder Chairman of ORION GROUP, is an innovative, self-
motivated and enterprising Bangladeshi business icon who has instrumented his success in the field of
diversified business portfolios. He is a maverick trailblazer who laid the foundations of the Orion in 1982 in
Bangladesh and has managed through his stewardship to build a successful business sphere of Orion Group
with an annual turmover of US§ 350 million and employment of over 20,000 people on that foundation
within 2013,

Orion's sustainability efforts, over the years, were given oulstanding shapes through his unique business
comcepls and visionary leadership skills. The road had been quite difficult and the taska forbidding, but Mr.
Karim made it possible only by his commitment, dedication and self-confidence. To join the latest scenario
in the global trade, infrastructure platforms with international markets and above all, to provide major
contribution in the country's GDF through the right business to business strategy, Mr. Obaidol Karim has
been very successful to strategically position ORION in the global arena by driving the business growth
through combining contemporary management techniques with real life practical approach.

Under his elegant leadership, Orion Group, apart from consolidating its position from pharmacenticals &
LVPs cosmetics & toiletries and other existing businesses, also successfully ventured into most promising
sectors like power, LPG, hi tech agro-products like mushroom & green vegetable, food processing etc.
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Vision & Mission

Vision

To be regarded as a world-class corporate house through products, services & values.
Mission

Continuous development of people competency

Recognizing individual contribution

Introducing new and innovative products and technologjies

Assuring quality products from advanced manufacturing facilities

Exceeding customer satisfaction and granting trust through quality services

Anriual Report | 2013 Drian Pharma Lid. | 10
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Values
To achieve its aspired vision, Orion subscribes the following values:

Quality im everything we do
Live up to our commibments
Transparent and fair in all our dealings
Take initiative to exceed standards
Trust and respect to each other
Work a5 a team

Anrwual Report | 2013 Drign Pharma Ltd. | 1
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Nature of Business 1 Manufacturing and Marketing of

Pharmaceutical Finished Products
Mo, of Generics ;120
Mo, of Therapeatic Croup ;37
No. of dosage forms : 125
Mo, of Brands ;113

Available dosage forms
Tablet, Capsules, SE Tablet, Chewable Tablet, Injection (Ampoube & Vial),
Lyophilized Injection, Syrup, Suspension, Cream/Cintment
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Overview

Crrion Pharma Limited

Orion Fharma Limited (Orion Fharma/Company], previous name Orion Laboratories Limited, a company
of ORION GROUF, was incorporated in 1965 and owns and operates a modern pharmaceutical factory and
produces and sells pharmaceutical drugs and medicines. 1t also owns approximately 21.76% shares of Orion
Infusion Limited, a public company listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange since
1996, manufacturing and marketing intravenous fluids.

At present, the company has tablet, capsule, FF5, ampoule, cephalosporin injectables, cream and ointrnent
products of differnt therapeutic group. Hs consolidated sales in 2013 is Tk 11,011.88 million with a growth
of approximately 15.35% compared to 2012 The Company has a market share of around 2% of the
pharmaceuticals market of the country which s approximately Tk 1,00,000 million with 8% growth in 3013,

Orion Fharma Lid. is one of the premier pharmaceutical companies of Bangladesh for manufacturing and
marketing branded-generic primary & chronic care medicines, maintaining strict compliance of WHO oGGMFP
standards. Given vast experiences of over four decades imbibed with advanced technical and professional
expertise, Orion Pharma now levers a wide array of therapeutic areas including life saving anticancer drugs
and injectables having more than 120 generics in 225 presentations.

Qrion Pharma Lid. | 15
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Passion

to perform
Vision
To be regarded as a world- VBIUES
class pharmaceutical company
in the field of generic finished * Quality in everything we do
products. * Live up to our commitments
® Transparent and fair in all our dealings
*» Take initiative to exceed standards
* Trust and respect for each other
» Work as a team
# Share social responsibility
Mission
To improve people's health and
achieve stakeholders'
satisfaction by manufacturing
and marketing pharmaceutical
finished pmduul‘.s.
Annual Report | 2013 Orion Pharma Ltd. | 16
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Quality Policy

Orion Pharma Limited is dedicated to serving its valued
customers with products of excellent quality, through
continuous improvement in process & technology, complying
with the guidelines of Good Manufacturing Practices (GMF)
and the requirements of ISO-9001:2008 Quality Management
System.

Annual Report | 2013 Qrion Pharma Ltd, | 17

www.orlonpharmabd.com



Accreditation

Orion Pharma is being awarded IS0
a001: 2008 Certified for Manufacturing & Selling
Pharmaceutical Products for Orion Laboratories Lid.
(morw Crrion. Pharmea Lid )

UNICEF Accreditatiaon

As a recognition of high standard Quality Assurance using

modern machinery, Orion has achieved the recommendation
of UNICEF as a "Potential Medicine Supplier of UNICEF"

Anrvsal Report | 2013 Orian Pharma Ltd, | 18
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Distribution Network

OFEON's detribubion network connects patients with healtheare produets seross urban and rural sres. ORION distributes ils products
&ll over the country usng i own distribution channel. It has a large number of vehices and sabes depols to ensure coverage of the
whole courdry. ORION committed to ensuring better lfe through guality medicines, Under the direct surveillanee of the Central
Digtributicn Centze, 750 people ersure the on Gme delivery theough 18 depots and 45 custoanized vehicles confer ibe quality €11 it
reaches to the hand of the end-cistomers.In accondance with the market requirements, the stocks are distribubed countrywide by
comparry-owned distribution retwork. The distribution of ORION strengihens i petwork bo meet the need of the community. The
widith of distribution of OPL is very extersive and i charmel of distribution takes place through the Fllowing consecubive chain:
Frimary Distribution: From the fAndshed store mvenbary, the products are taken o the Cendral Distribution Cell (CDC) in Dhaka for
extenaive distribubion across the countey. The whole distrilubion for Dhaka s beld from CDC itsolf, Secandary Dislribution: In
sccordance with the requirements, CDC distribubes produscts fo the "Regional Distribution Cell (RDC)' situated in Chittagong, Bogra,
Sylhet, Rangpiar, Bajshahi, Mymeraingh, Comdlla, Chawmabans, Fardpur, Rhilna and Barisal. Tertiary Distribution: RDC distribubes
the products 1o the respective urban and other remobe markets by the compary- owned distibstion wehicles,

Anrual Report | 2013 Orion Pharma L. | 20
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Beyond the Boundary

With a view to providing healthcare facilities globally, Orion Pharma Ltd. steps forward in overseas
business with peak precedence. As of now Orion is having its overseas marketing network in Myanmar,
Armenia and MNepal. Orion Pharma Ltd. has already been registered in Egypt, Sri Lanka, Yernen and
Philippines. In these countries, Orion Pharma Ltd. has received regulatory approvals and our product will
be available soon, Orion Pharma Ltd. is also in the process of receiving regulatory approvals and exploring
business opportunities in other countries including Afghanistan, Azerbaijan, Cambodia, Botswana, Ethiopia,
Kemya, Nigeria, Southern Africa, Sudan, Moltova, Ivory Coast and Vietnam

Anrual Report | 2013 Qricn Pharma Led. | 21

www.orionpharmabd.com



& nliven

Imatinik INM 100 mig Canmuia

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Enliven Patients Assistance Program (EPAF)

Orban Plarma Lid. defimes Cosparabe Soclal Reaporsibility (C5R) a3 a concepd wherely & company Inbegrates soclal ard
enviranmwnial concemns in its business operation and in ifs mberaction with its stakeholders on a valuntary basis. As a
condinuation of our CSR practice Orlon Pharma Lid. (niroduces Enliven Patients Asséstance Program (EPAF). EPAF lo
an endegvar to provide Enliven capsule (Imatinib TN mg) af subsidised price or in some cases at free of cost for the
undesprivileged blood cancer patients in Bangladesh. Founded in 2004, EPAP has served more than one handred CML
(Chromic Myeloid Leukemia) patients so far with 2 vow of maintaining this farther,

Free Medical Camp

Crion Pharma Lid, offers free medicines to poor patients in different institutions of Bangladesh. During times of natural
disasters lke earthquakes, floods, cyclonss and droughts, Orion Pharma Lad. rushes help to the victims trough
providing a vasiety of medical aid,
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Orion Pharma Welfare Trust

Dresenmts
Orion Pharma Medical Scholarship

Corporate Social Responsibility. (CSR)

Orion Medical Scholarship

Crian Pharma Lid. always appreciates the ‘guing-to-be-doctor’ who already got admitted inbo the medical college and
decided to sacriilos thedr life in exchange of bringing amibe to the face of alling humandty. Ordon Pharma Lid. has
decided to be with those masterminds in this voyage towards a noble mission by offering scholarship to those medical
students of the country who cannot alford the exorbilant cost of medical education. Orlon Pharma Lid. is offering
scholarships to 20 (fwenty) studends from different Govt, Medical Colleges with 4 (four) students from each academic
year (15t year to Sth year). All poor and merltorious stsdents of each vear (138 vear to 5th year) froen different Govt
Medical E‘:lllr,gm ane rhpl:lll: o ap]:l}l.r for this p.'h:lla.'rship.
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Corporate Social-Responsibility tESH)

On 24th April 2013, the Rana Plaza, Jocated in a suburb near [thaka, Bangladesh, collapsed upon ikself-eight stories of
iran and cement crambled to earth killing more than 1000 woarkers, It was probably the worst induastrial accident in
South Asia since the Bhopal disasber in 1984, and the worst ever in the garment industry. Bat it poes deeper than that,
Clothing companies, after all have been to the fore in “corporate socal responsibility” (C58]). Though CS8 tends to be
cevr a8 B moral matter, it comes dowmn to the hard practicalities of compardes’ reputations and risk registers during this
Lavar tragedy. Orion Pharma exterded its hands providing [Hfesaving medicines like plasma expander, saline, antibiotic,
pain kilker, anti-alcerant ele. As well, Orion Infrasinachare Lid, a sisber concern of Oirion Pharma engaped in constracton
of Mayor Mohammad Hanlf Flpover, provided heavy equipment and acoessories along with the techindeal expertise to
facilitabe the rescue process from the beginning to until announce the complete of rescue operatiom.

Tazrin Tragedy

A blazing irferno swept the Tazrin Fashion plant in Asholia Savar, cutside Dhaka, the capital, on 24th Movember 2012,
is possibly the country's wosst industrial fire. Local media reported that at least 120 died, mostly women. Onee agaln
Orion extended its humanitarian help to fire affected victims and provided full medical suppoet to 50 patients getting
them admidtted te MITOR and TRALMA center and ensuring rebarming back to normal bife.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Blanket Distribution

The country was hik by extreme cold wave in Last seasar; people in the nosthern part of the counéry wene hig by the
hardest, causing bess of many lives including young children and senior citizens, Chrion promptly took an indbiative bo
digtribute blankets in ten districks {Rajshahi, Bogra, Panchagarh, Gaibandha, Kurigram, Lalmonishut, Milfamari,
Thakurgacmn, Tinjpur) with 5000 blankets inclueding Thaka as well. The Mankets were also distribated to the ailing
patients of different hospitals of North Bengal.  Rerowned Doctors, members of the Uparils and Undon Disaster
Management Commitbess, Upazila and Union Development Committees, Union Parishad members and local elites were
also atbended during the blanket distribution ceremanies in addition to head officials and regiomal managers of Orion
Pharma Lid,
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Human Resource Development in Practice

Human Resources practices in ORION mostly revolve in assisting, incumbenits with the tasks of assessing and exploring
knowiledge, developing skills and performance requirements and pursaing initiatives to accomplish the organizaticnal
ohjectives by spurcing. deploying, developing and retaining [Tuman Eesources.

ORION recognizes and alse cares for introdwcing and practicing pelicies being extremely caatious towards human
rights, employes motivations and other aspects that have impact in infemal and extemnal working environments, In
courses of declining performance levels by the officals (if any), appropriate and immediate intermediates throsgh
training, counseling efc take place for bringing that lewel ap to the benchmark and continues further with till
accomplishments. In the entire process, ORION comes wp with constantty develeping FHE policies and planning,

Working Envirenment
From IR perspective in Bangladesh, now-a-days, other than monetary amd other benefits/ facilities working

ervirpnment is being treated as one of the most impactful indicator to employee satistaction, which mostly resolute by
individual approach and crganization calhare,
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Development through training

Orion Pharma Ltd, has been maintaining its substantial growth in the pharmacentical market through
continuous improvement in man-machine-mechanism. A group of highly qualified and skilled professionals
contribute their talent to equip manpower with necessary knowledge and attitudes to meet the
organization's noeds in relation to its goal.

Orion always believes Training is not a privilege to be granted, but should be invested to the employee

according to their needs. Each training program was carefully designed and sequentially executed after a
critical Training Meed Assessment analysis considering jobs and job related tasks.,

Annual Fepart | 2013 Orion Pharma Ltd, | 27

www.orlonpharmabd.com



Development through training

In order to stay conversant with the modern perception, full spectrum training for all
levels Is conducted each year, These includes -

® Comprehensive Training for the initial level

® Refreshers Training for the existing individual
® Leadership Training for the First Line Managers
# Functonal Teaining for the auspicious Managers
# Training of Trainers and many more

We provide both theoretical and practical training opportunities both in home and

abroad. Our pragmatic mission is to build Professional mentor to keep the
organization vigonous,
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Product List of Orion Pharma Ltd.

Product Generic Name Strength
ANTIBIOTICS | |
Ataq #00 Tablet Califlpeacin 400 mg
Aueet 125 Tablet Cefurpsime Axetil 135 mg
A 250 Tahlet Cefurnxime Al Zlmyg
Aceed 500 Tablet Cefurmdme Asetil 500 mg
Auoed T TV T Injection Cefurmcime Sodium T30 my
Axet FFS Cefurrcime Axctil 128 gy % md
Azalid 250 Capaule Azithromycin Elmg
Azadid 500 Tabled Azithrannyin S0 g
Azalid PFS Azithromydn 200 mg/5 ml
Mac FFS Frythmamysin Fibybmiminee 135 mg/'5 ml
Mac. DS PFS Erythramycin Elbyluccinze 30 mg,/8 ml
Maprocn 500 Tablet Ciproflmsann Hydrochlonde 500 mg
Ml prccin T Tkt Ciproflosacn Hydrmchlosde TE g
Maprocin Suspension Ciprofimacn Iydrochiomde 350 mg 5 md
Il pormun; 50 myg; Injection Meropenem S0 mgviad
Moz 1 g Injection Mdernpencm 1gm,/ wial
Cctrim Suspersian Co-Trimowaznle M mg/5 ml
ik capsule Derycpeling Hydrochloside 100 g
Crlev Tablet Levaflonacin Hemibpdrase 5 mg
Fdivef Drogn Cetpudemime Proetil W g/ ml
Pedicel FFS Cefpodooime Frometl A0 w5 ml
PFedicef-D% FFS Cefpodoxime Prometil Blmg/5ml
Selin 250 Caprale Caphrading 2= mg
Sefin 500 Capsale Cephradine 50 mg
Swfin PFS Cephradine 135 /5 ml
Selin-OH5 FES Cephradine ¥ mg/5 ml
Sefin Paed. Crraps Cephradine 135 mg, 1.25 mil
Serfien 250 W/ I Injection Caphrading 250 my
Sefin 500 IV IM Injection Cephradine 500 mg
Safie T gin I% /M Injection Cogiheacling 1gm
Torped 250 TV TM Injoction Cefiotaxime Sodium 350 mg
Torped 500 TV, IM Isjection Cefotaxime Sodium 500 mg
Torped 1 g IV IM Iegocison Ciafoluxime Sodium 1gm
Truso 200 Capsils Cefiime Amg
Truso 00 Capsie Cifiime 400 myg
Truso [F5 Sus. Ceflxime 200 gy Sanl
Truse Paed. Drops Cefixime 5 mg/ml
Teus FFS Ciadfiscimniz 100w mall
Wertax 250 IM Injection Ceftrimuome Sodinm BHlmg
Vertex 250 I¥ Injection Cefirinoome Sodiam 2 mg
Vertex 500 IM Injection Ceftriavone Sodeam 50 mg
Vertex 500 IV [ngection Ceftriavone Sodiam 500 mg
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Product

Vertex 1 gm [M Injection
Vertn 1 gm [V Injection
Viertin 2 pm [ Injiesction
Kemi Talslet

Kiralgl 150 Capeule
Xirdal 300 Capeale

Fidim 250 TV /T [rjection
Fidim 50 TV /I [rjection
Zidim 1 gm IV 1M [mjection
ANTIFUNGALS
Croraz S Capsule

Coraz 150 Capsule
ANTIFROTOZODALS
Midaryl #0 Talblet

Midaryl Suspersion

Foana Tablet

Zoama PFS

TOFICAL FREFARATION
Avison Cream

Miki-H Cream
Xaema Cream
Kempnrrt Creasn
Kenpeort Clinkmer
ANTHIKIDANTS
EC Tahlet
BC-plus Tahlet
ANTIHYPERTENEIVES
Betacal Tablet
Bisoloc 2.5 Tablet
Bisoloc 5 Tablet
COCB-5 Tablet
Frialic Tablet
Fralac 40 Tablet
Laan 15 Tabled
Laeaam B0 Tahlet
Laosam 100 Tablet
Laorsam-[) Tahlet
Lapres Tahlat
Muvace 25
Muvace 5
Valset BD Tabdet

Anual Repart | 2013

Product List of Orion Pharma Ltd.

Generic Mame
Caftrizamee Sodium
Ceftrizore Sodium
Creftrigmore Sodium
Cresmi flenacin
{:Ilnﬁa.m:p:ln H:,lhqﬂ.lurld.ﬂ
ﬂndn.m].h.-ln. [-'l:,ldrﬂlrmd.n
Ceftaridime
Ceftaridime
Caftaridime

Flurorazale
Flussrazale

Mutronidazele
Mitronidaznle
Bitamoemanildi
Moilaomamide

Feonazale Mitrabe +

Micansenle Mitrste *Hydrooortisane

Fusidic Acid +Betamethasone
Clabetass] Prepicnate BP
Clabetascd Propicnate HP

VitE+¥iC
VitE + Vil

Atenolol # Amdodipine
Hisoprodol Famarate
Bisoprolol Famarate
Amdadipine
Frusesridie + Spirstolackine
Frusienide + Spironclachone
Lgsarian Folagsism
Losarizn Polassium
Losarizn Potassiam

Lasartan Polassiam + Fydrechlorotbdaride

Atenolol
Hamipril
Raminril
Yalsartan

400 mg
I}I]mﬂs il
.!-[H'I:m_ﬂ

100 mig/5 ml

10% +01%

L0% + 1%
LO%HER
LO5%
ans%

S myg + 300 my,
HM erg < HM ey,

Srmg +5mg
23mg

Smg

Smg

M g, + 50 mn
40 mg + 5 mg
Hmg

Simg

10 mg
Smg #1325 mg
S0mg

I3mg

Smg

g
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Product List of Orion Pharma Lid.

Product Generic Name Strength
LIPID LOWERING DREDGS |
Fenocap Capsale Fenciibrats LT
Lipex 10 Tablet Atcrvastatin 1 mg
Lipex 20 Talet Aborvastatin Hmg
ANTITHROMBOTICS I
Clagnil Tablet Clapidagrel Timg
Clognil Flas Tablet Clapicagrel + Aspizin TEmg* Tamg
Chpaggred 5 Tablet Prasmjgrel 5myg
Ctpagrel 10 Tablet Prasugrel W mg
ANTIANGIMALS [
Anpirnet Tablet Trimetasidine Didrochioride M g
Angiend SR Takli Trimslazsding M}drﬂhﬁda an mg
Mitrocap Capsule Nitroglycerine Limg
ANTIDIABETICS I
Cedazid Tallet Gliclazide ) mg
Ciclaxid ME Tahlet Gliclaride Mmg
Chrmin 500 Tablet Metformin Hydrochloride 00 mg
Chemin 850 Tablet Mutbarsmin Hy drochloride 50 my,
Strnulin 1 Taklet Clisepiride 1 m;
Stmulin 7 Tablet Glimepiride Img
YVITAMING & MINERALS |
Bome: Tablet Calcium LT
Coenbivit IV TM Injection Vitamin B-Complex
Goldage Tahlet 32 Mulbvitamin + Maltisnineral
Caoldidd Syrup Ml tiwitamin with Cod liver il
Heptamdn Capsule Iram, Falic Acid, B-Vitamins & Vit-C
Livit C Syrup Ascoebic Ackd 100 mg, 5ml
Misdeal Tahbet Calciu + Vit [13 S g + 200 (L)
Bfawical Plus Tabbet Calectum + Vit D, C, E & Multiminersl
Mewage Tablet Multivitamin & Muliotneral
Cripples-id Tablet Vitamin B-Comples + Maltimineral
Cirioplex Tahled Vitamin B-Comnplas
Crrinplex Syrap Vitamin B-Complix
Pep Syrup Tinc Sulphate 4N5mgs 5ml
Pep-2 Syrap Zine Sulphate 100 w5 il
Pep-20 Syrup Finc Sulphate Hymg/5 ml
Pep-20 Tablet Fimc Sulphate Wmg
Pep Plus Tablet Fine + Virasnin B-Comple 100 it B-Coaplex
Fep Plus Syrup Fine + Vitarnin B<Compdes {100 e+ WIe B el
Eilvage Tablet Multvitamin & Muliotneral
T Takdet Thiamine Hydrochloride 100 mg
Fleplix 5‘.|"'-"-'-F Trom+Flme+ i BeComphes:
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Product List of Orion Pharma Ltd.

Product Generic Name

HAEMATINICS |

BAOP Capaule i Sulphate + Folie acsd

Ferrolin-TR Capsule Ferrous Sulphate + Zinc Sulphate+ Polic Acid

Feraven IV Injection Iron Sucrose

Faranven IV [edusson leam Sueroes: with fosmal salies

Clory Capsule Carbongl Iron+Zire: Selphate+
Falic Acid

NSAIDs I

Diesepro 300 Tablet Dendbapeofen

Dhexprres @00 Tablet Dimdbrapenfen

Fevac Sospension Faracetamol

Hiadex Taklet Pamacetamol + Calfadne

Ketorin Tahlet Ketorolac

Eetorin-30 I¥ IM Injection Ketarolac

Miak Tabled Al rlenas

Crrfenac Tahlet THclodenar Sodium

Chrfene: TR Capsule Diclodenac Sodium

Chefiense -Fhus D njectian Diclederac Sodium + Lidocaine

Crrket TM Irdection Ketepralen

Tendonil Capsale Aremetacin

Terwriz Tablit Tersomizam

Brodlam &0 Elericoodl

Eroflam B0 Bhoricoodl

Mivwomen 375 NapromentBsaomeprazole

Miwoomen SN MaprozentBsameprasole

MUSCLE RELAXANTS I

Baclon 5 Tablet Baclafen

Bachan Talle Mz i

Epeel Tablet Eperisane Hydrochloside

ANTI DEMENTIA I

Memogen Tables Memantme Hydrochloride

ANXIOLYTICS & ANTIDEPRESSANT [

Bramezep Tablet Bromamepam

Rivo 0.5 Tablet Clonasepam

Rliwo 2 Tuhled Clonkgepain

Times: Taklet Clamipramine Fydrachlorde

14 Takblet Flupentim] # Malitracen

ANTIFSYCHOTICS I

Rispa 1 Tahlet Risperidone

Rispa 2 Tablet Risperidane

NEREVE RECGEMERATIMNG AGENT [

Morves Tabliet Mo balasnin
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Strength

ﬁl.ﬂmﬁ+ﬂ.’.ﬂ]n¢g

15 mg+E1E mg#+500 meg
100 g5 ml

1041 g5 ml

51 mg+&1 8 o

HLF mog

E LR

400 mg

120 g5 ml
S mn -+ g
iFmg

Hmg

pL

Smg

1Ml mg

{75 g + 20 myg)/ 2 ml
1M mg

& mg
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Product List of Orion Pharma Ltd.

Product Generic Name Strength
ANTI NEUROFATHICS [
Xil Capsule Pregabatin Timg
Muagesic Tabiet Wit BT + Vit Be + Vig B2 100 g +200 g+ 2000 g
FDES INHIBITORS |
Fulfosl Silklenafil Cikrabe S mg
Rrfreel Tadalagil 10 mg & M mg
ANTIHISTAMINES |
Brakat Tablet Kizhotifen 1mg
Braket Syrup Ketaifen 1 g5 il
Cloramin Symap Chlorpheniramine haleate g5 ml
Deslor Tabdet Dresloratading 2 e,
Dieslor Syrup Dreshratagine 25mg/5ml
Desdor Kids Dnssloratading 05 gyl
Mosedes Tablet Fexafenadine Hydrochloride 13 mg
Mosedes Suspersion Fessadenaeling Hyvdrocklaride 3 mgts i
Riz Tablet Cetrmzine Dihydrochlaride 1 mg
Riz Syrup Cetirizien Dihydrechloride 5 g5 ml
Rupeita Rupatadine INM 1 mg
ANTIASTHMATICS |
Chrsal Syrap Salbutamal 2 mg/5 ml
Arovenit Tablet Mierbedu ksl 10 g
Arovent Tablet Mocdelukast Smg
Pulye 58 Tabdet Theaphylline 4 m
ANTICOLMGHS
At Synap Ambreanl Hydrechlaride 1% mg'5 mil
Ambroei] Trops Ambroxol Hydrochlorde & mgyml
Dcomil SH Tablet Husapnirase Cikrabe S mg
Diecomil Syrup Butamirate Citrate 75mg/5ml
Flognil Suspersion Carbaeieine 125 mg,/'5 ml
Flegnil-Df Suspersian Carbocisteine Bl mg/5ml
Tusein Synap Triprolidine + CGuaaiphenesint (135 mg+100mg+Hmg) 5 ml
Psendoephedrice |ivdrochlaride
ANTICANCER [
Enliven Capsile Imatinib 10 mg
DRUG FOR URINARY RETENTION |
Tamlosin Tablet Tamsulosin Hydrochloride 0dmg
ANTIULCERANTS I
Mowelta Suspension Magaldrate +Simethicone (480 mg#H} mg)#5 ml
Mowelta Chewable Tablet Magaldrate+Simethicons 480 g+
Ortac Tablet Ranitidime Hydrochloride 150 mg
Chebae IV [M Injection Hanigidies Hydsechlaride 50 w3 il
Procap Hl Capsule Omeprancl: Hmg
Procap 40 Capsule Creprasik 4 mg
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Product

Procag HI Injaction
Toor 30 & A0 Capsude
Exer £ Inj

ANTIFLATULENT
Pediicon Paed. Drops

LANATIVES
Eryha Syrap

il of Magnesia Sispension
Megalax Enwlsion

GASTROPROKINETICS
Cosy Tablet

Cosy Susspenaion
ANTISFASMODICS
Alve Tahlet

Chnisim S¥rup

Oiniszzm Tablet

iz [V M Injection

BONE MODULATING AGENT
Boncare Tablet
Rulox Tablet

ANTI EMETICS
Umasia Tablet
Umiasia Oral Sodution

Chmasia IV T Injection

ANTI GOUT
Fostad 4 Taltled
ANTI FIBRINOLYTIC
i Capule
OFIOID ANALGESIC
Mowodal Tablet
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Product List of Orion Pharma Ltd.

Ceneric Name

Omwprazale
Esomeprazole
Bsomeprazcle

Simethicore

I
L talense
Magnesium Hydroide
Magnesium Hydrosidet
Ligqusd Paraffin

Domperidane
Domperidone

Alverine Citrate
Tiemoniam Methylsulphate
Tiemonium Methylsulphate
Tiemoniam Methylsulphat

[
Ibzndrond: Aod

Ralesibens Hydpochloride

Ondansstron
Ondunaetnon
Ondansetron

I
Fbrumoskat
I
Tranexamic cid

Tramadol+Paracetamol

Strength

40 myg/ 10 ml
20 e 4 mg
N mg v

& mg/ml

335 gen /5 ml
A0l mgy'5 ml
{300 myz+1.25 el 5 mi

1rmg
5 g5 ml

375435 mg
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Orion Power Meghnaghat Limited

(A subsidiary Company of Oron Pharma Limited)

Investment in Orion Power Meghnaghat Limited (OPML)

OrML recognizes the challenge the country faces in delivering reliable, dependable electricity at most
competitive pricing. It commits to make a role-play with a single focus on delivering reliable and affordable
electricity across the couniry, With customer focused approach, it is poised to engineer, develop, constrsct,
own & operate small to large power plants with diverse fuel choices to adapt to an increasingly competitive
market environment.

OPML has completed implementation of a 100 MW HFQ based Power Flant on quick rental basis in
Meghnaghat, Dhaka with machineries and equipment supplied by Wartsila O, Finland. The construction
was completed in a record Hime of just 9 months with brand new machine. The generated output of 100 MW
electricity is being regularly supplied lo national grid, Orion Pharma Lid. holds maximum of equity share of
this company. The total cost of this project was at Tk, 624 crore,
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Dutch Bangla Power & Associates Limited
(A subsidiary Company of Orion Pharma Limited)

]

Investment in Dutch Bangla Power & Associates Limited

Dhitch Bangla Power & Associates Ltd (DBPL), & public limited company, has been formed as a power
generation project. The company has been awarded by the Government of Bangladesh and BPDB to
irnplement 100 MW HFD Power Flant on quick rental besis in Siddhirgan), Namayangan,

DEFL has completed implementation of a 100 MW HFO bazed Power Flant on quick rental basis in
Siddhirgan], Narayvangan] with machineres and equipment supplied by Wartsila O¥, Finland, The
consfruction was completed in a record tme of just 9 months with brand new machine, The generated
output af 100 MW eleciricity is being regrlarly supplied to national grid from 2001, Orion Pharma Led.
holds maximuam of equity share of this company. The fotal cost of this project was at Tk, 850 crore,
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Orion Biocare Limited

(A subsidiary Company of Orion Pharma Limited)

Orion Blocare Lid. has been established with a view bo providieg healthcare (aeilities bo the Animal Health Sectoe wilEzing ibs vist
expetience in pharmaceistical sarket. The motto of Orion Biocane Lid 1s "Healthy anémal, Healthy people.”

The factary of Orion Biocare Lid. & undes constmactbon. Tt will be a separate plant and will be setting up state of &t mackineries thet
will falitabe bo manufachre diflerent tepes of veterinary products comprises of Injection, Liquid, Bedus and Powder, The proposed
fcility will commerce their comenencial opesation within a shoet time,

The most promiséng bramds of Orson Biocare Lid. are Avical Geanides [Calciusn, Phosphorus & Vitaméns), Avilec Pls WSP
{Probioties, Prebiotie, Antioxidant, Anti-stress [acior, Electrolvtes & Vitamins), Avilase Liguid (Mubi-ereyme), Avila-C WSP
{Ascoebic acd), Beo-pep Liqusd (Zire sulphste smonobydrste), Livocare Liguid (Liver extract, Yeast exiract, Choline chloride,
Inwsitol, Lipase & Vitamins |, Maprocin-Ved Liquid (Ciprofloxacin), Proplus Powder (Probiotics & Multerayme], Prolivet [geckion
{aming pelds, Electralytes, Dexirose & B Viamies), Rumical Suspersion (Calcham, Phosphorus, Magnesium & Vikasing), Rusailae
Bobas (Probiotics, Eneymes & Vitamies), Veriex-vet [njection (Ceftrimone] & Vietioon Sumpension (Sieethicone).

The viston of Ovion Blocare Lid. §s b0 be regarded &5 a leading company i Animal Health Sector with global presence within
shottest possible ime. Orion Pharma L, possesses 95% share of Orion Blocare Lid,

Annisal Repart | 2013 Orion Pharma Ltd, | 37

www.orlonpharmabd.com




Orion Natural Care Limited

(A subsidiary Company of Orion Pharma Limited)

Orrion Matural Care Ltd. intends to manuefacture and marketing different types of raditional ayurvedic, western herbal,
mutraceutical & cosmetic prodhacts in the form of tabdet, capsule, liquid, semd solid, powder, cirtment, cream, gel,
medicated ol et Tt has akso opbed for herbal, ayurvedic & mutraceaticals medicine making with an aim o ap the export
patential as the global marked for herbal medicine is huge.

Crion group has already started its new venture as Orien Matural Care Lhd. ard will be one of the premier herbal
marufacturer comparies based on latest scientific parameters by using the utmost techmology & equipments o provide
the highest quality of nataral care products, Criom Matural Care Lid, is coming with many important therapentic group
incheding anti-cough, hepato-prodective, male & female health, gastrointestinal health, immunity enhancer, probeins,
vitamins f& minerals, antidiabetics, nervous debility, anticxidants, antiuloerants, anki-rheumatic, cardicvascular drags,
prastate health, cerebrovascular insufficiency, probiotic, prebiotic, health fonic ete.

Tiassed om the strict guidelines of dGMP slandards Bended with mest modern marufacturing technology, Orion Matural
Cane Lid, will surely set a new standard in herbal market of the country and beyond,
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Orion Infrastructure Limited

(An Associate Campany of OrienPharma Limited)

# public limited company that has been executing the project to constrct 100 km long Mayor Mohamemad Hanif
Project (known as Jatrabari-Gulistan Flyover) in Dhaka under BOOT Basis following & Concession Agresment
signed between the Comparry (the Concessionaire) and Dhaka City Corporation the Employer). This hi-tech
capital intensive project is the first PPP project in Bangladesh,

The Concession Period has been awarded for 24 years. A fixed toll rate will be charged only for the users of the
fyover at all exit points. Tall will be colleched using a mixture of electronic payment system and manual
collection, The financing of the project has been mised locally, Simplex Infrastructures Lid of India is being
engaged as the EPC Contractor and LEA Associates South Asia Pyt Lid s the Design & Supervisson Consultant of
the project.

The total length of the flyover is about 100 km including approach ramps, The flyover is designed fo have 11
ramps, 6 entrances and 5 exits with 4 lanes (2 lanes in each direction). Orion Pharma Ltd. is the magor equity
pariner of this project.
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Proposed Pharma Park

The global landscape of pharmaceutical market is changing continuously with the rapid pace of innovation in berms of
pharmaceutical technolegy, regulatory requirements and treatment options, To cope up with these changes Oson
Pharma Ltd,, is going to build ane of the finest faclities for pharmaceatical finished produocts in south-sast Asia. The
facilities will be created in accardance with the ‘Current Good Manufacturing Practices' standands of inbernational
regulatm}' authorities like LSFDA UK MHEA, Aastralian TGA, ebe

Thin new Fh:l:lil.'!.l' will be the HE:EH in the phmril:al wrtr of Eans[:d.ﬂh im termny af imvedment, covered area,
number of varieties of dI:H-aEE farms to ke prnd.ucud az well ax superh in terms ok Fll'unn.u:ml:il:al technology, waste
management, monitaring system sl e Friendlines,
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Pharma Park Highlights

Location L Sl
1
Sussdl Pasa
Julasipa: Mage i
Marapengan-1430 Total d
mﬁm et ﬂt I..-i].ﬂ MEE
Taslrta {1 3, cuzabial, i Ei-layerd)

o Capeales {Fard pelatin, saft gelatin, liquid s hard gelating

=

o Liquids Speups, Suspensions, Deopd, Sadels

E Semmisolics Crinems, Dindmwmis, Gerla, Suppositoris, Listions

E [rgectices Ampaoules, ¥ials {Liquid, Powdes, Lyophallized) Prefilled syrings

Ciptihalmibca Cisimernis, deogs
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Total floor space
of entire complex

82,000

Production Facilities

Omcology

Hormone
Ophthalmics
General Formulation
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Project Consultants

e b .'.E%!!:‘

Metherlands

st it R ST

Speain

S MGEHIOUS
Bargladesh

PoductDeveloprent & 4\ LUSALA
Manu&u:l:uring Method ]}EﬁiBﬂ i LAnOmATONO

oE |40 FARMAGECUTIEO

Spain (LS FDIA Ceritfied)

Design Layout Verification by b 0
Burope EUROMEAM MEDMCIMES AUENLY

CMT* Consultant ROB WALKER, UK

Effluent Treatment Flant (ETP) & : W/ =
Solid Waste Incineration System Infra & Research i~

Product Category
* Anticancer * Hormone * Ophthalmic
& Antidiabetes * Cardiovascular Drugs * Dermatologricals
» Antithistamines o Antulcerantbs v Antibiotics
* Antivirals * Medicines for Respiratory diseases  + NSAIDs
* Vitamins and minerals » Amxiolytics & other CNS drugs
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Project Timeline

Site Development Starts Expected date of the
Janisazy 2013 full completion of the project
Construction starts
February 2013
No. of employees Regulatory compliance
)
750 including :ﬁi EDA @ X R,
12{] qualified IR, ey i arid Heslth
Techmical staffs and Managers like Fharmacists,
Micrabiologists, Cheandsts, Biochemists, Target Market
Bt Bl Domestic, USA, Europe, Middle East & African countries

Fire Management System  Water Management System
Indelligent addressable Fire Detection System + - Comyplete Plant will be fully validated from Europe
Hedtech Fire Fighting System + + Most Modemn Pre-treatment & Softered Water plant

Cendral Compualer mordlaring and conlral -
Automation of the Plant
Fully validatable Dyramic Software system as per GAMP-5

Air Management System  Employee Safety Issues
Individisal Air Handing system with HEPA Filter -« Camplete Personnel sadety by wsing ISOLATOR

Precise Temperature control system by Saftware «  » Air shower and Mist Shower
Precise Humidity control system by Saftware «  « Most Modemn Dressing sysbem with separabe
Precise Pressare Diff, control system by Saftware « Breathing equipment
For Critical Product through Bag In Bag Out System
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED
Orion House, 153-154, Tejgaon 1/ A, Dhaka-1208

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 49 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Orion Pharma Limited will held at
1030 am. on Sunday the 22 June, 2014 at Orion Pharma Plant, Sumilpara, Siddhirgon], Narayangonj (South
Adjacent of Adamjee EPZ, Siddhirgon], Naravangon]] to transact the following business;-

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts for the vear ended December 31, 2013 together with
reports of the Auditors and the Directors there on,

2, To elect Directors.
3, To declare dividend for the year ended December 31, 2013,

4, To appoint Awditors of the company for the Financial Year 2004 and to fix their remuneration,
3, To transact any other business of the company with the permission of the chair,

Drabe: May 10, 2014 By Order of the Board
Dk
Sdf-
Md. Ferdous Jaman
Company Secretary
Mote:

1. "Record Date” shall be the 21% May, 2014 | Wednesday)

Sharehiolders name appearing in the Depositery an the Record Date will be eligitle to atiend the meeting ard will be qualify
for the Dividend,

2. A member entitied te attend and wote at the Anmual General Meeting may appoint a prowy to atbend and on a poll a vote in

his, her behalf, The procgr form, duly stamped, mest be deposited at the Comipanies Corporate office not later than 48 hours
before the time fixed for the meeting and in defaals, Form of Proxy will not be treated as valid,

3, Members ane requested to notify change of address if any, to the Company,
4, Admisséon into the venue of the AGM will be allowed on the production of the Attendance Slip sent with the Annuaal Beport,
5, The Sharcholders are requesied bo register their names in the coumber at the entrance of the Fall from %00 o.m. to 103 a.m,
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Dear Shareholders,

I fieel highly honored to bid you heartiest welcome to the 4910 Annual General Meeting of your Company.
At the same time, T, on behalf of the other members of the Board, would like to take this opportunity to
present before you the Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements and Auditors
Report thereon for the financlal year ended December 31, 2013 for your kind consideration and approval.

We have completed a rather challenging year, the year under review (2013), which has passed amidst
growing unrest in socio-politics sectors, showing lower rate of GDP growth than expected, sharp rise in
the price of raw materials. Such pelitical uncertainty and economic Instability in turn adversely impacted
the business environment within the country.
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MNotwithstanding the challenges for the year, 2013 has had a great year for Orion Pharma Limited since
your Company has been successfully listed in the Capital Market of Bangladesh. This achievement is the
result of incredible effort from a large dedicated team of the Company together with the co-operation,
commitment and support from the Government, Regulatory Bodies, Financial Institutions, and interested
investors including general public by giving their innumerable endeavor to make it a successful one.

Following the successful completion of IPO, we have also started the construction of expansion project of
Orion Pharma Limited at Siddhirgonj, Narayangonj, Bangladesh in terms of the expansion of the existing
product line along with the addition of new product lines such as Hormonal, Cephalosporin, Oncology,
Herbal etc and augment our production capacity. The progress of construction work shows that we will be
able to complete the construction work of the said expansion project within the stipulated time.

Despite such a challenging year, your Company turmed in a good performance and was able to manage
and operate the business and to keep the growth rate upward. Your company has not slipped away from
its mission and remained committed to achieving a satisfactory rate of growth. It is apparent from the
performance of the Company.

Unstable political situation had an adverse impact on the sale revenue of your Company during 2013. In
additicn, analysis of growth of pharmaceutical market shows that there is a shift in market demand from
antibiotics to chronic and life-style products. As you know, the main therapeutic classes of our portfolio
are antibiotics, anti ulcerant and respiratory and the decrease in demand for antibiotics resulted in a slight
drop in the sales revenue of 2013 compared to the last year, Nonetheless, the bottom line figure i.e. net
profit after tax in 2013 went up modestly from BDT 356.27 in 2012 million to BDT 374.35 million in 2013
due to the significant increase in share of profit from its associate, Orion Infrastructure Limited.

|l am pleased to repaort that the consolidated net sales revenue registered a business growth of 15.35 % over
the previous financial year. The company attained consolidated net revenue of BDT 11,011.88 million
during the year 2013 against last year's achievemnent of BDT 9,546.32 million.

Despite an increase in the consolidated net sales revenue in 2013, the consolidated gross profit has
decreased slightly due to the significant increase in the cost of power generation. Consequently, the
consolidated net profit after tax also declined in the reporting year compared to the previous year and
basic eamning per share dropped from BDT 5.02 in corresponding period to BDT 4.06 in financial year 2013,

The key brand products viz. Exor, Procap, Novelta, Ortac (Anti Ulcerant); Azalid, Truso, Axet, Maprocin,
Vertex (Anti Infectives); Deslor, Rupenta, Deconil, Arovent (Respiratory); Clognil, Frulac (Cardiovascular);
Pep (Vitamins) etc maintained their leadership in the therapeutic classes that we operate in.
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Admittedly, Orion Pharma has always been considerate about its employees. Along with the lines of
adapting new innovative advanced technologies for its high-tech manufacturing plant, the company has
continued to hunt talented and dynamic professionals of the industry as well as has trained them to make
them into assets. 5o far, your Company has been able to progress a lot in its mission of creating a
productive workforce.

As a responsible corporate dtizen of Bangladesh, your Company has contributed BDT 599.97 million to the
government treasury in the form of VAT, supplementary duty, advance income tax, tax on share premium
ete during the financial year 2013 against the last year's contribution of 321.48 million, representing an
increase of 86.63% over last year. The contribution is expected to grow with the expansion and growth of
your Company.

Finally, we are thankful to you, dear Shareholders, for your trust and confidence on us. Your valued

suggestions, advices and continuous supports are the driving forces behind the growth and development
of this business. Thanks to the commitment, dedication and hard work of the Orion Pharma employees

who are core to our sucoess.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, [ would also like to take this opportunity to sincerely thank and
express our appreciation to the valued business partners, doctors, chemists, customers, bankers, suppliers,
government agencies, regulatory authorities and everyone with whom the company interacted with in
conducting its business.

We renew our promise to remain committed to generating long term value for our investors through
providing superior value to customers, extending our distribution network, efficiency in operation,
adapting innovative technology and continued efforts in brand building.

May Almighty Allah bestow Ilis unbound favors upon all of us.

Na-= gt e Y

Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chairman
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Company's Operational Results
5 Years at a glance

| OFERATING DATA
Mt Sales Revenue
Cross Profit
Met Operating Profit
Met Profit before Tax
Met Profit after Tax

| BALANCE SHEET DATA
Shareholders' equity
Total Assets
Total Corrent Assets

| Total Current Liabilities

FINAMNCIAL RATIOS

| Current Ratlo (times)
Debt Equity Ratio (times)
Return on Bquity (%)
Price Earning Ratio (times)

| OTHER DATA
Face Value per Share
Shares Outstanding
Dividend (Cash)
Dividend {Stock)
Net Asset Value per Share

(inchuding revaluation surplus)

Met Asset Value per Share

(excluding revaluation surplus)

Earnings per Share (OFL}
Number of Employees
_ Mumber of Shareholders
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2013

1,641,097
925,868
412,954
393,290

374,353

13,227,525 |

14,614,562
2 836,922

1,281,995 |

21 |

0.10
283
3515

10
234,000,000
15%

56,53

49.76

167
2,086

107173

am2

1,709,411
990,043
585,944
558,042

35-1".,.1?4_

10,950,501

13,333,035
2,648,798

223523 |

118 |

0x2
37

10

155,000,000
20%

20%

70.65

59.87

192

7102 |

1,762,593
1,020,418
879,869
837,936

526,112

10,739,733 |

12,125,152
3,063,204

1,315,601 |

233 |

0.13
2,35

10
155,000,000
69,29

5E.48

259
2,377

0 2009

(BT im thousards)
1,412,002 067,263
799,479 508,931
467,680 116,704
457,918 116,704
316,415 86,704
8937304 | 830053
9485162 | 1,525321
3,237 317 774,843
454819 | 408,595
712 | 1.90
0.06 084
6,49 14.07
10 100
155,000,000 | 10,000,000
10% .
57 66 83.0m
54.95 36.54
5.89 41.00
1,505 1,134
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Company's Operational Results
5 Years at a glance

2013 | 2012 | 011 | 2010
(BDT in thousands)

| DPERATING DATA

Net Sales Revenue 11,011,883 9,546,323 7026329 1,412,002

Gross Profit 2,895 888 3,046,460 2,085,786 799479

Net Operating Profit 1093086 | 1315639 1327765 469,652

Met Profit before Tax 1073421 1,287,737 1,285,099 459 890
| Net Profit after Tax 908863 | 930040 | 862973 | 318304
. BALANCE SHEET DATA

Shareholders' equity 15264069 | 12705304 11,915,361 BB28474

Total Assets 274,201 | B53M578 23,466,122 9,417,052

Total Current Assets 3,986,772 3,601,083 2,973,785 3,247,645
| Total Current Liabilities | 56601 | 4717868 | 3589498 | 486215
. FINANCIAL RATIOS

Current Ratio (times) 079 (.83 085 f.68

Debt Equity Ratio (limes) 62 0,92 054 0.07

Return on Equity (%) 5.72 756 8.32 6,59
__ Price Earning Ratio (times) . 1846 | il - | -
' OTHER DATA

Met Asset Value per Share £5.23 81.97 76.87 56,9

(inchading revaluation surplus)

Met Asset Value per Share 55.82 65,66 6143 54.25

(excheding revaluation surplus)

Earnings per Share (Consolidated) 406 502 5.56 5.92
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Figures in thousand BDT)
2013 2012
_Amount | % [ Amount [ %

| Value Added:

Met Revenue 1,641,087 1,709,411

Less: Bought in Materials and Services (683,549 (1054,302)

Add: Other income 250,412 321,789

Total value added 1,207,960 | 100.00 | 976,898 I 100.00
| Distribution of added value:

To empluym as salaries, wages and allowances 423 519 3509 435,876 4462

To National Exchequer 329,732 27.30 114,131 11.68

To shareholders as dividend 351,000 2006 356,274 36.47

| 11551 91.45 906,251 92.77 |

Retained for reinvestment and future growth:

Depreciation and amortization 80,056 b.63 0617 7.23
Retained profit 23353 192 — 0,00
103,409 855 70,617 7.23

1,207,960 | 100.00 976,598 | 100.00

11.68%
W Efnplanyaas W Naticral Exchagusd W Erploymes W Mationg Eacheguer
= Skareholders B Deprécation & Amortiaaticn ¥ Sharerolders ¥ Depreciation & Amortication

= Retained Prodit o Retained Profit
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Director's Report to the Shareholders

REFERRAL

Reference to the provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, Rule 12 (and also the schedule there
under) of the Securities Exchange Rule 1987, SEC Notification dated Tth August, 2012 and 1AS - 1
(International Accounting Standard - 1) codes as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB), it is a pleasure and privilege on the part of the Board of Directors to submit the
Director's Report to the Shareholders together with the audited financial statements for the financial year
ended December 31, 2013,

FHARMACEUTICAL SECTOR OUTLOOK

Pharmaceutical sector is one of Bangladesh's success stories. It is one of the most technologically advanced
sectors currently in existence. This industry is 2 matter of substantial pride to the country.

Sales of pharmaceutical products in Bangladesh rose to BDT 138,80 billion in 2003 against BDT 124.25
billion in 2012 {according to the market study done by a USA-based Fast Market Research (FME). The
market witnessed a 1055 per cent growth in sales posting a double digit growth in the last three
CONSeCcUtive years,

Yet, the double-digit growth in 2013 did not have anything distinctiveness for the Pharmaceutical Industry
of Bangladesh. The sector witnessed similar growth rate during the last three consecutive calendar years.
The sector insiders feel that the annual sales turnover in the last year would have been much more if the
political turmeil had not taken place.

The pharma industry of Bangladesh has passed an eventful year, as it experienced a sharp rise in the
prices of raw materials, achieved a clearance in European market, witnessed a new essential drug list and
welcomed new investments.

The market is becoming more and more competitive in terms of both price and quality as many factories
have introduced state of art technologies to grab more market share. The future of the industry surely is
very bright. However, in order to enhance their global and local image, the industry must overcome every
future obstacle and preserve their position in the top list.

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING (IPO)

In 2013, the biggest landmark for Orion Pharma was the listing of Orion Pharma Limited with DSE and
CSE in March, 2013. After the conclusion of the Listing Agreement Signing Ceremony on March 20, 2013,
the Company was allowed to begin trading in the Dhaka and Chittagong stock exchanges the same day.
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As per the approval of former Securities and Exchange Commission of Bangladesh, Orion pharma Limited
mobilized a fund of BDT 2.4 billion with the allocation of 40,00 million shares,

Following the approval for Orion Pharma's Inifial Public Offering (IPO) by the former Securities and
Exchange Commission of Bangladesh on October 16, 2012, the subscription process was opened on
January 06, 2013 and continued till January 10, 2013, Interested investors were asked to submit their
applications through 402 branches of 11 commercial banks and the Investment Corporation of Bangladesh,

The actual issue price was BDT 60 whereas the face value of each share was BDT 10 each and the share
premium was BDT 50. The market lot was fixed at 100 shares.

The [PO lottery was conducted on February 07, 2013 at the Institution of engineers (IEB), Ramna, Dhaka by
the Department of Electrical and Electronde Engineering, BUET in the presence of the representative of
DSE, CSE, CDBL, Issue Managers and interested General Public.

The fund raised from IPO is being used to construct the proposed Pharma Park at Siddhirgonj,
Marayangonj.

OFERATIONAL REVIEW

The year 2013 has been a memorable year for Orion Pharma Limited from many perspectives. The
Company has successfully been able to start the construction work of the planned pharma park which will
be one of the finest facilities for pharmaceutical finished products in south-east Asia. However, the biggest
news for the Company is that it has been suocesstul to be listed in the Bangladesh Capital Market in 2013,
Orion Pharma Limited was placed in & amp; quok; A% amp; quot; category from &amp; quot; N &amp;
quot; category from July 25, 2013 as the Company reported disbursement of cash dividend & 20% and
Stock dividend @20% for the year ended on December 31,2012,

Nevertheless, as a conseguence of the political turmoil persisted throughout the financial year 2013, it was
hardly possible for the company to meet the targeted revenee and net profit goals set for the reporting
period. Orion Pharma Lid. has earned revenue of BT 1,641.10 million whereas its consolidated net
revenue is BDT 11,011.88 million in 2013. Orion Pharma has focused on prescription of only human health
products, After the completion of the construction of Pharma Park, the local and international market sales
of pharmaceutical products of Orion Pharma will increase as there will be a good conformity and
fulfillment of the supply with the demand of the pharmacentical products both locally and internationally
by Orion Pharma Lid.

COST OF GOODS SOLD:

The overall costs of raw materials relative to net sales have decreased by 294% from 23.43% in 2012 to
2049% in 2013 following a 4.00% decrease in net sales revenue in 2013, However, the cost of sales
compared to net turnover has increased slightly and reached to 43.58% from 42.08% over last year,
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Value in BDT % of Total Cost | % of Total Cost
203 202 23 2013
Manufacturing Cost:
Raw Materials Consumed 336,286,924 400,492,986 26.94'% 52.92%
Packing Materials Consumed 172,179,126 174,008,476 24.04% 23.00%
Factory Overhead 207 B9 A19 182,199,851 29.02% 24.08%
Total Cost | 716,365,369 56,701,313 100.00 100.00
Total Manufacturing Cost % of Net Sales in 2013 43.65%
Total Manufacturing Cost % of Net Sales in 2012 44.27%

The above figure reveals that the manufacturing cost decreased by 0.62 % and cost of raw materials to total
cost also decreased significantly by 598 % during the year over last year.

PHARMA FLANTS:

The existing production plant of Orion Pharma Limited has been showing its operational efficiency both
qualitatively and quantitatively due to the adoption of improved technological process, research and
development and training facilities.

Orion Pharma Lid. is setting up a World Class producton plant (Pharma Park) in Siddirganj which is
under construction. Besides the current production in the existing plant, the new plant will have
production facilities for hi-tech products, hormone and contraceptive, oncology, herbal and veterinary
products ete. The Company has made substantive investments for its pharma plants during the year as

glven below:
Additional Investment 2013 2012
Lard and Land Development 1,015,924, 674 662,073,520
Factory and Office Building 655,827 3,376,801
Plant and Machinery 34,168,312 85,900,860
Furniture and Fixtures 1407926 25,604,735
Office Equipment 3,769,390 10,051,505
Vehicles - 2,042,337
Laboratory Equipments - 8,676,531
Total 1,055,926,129 797,726,289
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FRODUCTION CAPACITY:
Despite the overall unstable national condition, the output of pharma plant has increased in general
during the year over the previous year as detailed below:

Production Capacity ~ Actual Production = Capacity Utilization

ltem Unit _ _ |
Tablet & Capsule Milion | ssm | s5m | 3945 | RS &% | D%
Oral Liquid, Injection,
Powder for Suspension, | Million
. &0 Pes il xnm 123 10,80 4h4% 3087
Product Development:
The status of existing, discarded and new products of Orion Pharma Limited launched during the year has
been shown below:
cine. | prodac | Statusason | Added during | . ' Totalason
& Bon 01.01.2013 the year J112.2013
1 Tablet 98 98
2 Capsule 28 28
3 Liquid 35 4 1 38
4 Injection 0 a0
5 Powder for Suspension 17 1 1 17
L Cream £ 4
¥ Ointment 1
Total 213 216
Export:

Orion Pharma has already export market avenues internationally where Orion Pharma has already got
product registration. Net export of the Company for the year 2013 is BDT 43.73 million against BDT 49.49
million of last year, showing a decrease of 11.64% over the last year.
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Subsidiary Operation:
() Orion Power Meghnaghat Limited (OPML):
OPML was incorporated on June 30, 2010 with Authorized Capital of BDT. 4,000 million. OFL holds

95,000,000 shares of BDT. 10 each. Since the Company is not listed, its market price cannot be determined.
The NAV as on 30 September, 2013 stands at BDT 21.09 per share.

(b) Dutch Bangla Power & Associates Limited (DBPAL):

DBFPAL was incorporated on June 30, 20010 with the Authorized Capital of BOT. 1,000 million. OPL holds
6,700,000 shares of BDT. 10 each out of 100,000,000 issued shares. It is not a listed company and the NAY is
BOT 140.22 per shares as on 30 September, 2013,

(¢) Orion Holdings Limited (OHL):

The Company was incorporated on 9 December, 2009 with Authorized capital of BDT. 1,000 million of
which BDT. 100 million was paid up. OPL holds 9,960,000 shares of BDT. 10 each amounting to BDT.
99,600,000, Since the company Is not a listed one, it does not have any ready market value.,

(d) Orion Biocare Limited (OBL):

The Company plans to set a most modern sophisticated pharmaceuticals plant which will produce
veterinary drugs to meet the country's animal health requirements. Its date of incorporation is 24 March,
201 and authorized share capital is BDT. 1,000 million. Orlon Pharma holds 4,950,000 ordinary shares of
BDT. 10 each.

(¢) Orion Natural Care Limited (ONCL):

ONCL intends to manufacture and market different types of ayurvedic, herbal and nutraceutical products
keeping in mind the export opportunities of these products. The company was incorporated on 24 March,
201 with the paid up capital of BDT. 10,000,000 of which OPL has paid BDT. 9,500,000 for 950,000
ordinary shares of BDT.10 each.

Orion Pharma Limited has disposed of its investment in share of Integral Energy Limited, Orion Agro
Products Limited and Orion Capital Limnited during the year at cost.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The Board of Directors takes pleasure in reporting the summary of the Financial Results of the Company
for the year ended December 31, 2003:

Summary of the Financial Results (Consolidated)

Particulars 31.12.2013 31.12.2012 ":m
Net Turnover (BDT) | 11,011,883,248 | 9546322718 | 15%
Gross Profit (BDT) 2,895 888,360 3,046,439,570 (5%)
Net Profit (BT) (BDT) 1,073,421,187 1,287,737, 341 (17%)
Net Profit (AT) (BDT) 908,862,881 933,089,577 (3%)
Number of Shares 234,000,000 155,000,000
Owperating Earnings per Share 4.06 5.02
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Sales Contribution in 2013 Sales Contribution in 2012
15% 180

M Pharmaceuticals M Pharmaceuticals
B Power B Power
854 824
Sales Contribution by Business Unit
Particulars Pharmaceuticals Power Total
2013 | 641,097,213 | 9370786035 | 11,011,883,248
2012 1,709,410,912 7836,911,806 9,546,322,718
AFPROFPRIATIONS OF PROFIT
Considering the interest of the Shareholders, the Board of Directors has proposed and recommended
following appropriation of profit:
Net profit for the Year (2013) 374.353,120
Add: Adjustment for depreciation on revaluation surplus 25,196,881
Profit brought forward from previous year 72995794
Profit available for distribution 1,172,545,795
Less: Appropriation proposed:
(i) Cash Dividend & 15% 351,000,000
Transfer to retained earnings §21,545,795
DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND
In the line of proposed appropriation of profit, Appropriation of Profit

the Board of Directors is pleased to propese and 1,000,000
recomnmend for declaration of Cash Dividend at i

the rate of 15% for approval of the shareholders E 500,000 B l
for the year ended 31 December, 2013. The m = []

. o = 0
ﬂﬁmnm?frg;;:mnglnﬁdmwﬂl inwolve a cash e
B Cash Diividend M Steck Dividend M Retained Prodit
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CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS

As per BSEC Regulations, the company has prepared consolidated financial statements following the
codes of Infernational Accounting Standards- 27 and 28 (IAS-27 and 28). The financial year closing date of
Orion Power Meghnaghat Limited and Dutch Bangla Power and Associates Limited (two subsidiaries of
Orion Pharma Limited) is 30th September of each year. For the preparation of consolidated statements of
OPL, we have considered the quarterly unaudited accounts (from October to December of 2013) along
with the audited annuoal financial statements of these two subsidiaries. The financial year closing date of
other three subsidiaries of OPL is 315t December of each year and the audited annual financial statements
of these companies have been considered to prepare the consolidated finandal staterments of OPL.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATION

Orion Pharma Limited is committed to provide a healthy and pollution free environment for its
employees, customers, suppliers, and all other parties with whom it interacted to conduct its business. The
Company follows GMP Regulations, WHO standards and Governmental rules and regulation in order to
maintain a pollution free environment.

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER
The total contribution to the National exchequer by Orion Pharma Limited in 2003 was BDT 599.97 million
including the VAT, tax, import duty and others. The contribution constitutes 36.56% of the net revenue.

EXTRA-ORDINARY GAIN OR LOSS
There is no extra-ordinary gain or loss in the financial statements prepared for the financial year 2012 and
An3.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION
The Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties on a commerdal basis during the
year, This information has been disclosed in the notes 35 of the financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT VARIANCE BETWEEN QUARTERLY AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Mo significant variations have occurred between the quarterly and annual financial statements of the

Company during the year.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Directors of Orion Pharma Limited don't receive any other facilities or perquisites except remuneration.
Total remuneration expenses of the directors have been disclosed as an expense under the head of General
and Administrative Expenses in the notes 28 and 28a of the financial statements.

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

With regard to the appointment, retirement and re-appointment of Directors, the Company is governed by
its Articles of association, the Companies Act 1994 and other related legislabions. In order to comply with
the provision mentioned under Section 91(2) of the Company Act-1994 and Clause no. 126 to 130 of the
Articles of association of the OPL, at least one third of the Directors shall retire from the office in the

Pursuant to the above, Mrs. Arruda Karim and Mrs. Hasina Begum, Directors of the Company, retire by
rotation from the Board, but being eligible, have offered themselves for re-election. Brief profiles of the

Anengal Repart | 2013 Orion Pharma Ltd. | 60

www.orionpharmabd.com



AFPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The Director hereby report that the existing Auditor, M/S. 5. F. Ahmed & Co,, Chartered Accountants,
who were appointed as auditors of the company in the last Annual General Meeting of the Company has
carried out the audit for the year ended December 31, 2013, will retire and being eligible offered
themselves for re-appointment as auditors of the Company for the financial year 2004

RISKS MITIGATION

The Company is always aware of that business is subject to variety of risks and uncertainties e.g.
Regulatory Risks, Market Risk, Operational Risk, Legal Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Exchange Rate Risk and
potential changes in Global or National policies etc. In this respect, OPL has well defined it's risk
management policies and introduced periedic monitoring system that act as an effective ool in mitigating
various risks to which our businesses are exposed to in the course of its day-to-day operations as well as in
ifs sirategic actions.

GOING CONCERN

Subsequent to the conduction of appropriate enquiries and analysis of the significant operating and
financials, the Board ensures that the Company has the ability to continue its operation for a foreseeable
future. The Directors have a reasonable anticipation that the resources are adequate to continoe its
operation without any major interruptions. Therefore, all these analysis qualify the Company as a going
concern and consequently the financial statements are also prepared on the basis of going concern
assumpiion.

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE

In accordance with the requirements stipulated in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's
Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006- 158/134/ Admin /44 dated 7th August, 2012 issued under section
2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969, the detailed required disclosures are shown in the
next chapter 'Annexure to the Directors' Report'.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors record with deep appreciation the efforts made by the Employees, Customers,
Creditors, Suppliers, Banks, Insurance Companies, Government Agencies, and the Government in
particular.

The Directors would also like to express profound gratitude to all other stakeholders of the Company for
their trust and confidence on the Company by supporting the activities of the Company and look forward
to their continued support and cooperation in future,

On behalf of the Board

&d/-

Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chairman
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ANNEXURE -1
COMPLIANCE REPORT

The Directors also report that:
® The Financial Statements of the Company present true and fair view of Company's state of affairs
result of its operation, cash flows and changes of equity.
® Books of Accounts have been maintained properly as required by the law.

® Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in formulating the financial
statements and accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

® The financial statement was prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard (lAS)
as applicable in Bangladesh.

Internal Control System is sound in design and implemented and monitored effectively.
Deviation from the operating results of last year is not significant.

Key operating and financial data of preceding five years have been included in the report.
Bangladesh Security and Exchange Commission Compliance Report is included herewith,

Board Meetings have been held and attended by the directors five (5) times during the financial
year 2013, The attendance of the Directors are as follows:

Name of the Directors Status Meeting held = Meeting Attended
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim Managing Director 3 5
Mrs. Arzuda Karim Diirector 5 5
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim Director 3 4
Mrs. Zerin Karim Diirector 5 3
Mrs. Hasina Begum Director 5 3
5 5

Mr. Golam Mohiuddin Director

@ The pattern of shareholding required by clause 1.50ad) of the SEC Notification dated 7th August,
22 has been stated in Annexure [T,

Annual Report | 2013 Orion Pharma Lid, | 64

www.arienpharmabd.com



ANNEXURE -II
SHAREHOLDING INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR 2013

Name of the Shareholders Status ;‘é’::;g | Eh"“:ﬁ“'d'"“
i. Parentf Subsidiary/Associates and other related parties:
Jafflong Tea Co. Ltd. | Shareholders | 36,00,000 | 154
Orion Properties Lid. Shareholders 3,000,000 154
Orion Knit Textiles Led. Shareholders 3, 00,000 1534
i, Directors:
Mohammad Obaidul Karim | Managing Director | 35,514,000 | 15.18
Mrs. Arzuda Karim Director 8,803,600 R
Panba Bangla Mushroom Lid.
represented by Mrs. Hasina Begum Director 14,400,000 B.13
Salman Obaidul Karim Director 9,708,960 415
Mrs. Zerin Karim Director 415,040 274
ifi. Chief Executive Officer, '
Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary, Head of Internal NfA
Audit and their Spouses and
Minor Children:
iv. Executives: ' MN/A
v. Shareholders Holding 10% or more voting interest in the Company:
Mohammad Obaidul Karim Managing Director 35,514,000 1318

| Categories of Shareholders | Number of Shareholders | Number of Shares | Shareholding %

| Sponsor _ 3| 841600 3198
 Institutional _ 179 | 56549480 | 434
Individual _ 106,989 | 102,208,920 | 4368

Total | 07173 | 234,000,000 | 100,00
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ANNEXURE -III
Brief Resume of the Directors who seek re-appointment in the ensuing AGM

MRS. ARZUDA KARIM

Mrs. Arzuda Karim is the Director of the company since 1993. She is the wife of Mohammad Obaidul
Karim, founder Chairman of the Company. She has been involved with the Group since its inception and
is one of the Founder Directors of Orion Group. Having graduated major with Economics, Mrs. Karim
supervises production and commercial divisions of different segments of Orion Group.

Joining the family business 'ORION GROUP, she became the member of Boards of most of the Group
Companies since 1983, She is the director of Orion Infusion Ltd, Kohinoor Chemical Company (BD)
Limited, Orion Power Meghnaghat Ltd, Orion Holdings Limited, Orion Biocare Limited, Orion Natural
Care Limited, Orion Agro Products Ltd and Jafflong Tea Company Ltd etc.

MRS. HASINA BEGUM

Mrs. Hasina Begum is a Director of Orion Fharma Limited since 1997, Being a distinguished and self-
committed business person, Mrs. Hasina has been involved with Orion pharma Limited since inception.

Having graduated, she supervises production department of the Company. Apart from being the director
of Orion Pharma Limited, She does not hold any other directorships of any other companies of Orion
Group.
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ANNEXURE -1V

Compliance of Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158,/134/
Admin/44 dated 7th August, 2012

T
2
a
Q0
c
[
b=
2
£

1. Board of Directors:

1.1 Board Size:
OPL's Board of Directors consists of 6 (six) members including 1 {one) non-executive Independent
Diirector as on 31st December, 2013 which complies with the requirements by the regulations of BSEC.
1.2 Independent Director:
{1} In accordance with the requirements of this sub-clause the Board of Directors has nominated Mr.
Golam Mohiuddin as the Independent Director of OFL.
(i) All the requirements as prescribed under the sub-clause (ii) of BSEC Notification under reference
have been fulfilled.

{iif} The appointment of Independent Director has been approved by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM).

{iv) The post of Independent Director shall not remain vacant for more than 90 days.

{v) The Board has laid down a code of conduct of all Board members and a record of compliance of the
code has been maintained.

{vi) The tenure of office of the Independent Director nominated abowve shall be 3 (three) years which
may be extended for 1 {one) term only.

1.3 Qualification of Independent Director (ID}:
{1} The appointed ID is a highly knowledgeable and qualified person. He is able to ensure compliance
with financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to business.
(ii) The recommended ID Mr. Golam Mohiuddin, B.I'harm (Hons) from University of Dhaka (1970), has
taken Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Technology training from India, Japan, Holland, UK. and Ialy.
He was the Operative Director of Navana Pharmaceatical limited for more than 10 years and was the
Technical Director of Orion Infusion Limited for more than 21 years. He has a working experience of 41
vears in pharmaceutical manufacturing sector and was directly respongible for setting up two large
Pharmaceutical plants including Intra Venous manufacturing,
{iif) No relaxation of the qualification of ID is required.

1.4 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer:

The Post of Chairman is vacant and a quilified individual has been appointed for the post of Chief
Executive Officer of the Company. His roles and responsibilities have been defined clearly.

1.5 The Director’s Report to Shareholders:
All the requirements have been fulfilled properly.
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02. Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary (C5):
Three different persons have been appointed for the post of CFO, Head of Intermal Control and the CS.
The CFO and the CS attend the meeting regularly.

03. Audit Committee:
The Board has constituted an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board for the Company
according ko the conditions of BSEC guidelines.

3.1 Constitution of the Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee comprises of 3 (three) members including 1 (one) Independent Director, All
the members of the Committee are literate on financial management and are able to analyze and
interpret financial statements effectively. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the
Committes,

3.2 Chairman of the Audit Committee:
The Independent Director has been appointed as the Chairman of the Audit Committee. He also
attends the Annual General Meeting following the BSEC guidelines,

3.3 Role of Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee has performed its dubies and responsibilities according to the guidelines
given by BSEC.

3.4 Reporting of the Audit Committee:
The Audit Committes reports to the Board of Directors from time to time. [t immediately informs
Board of Directors regarding any deviation, conflict of interest and any other matters necessary to
ensure the true and fair view of the financial statements.

3.5 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors:
The Audit Committes Report has been disclosed in the Annexure ¥ of the Annnal Report of Orion
Pharma Limited,

(M. External Statutory Auditors:
The Board has recommended the Statutory Auditor of OPL and appointed by the shareholders at the
AGM following the BSEC guidelines strictly.

05. Subsidiary Company:
The BSEC guidelines are being followed to constitute the Board of Directors of the Subsidiaries,

06. Duties of CEQ & CFO:
All the requirements relating to the duties of CEQ and CFO are being complied with,

07. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:
The provisions of BSEC regulation have been fulfilled regarding the compliance and reporting of
corporate governance.
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ANNEXURE -V
Report of the Audit Committee for the Year 2013

The Beard of Directors of Orion Pharma Limited is pleased to present the Audit Committee Report for the
year ended December 31, 2013

Introduction

According to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Order NoSEC/CMERCD,/ 2006-
158/ Admin/02-06 dated Jamuary 09, 2006 the Audit commitiee of the Company has been established as a
sub-committee of the Board. The Committee worked with the Management to establish an internal audit
function and the commencement of a review of the Company's internal control risk management systems,
good governance issues and compliance. Their activities are managed by a Company Executive who
reports directly to the Audit Committee,

Composition of the Committee
The Audit Committee of Crion Pharma Limited consists of 3 (three) members from the Board of Directors
including one non-shareholder Independent Director. The compoesition of the present Board Audit
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Committee is as follows:
1. Mr. Golam Mohiuddin Independent director Chairman
2, Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim Dhrector Member
3, Mrs. Arzuda Karim Director Member

Following Corporate Governance Guidelines imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC), the Board appointed the Independent Director as the Chairman and the Company
secretary of the Company as the Secretary of the Board Audit Committes.

Audit Committee meetings have been held and attended by the members of the committee five (5) times
during the financial year 2013, The attendance of the audit committee members is as follows :

Mame of the Directors Status Meeting held = Meeting Attended
Mr. Golam Mohiuddin Independent Director 5 5
Mrs. Arzuda Karim Director A 5
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim Director 5 4

Roles & Responsibilities of the Audit Committee
The major responsibilities of the Committee, among others, include:

1. Reviewing the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements prepared for statutory and, upon
satisfaction of the review, recommend them to the Board for approval.

2. Monitoring and reviewing the integrity of the financial reporting process ensuring compliance fo the
accounting policies and principles, internal control risk management process.
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3, Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function and considering the major findings of the internal
investigations and management response and where necessary, ensuring the appropriate actions are
taken.

4. Reviewing Management's and Internal Auditor's report on the effectiveness of the systems for internal
financial control, financial reporting and risk management.

5. Reporting to the Board of Directors on internal audit findings from time to time considering the
significance of the issues,

6. Reviewing the disclosure about the uses of funds raised by [P0

Summary of Activities 2013

The Audit Committee carried out its responsibilities in accordance with its terms of reference. The main
activities carried out by the Committes were as follows:

1. Worked with the Management to set up the Internal Audit Functions

2, Reviewed and approved the Internal Audit plan for the Company

3. Reviewed the effectiveness of Internal Audit procedures and Internal Audit report for the Company

4. Reviewed the re-current related party transactions entered into by the Company during 2013

5, Reviewed the external audit report for the Company with the external Auditor

6. Reviewed and commented on the quarterly and annual financial results of the Company

7. Reviewed the financial statements of the Company together with consolidated statements with its
subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2013.

8. Reviewed the disclosure about the application of funds raised by [PO.

The Committee is satisfied with the control procedures taken to provide reasomable assurance that the
Company's assets are safeguarded and the financial position of the Company is adequately managed.

On behalf of the Committee

ad/-
Golam Mohinddin
Chairmian
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ANNEXURE -VI

Compliance of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS)

Mame of the standards

Firgé-time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
Share-based Payment

Bussiness Combinalions

[nsurarce Contracts

Non-carrent Assets Held for Sabe and Discontinued Operations
Bxploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Rescurces

Financial Instruments: Désclosures

Opesating Segments

Consolidated Financial Stafements

Joint Arrangemenis

Disclosure of Inderests im other Entities

Fair Value Messurement

Presentation of Financial Statements

[nventories

Staberment of Cash Flows

Acaunting Palscses, Changes in Accourting Bstirmates and Erars
Ervents after the Reporting Period

Constraction Contracts

[rcoame Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenug

Employee Benefits

Accaunting for Government Grands and Disclosare of Government Assigtance
MFﬁWnFL}anﬂ;ﬁi‘n FnTE'iFlTL‘El‘IﬂTIE: Ratpx
Borrowing Costs

Belated Party Disclosures

Aceaunting and Reparting by Retirement Benelzt Plang
Corsolidated and Separate Financal Statements
[nvestmenits in Associates

[nderests in Jolml Venlures

Financial Instrusments: Presentation

Earmings per Share

[nterim Financial Reporting

[mipairment of Acsels

Provisions, Cordingent Lishilities and Contingent Assets
Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
[nvestment property

Agriculture
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. BFES=1

BFES-2
BFRS-3
BFRS-
BFES-3
BFRS-
BFRS-7
BFES-8
BIFES=111
BFES-11
BFRS-12
BFRS-13
=1
BAS-2
BAST

BAE=111
BAS11
BAS-12
BAS-1a
BAd=17
BAS-18
BAS19
Bas-A
BAd-21
BAS-23
BAS-M
BAS-2h
BAd=27

. Status

N-ul'&pplimlﬂe

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

Not Applicable

Mot Applicable

Applied wilh some depariure
Applied with soene departure
.l’n.]:l‘:[iu:l wiith some dep.urh.n':
Mot Applicable

Applied

Applied

Applied with sorme departure
Applied

Applied

Applied

Applied

Mot Applicable

Applied

Applied

Applied

Applied

Applied

Mok Applicable

Applied

Mot Applicable

Applied

Mot Applicable

Applied

Applied

Med Applicable

Applied with soene departure
Applied

Applied

Applied

Applied

Applied with sorme departure
Applied with some departure
Mod Applicable

blok Applicable

Orign Pharma Ltd. | 71

T
2
a
Q0
c
[
b=
2
£

www.orionpharmabd.com



ANNEXURE -VII

Certificate on

Compliance with Conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines to
the Shareholders of Orion Pharma Limited

We were engaged by Orion Pharma Limited (the "Company”) to provide certification whether the
Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance guidelines issued by the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission in its notification number SEC/CMRERCD/2006-
156/13M/ Admin/44 dated 7 August 22 and SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158,/147/ Admin/48 dated 21 July
2013 (the "conditions of corporate governance guidelines") for the year ended 31 December, 2013

The Company's Responsibilities

Those charged with governance and management of the Company are responsible for complying with the
conditions of corporate governance guidelines. Those charged with the governance of the Company are
also responsible for stating in the director's report whether the Company has complied with the conditions
of corporate governance guidelines.

Our Responsibilities

Or responsibility is to examine the Company's status of compliance with the conditions of corporate
governance guidelines and to certify thereon in the form of an independent assurance conclusion based on
the evidence obtained. For the purpose of the engagement, we comply with ethical requirements,
including independence requirements, and plan and perform our procedures to obtain assurance whether
the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance guidelines.

Crur conclusion has been formed on the basis of, and is subject to, the matters outlined in this report. We
believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

conelusion.
Conclusion
In our opinion, the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance guidelines for the
year ended 31 December 2013,
Sd/ -

Syful Shamsul Alam & Co
Dhaka : 12 May, 2014 Chartered Accountants
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ANNEXURE -VIII

Statement of Compliance with Corporate Governance 'E
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the commission's Motification No. -
SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/ 134/ Admin/ 44 dated 07.08.2012 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and 2
Exchange Ordinance 1%969: L.
Condition S | Compliance Status Remarks g
No. Complied Not Complied (if any) =
! . 0
1.0  Board of Direchors
11 Board's size shall not be less than 5 and more than v .
- 20 {twenty)
12 Independent Director
124) Independent director: At least 1/5th of the total ’
G | number of directors. .
1.2 (ii) For the purpose of this clause “independent
|director” means a director: _
Independent director does not held any share or
1.2 (i) a) heolds less than one percent {1%) shares of total paid v -
_upr.lp:'hl]. _
Independent Director is not a sponsor of the
company and is not connected with the compary's
12(iijty | Sponsor Or Director Or Sharcholder who holds 1% P .
or more shares of the company (certain family
members are also required to comply with this
| requirement). _
Independent director does not have any other
. relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, with v
12()e) e company or its subsidiary/associated )
COMPanies,
12 (i) ) Independent directors are not the members, v )

directors or officers of any stock exchange.

Independent director is not the shareholder,
12(iije)  director or officers of any member of Stock v =
Exchange or an Intermediary of the capital market.
t director is/was not the partners or

1.2 {ii) f) executives during preceding 3 (three) vears of v -
(concerned company's statutory audit firm. _
Independent directors is not the independent v

L2 director in more than 3 (three) listed companies. | |-
Independent director is not convicted by a court of

L7 (it h competent jurisdiction as a defaulier in payment of v CIB repart
@1)  |any loan to a bank or a non-bank financial S
institution (NBFT), _
o Independent director has not been convicted for a
120} criminal offence involving moral turpitude. v -
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Condition o . Compliance Status | Remarks
No. Complied Not Complied (if any)
'The independent director(s) shall be appointed by | ' ' '
12 (i) the Board of Directors and approved by the
Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting v
(AGM).
14 (i The post of independent directors canmot remain
(i) vacant for more than 90 days.

' The Board shall lay down a Code of Conduct of all |

12 (v} Board Members and Annual Complance of the W .
_Eudetuhera:mdai

The tenure of office of an [ndependent Dim:m.
1.2 (vi) shall be for a period of 3 (three) years which may N/A -

be extended for 1 {one) term only.

13 Qualification of Independent Director (ID) .
Independent director shall be knowledgeable

13 (i) individual with integrity who is able to ensure v -
required compliance.

The independent director must have at least 12
(twelve) years of corporate  management,

13 (i) professional experiences along with other v )
| requisties. | | |
1.3 (i Eﬁudm?nb:vequﬂlﬁmhmm}rhemlued N/A )
| Separate Chairman and CEQ and their clearly | ' | Chuiermsty st |
12 | efined roles and shilities. W | _Hm“.dﬂ;“m‘_
15 Directors Report to Shareholders _ _ :
o e Industry outlook and possible future developments
151 in the tdustry. v -
1.5 (i) :Eegmml:-vriaem product-wise performance. NfA -
1.5 (i) | Risks and concerns _ v _ | e
15 (iv) Discussion on cost of goods sold, gross profit Y
15 v} ]Ihm:usﬂmn on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary N/A ':’"';'ﬂhmm‘-"-
| gain or loss _ _ | such gairs ar loss. |
oot Basis for related party transaction- a statement of
L5 {vi) all related party transactions should be disclosed in v -
| the annual report _
oo Utilization of proceads from public issues, right _
15 (v _issueamdfmlﬁmughanyﬂt}m instruments, _ N/A _ _
An explanation if the Fnancial results deteriorate
1.5 (viii) after the company goes for IPO, RPO, Rights Offer, v -
Diirect Listing etc_

If signifcant variance occurs between Quarterly

156 Financial performance and Annual Financial

5 {ix) Statements the management shall explain about the N/A -
variance on their Annual Report.
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Condition . Compliance Status | Remarks

Tit
No. . Complied  Not Complied (if any) s
- .Remunmlim to directors mv.':'ludmg i I:I.'I.I:l.EP‘E'HiEI.'I.t . . . . 2
15 (x) ; v - o
| directors, _ T
The fnancial statements prepared by the =
i of the company present fairly its state v . W
L3 (xi) of affairs, the results of its operation, cash flows o
I Proper books of socotink of the company have been =
L30d) | aintained. v : 5

Appropriate  accounting policies have been
consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are v
based on reasonable and prudent fud gment,

International Accounting Standards (IAS)/
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/
International Financial Reporting Standards
15 {xiv) {IFRS)/ Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards v ;
(BFES), as applicable in Banglasdesh, have been
followed in preparation of the financial statements
and any departure there-from has been adequately
disclosed.
The system of internal control is sound in design
1.5 {xv] and has been effectively implemented and v -
monitaned.

15 {xiii)

There are no significant doubts uwpon the .
company's ability to continue as a going concern.
15 (xvii)  resulis of the company shall be highlighted and the N/ A -
reasens thereof should be explained. _
i Key operating and financial data of at least
L3 (xvill) | preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized.

If the company has not declared dividend (cash or

1.5 (xix) stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be N/A }
g]'l."ﬂ'l
The number of Board meetings held during the

1.5 {xx) year and attendance by each director shall be v .
disclosed.

1.5 (xvi)

1.5 o) -Thrpattemﬂfulumlmldingahlll be reported to disclose the aggregate number of shares (along |
with name wise details where stated below) held by
| Parent /Subsidiary/ Associated Companies and |

L3 (%60} 3) | giher related parties (name wise details); .
Directors, Chief Executive Officer,

1.5 i) b} Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal -
Audit and their spouses and minor children (name v
wise details);

% focd Executives (top five salaried employees of the :
15 fed) ) _mm]:tan}ruﬂw than stated in 1.50xxi}b); _ v _ _
Arnusal Report | 2013 Oron Pharma Lid, | 73

www.orionpharmabd.com



Condition Title - - ' ks

No. Complied  Not Complied (if any)
o .Elmehu]dmhuldi:gtenpﬂm{mi]mml v | | |
1.5 i) o) _mﬁngmt:-rntmtbcm}r[mm:wimdchih]. _ _ | |

1.5 (ol In case of appointmeni/re-appointment of a Director the Company shall disclose the following

_h-nfurmaﬁunl:uﬂu Shareholders:

1.5 [xxid) a) _ah‘lzfmmenfﬂwﬂimch:u: _ W _ _ -

1.5 (xocii) b Mature of his,/her expertise in specific fimctional v .
-M— . . .
Mames of companies in which the person also

L5 (wdi)c] |holds the directorship and the membership of v -
commitiess of the board,

0 _Ehi&ﬁmndﬂﬂﬁhu,Hﬂdannurnﬂﬁuﬂtkt;mmyw
Appointment of CPO, Head of Infernal Audit and

21 Company Secretary and their clearly defined roles, v -
responsibilities and duties.

29 Attendance of CFO and the Company Secretary at v )
| Board of Directors meeting _ _ _

3 Audit Commibtee:

3 (i) Audit Committee shall be the sub-committee of the v
 Board of Directors. _ ]
The Audit Committee shall asaist the Board of
Directors in ensuring that the financial statements

3 (i) reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the v =
Company and in ensuring a good monitoring
| system within the business. .
The Audit Committee shall be responsible o the

3 (i) Board of Directors, The duties of the Audit v B
Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.

41 | Constitution of the Audit Committee

310 The Audit Committes shall be composed of at least v )
_3 members. _

31 (i) Constitution of Aundit Committee with Board ? 2
All members of the Audit Commitiee should be

3 Financially literate” and at least 1 (ome) member v )

31 (i) shall have accounting or related financial
_mmgﬁmﬁexpeﬁme. _ _ _

31 (iw) |Filling of Casual Vacancy in Committes _ MN/A _ _ -

31 The Company Secretary shall act as the secretary of v )
the Committes.,
'The quorurm of the Audit Committee meeting shall . . .

3.1 (vi) not constitute without at least 1 independent v -
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Condition Title
No.
a2 Chairman of the Audit Committee
] Chairman of the Aodit Committes shall be an

320 Independent Director.

32 (i) |Chairman of the audit committee shall remain
| present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

33 Raole of Audit Committee

33 | Owversee the Financial reporting process. _

33 (i) Monitor choice of accounting policies and
| principles. _

3.3 (i) Monitor Internal Control Risk management
process.

, Oversee hiring and performance of external

33(iv) auditors,

-RI:'I-'I."'H' along with the management, the mnual.

33 (v) Financial statements before submission to the
| board for approval. .
Review along with the management, the quarterty

33 (wi) and half yearly Financial Satements before
_ml:lmisainn to the Board for approval.

33(vil)  Review the adequacy of internal audit function, |

33 (i) Review statement of significant related party
| transactions submitted by the management. _

: Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal
2al _Ennﬂo]wenh'ﬂaiﬁmdb}'stamm:}'audim _
When money ig raised through Initial Public
Offering (IPO)/ FRepeat Public Offering
(RPCH/ Rights Issue the company shall dﬂ:]nae b

the Audit Committee about the uses/

33 ) of funds by major category [capital expenditure,
sales and marketing expenses, working capital,
etc.), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their
 quarterly declaration of financial results.

34. _Repurﬂ.ugni the Auwdit Commities

341 _Rl:pmtinglnth: Board of Directors

3410 The Audit Committee shall report on its activities
|t the Board of Directors. .
The Audit Committee shall immediately report to

341 (i) the Board of Directors on the following Andings, if
jany:

3.4, (i) a) _Rgpm-t on conflicts of Interests, _

34.1(H) b) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or

.  material defect in the internal control system; _
. Suspected  infringement of laws, including
SALEYY) | erurities related laws, rules snd regulations;
Arnusal Report | 2013
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Condition o . Compliance Status | Remarks
No. Complied Not Complied (if any)
341 (i) d) Any other matter which shall be disclosed to the

 Board of Directors immediately, . . . .
Reporting of anything having material financial -
s impact o the Commission. =t

- 'Reporting to the Shareholders and General |
_Ichﬁh:ln-.

External/Statutory Anditors should not b!.
-wgdh: .
Appraisal or valuation services or fairness
. Financial information systems design and
4 [ii) impi e

| Book-keeping or other services related to the |
_munﬁngmmda-urﬁrlmlilﬁhh.mm.

4 [iv) _Hmker—-:le-alm'sen'ines.
4w} | Actuarial services
4 [vi) _Inherml audit services, _
4 fvii) Any other service that the Audit Committes
Mo partner or employees of the external audit firma
shall possess any share of the company they awdit y -
at loast during the tenvure of their audit assignment
of that Company.
5 Subsidiary Company
Provisions relating to the composition of the Board
of Dhrectors of the holding company shall be made v
applicable to the composition of the Board of )
Directors of the subsidiary company.
At least 1 [one) independent director on the Boand
) of Directors of the holding company shall be a
5 (i) director on the Board of Directors of the subsidiary
The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
5 (idi) company shall be placed for review at the v =
| following Board meeting of the holding company. |
The Minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
5 (iv) holding company shall state that they have v
reviewed the affairs of the Subsidiary Company :
-m .
The Audit Committee of the holding company shall
5 () alsp review the Financial Statements, in particular v
the investments made by the Subsidiary Company.

4 i)

4 (i)

LU S Y. T 4
1

4 (wiii)

5(i)
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Condition - . Compliance Status | Remarks
No. Complied Not Complied (if any)
6 ' Dukies of Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO): ' '
They have reviewed financial Statements for the
6 i) year and that to the best of their knowledge and
belief:

.TI'I.HE' financial statements do not contain 4:1}‘.
6 (i) a) materially untrue staternent or omit any material v -
fact or contain statements that might be misleading.

These financial statements together present a true

Gl b and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in

(1) b) complianoe with existing accounting standards and v .

applicable laws.
There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no

6 i transactions enfered into by the company during W
the: year which are frvudulent, illegal or violation of
the company's code of conduct.

7 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate
 Governance: _
The company shall obtain a Cerfificate from a
Professional Accountant/ Secretary
(CASCMA/CS) regarding compliance of

i) conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines of v -
the Commizsion and shall send the same to the
shareholders along with the Annual Heport on a
yearly basis.
The directors of the company shall state, in
accordance with the Annexure attached, in the
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7 (i) directors’ report whether the company has v }
complied with these conditions.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
to
The Shareholders of Orion Pharma Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Orion Pharma Limited
and its subsidiaries, ('the Group'), as well as the separate financial statements of Orion Pharma
Limited ("the Company) which comprise the consolidated and the separate statement of financial
position  as at 31 December 2013 and the consolidated and the separate statement of
comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS). This responsibility
includes; designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud and error; selecting and applying accounting policies; and making accounting

cstimates that are reazonable in the circumstances.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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The financial statements of the company’s subsidiaries- Dutch Bangla Power and Associates
Limited, Orion Power Megnaghat Limited, Orion Holdings Limited, Orion Biocare Limited,
Orion Natural Care Limited, and reflect total assets of BDT 6,805,953,286 BDT 6,290,062,547, BDT
141,701,168, BDT 147,309,859 and BDT 10,791,497, respectively as at 31 December 2013. The
financial statements of Orion Natural Care Limited, Orion Holdings Limited and Orion Biocare
Limited have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and our
opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of the Company's subsidiaries, is
based solely on the reports of the other auditors, The financial statements of Dutch Bangla Power
and Associates Limited and Orion Power Megnaghat Limited were Audited upto 30 September
2013 and remaining three months were unaudited and we have relied on the management
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accounts,

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the group and the separate financial
statements of the Company give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
group and the separate financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2013, and of ifs
consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs)
and comply with the Companies Act 1994 the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c) the company's Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the company's business.

5d/-
Dated, Dhaka; 5. F. Ahmed & Co.
10 May 2014 Chartered Accountants
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDARIES
Consolidated Statement of Finandal Position
As at 31 December 2013

- Amnoent in Taka
Kotes 3 : am
Asscls
M-cursenl ansets 21,767 438 980 ) 1,728,495 335
Property, plant and equipmend 5 18325 310035 1800 10 da
Corstruction work (n progress B Sdd el 130 | apsamy
Invesimerd in assncialis ] el e U 2708, R A
Intarngile assets g 1438 738 153,738
Odaer Investments 1w T 3 T l TP
Curmenl asscls 3.586,771.980 . 3,601,053 08l
Invenborkes 11 LIRS FLLT T
Trade aned other receivabiles 1 1,188 T 1,758 510 536
Advamces, deposiis and prepayments 13 361 971 BE3 B54,30 40
Fiurd depoeit with banis 5 A4 B0 3710 %
(Cash and cash equivalents L] b el A3 R0 00
Total asscis 25, 751, 200, 960 25,375,5M 413
Equity and Habilities
Hm'thf 15,26 068 BET 12708 300,75
Share capital 1% 240,000,000 1,550,000,000
Shaire preosluns & i e e 6, ST SN 0]
Heseree: 7 IS AN 2505 S A
Betained manmdegs ey 11 e | 20E T 5T
Moo = comirolling inberess hE ] £11 408 (42 025 0%
Tetal equity 1587547378 L ATATIT
Mas=cursenl llabilities AR 13% 300 TAMATLTH
Foedermahle perfienenoe chare Annes-E 1000000000 1,006,000, 000
Meon-careent portion of term lnan 1% 3800 4 AT 6172 534 2o
Provision for decommissloning of assets Annex-F .30, O3 ST 30
Emplioyee benefits payable . 18 551 Mg B 000 Aoy
Dieferned max labiliby n B 110412 4,315 il
Current labilizies 5,008 500,541 4,717,568 458
Shoet berm boan 3 G 1T bl A2 Tl
Currerd portion ol term lnan 13 Te04 B35 318 1,80 200 43N
Trade and other payable n 13840 a3 e 20 By
Arcrued epenses M 1,188 TET 2 1,788,588 971
Tlllhlltq-} and labiligies 25,754,200 95 25329 578413
Mumber of shares used bo compule MAY T34, 000,000 155,006,000
Mt assed valoe (NAY) including revaduatios surplus [ k] 357
Mt assel valoe (NAY]) excleding revaluation serplus 5587 BE.EA
The govseparnyiyg moles forw an Lalegral ot of tis Arancil stalement ans ove b be Freadd (0 comiamotion Menami.
= S/ 54/-
Managing Diizector Dlirector Company Secretary
Sigviad i Lerits of SuF SE0RGRS resorl of dnen date dnissnad.
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Diarted, Dihaka; 5 F, Ahmed & Co,
10 May 2014 Chartered Accountants
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED

As at 31 December 2013 =
1]
E
G
. Amngent in Taka
Nabes T T a2 T
[+ 1]
[+
Azl —
Mesrursenl anses 10,777,439.942 TOEB4, 257,409 L)
Properey, plant and equipmens Ha 4, Fa1a871 I 350 0830 [17
Ciorstruction work n progres B2 o ) R 19,365 470 =
Invesimend o subsddirios 7 0,178 E00,000 1, Bt 0] 0] L1+
Invesimens in assoclates fa 3,707 50,55 3,700, M54 B =
ek Investments i TERA 1R 9EY P iy TH
Currenl asscis 2A55.971 554 _ il e e
InvEnbores Tia An Ada 8 A0 ThE 40
Teadie amed othir rocetvables 12 10 AT 147580 ey
Advamdes, deposiis and prepayments 15a TS 0 RS ]
Fiurd deposlt with bands a E¥3.432 B0 A0 4%
Cash and cash equivalents 1ha AR2 Ged A3y | AT
Total assets 14,514,561, 536 13,333,855,117
Equity and Hablligies
Sharcholdess’ qu:ll:; 13277 505 7 10,950,501 333
Share capital 1% 240,000,000 1, 550,000,000
Ghare preasduns & 8 A i & ST AN 1060
B reess T#a 00 T 396 50000 53
Bitalnied parndegs 1,170 545 =8 | 1,16k 55
Maa=cursenl llabilicies 105,041 357 13980110, 752
Empl oy benefils Hu 18,551 185 540 Moy
Diediermed ks labiliny Ha B110412 B4, 415 Akl
Currenl labilisies 1,281 554 912 2,343 579 N
Gt termn boam 2 L5456, 14 B SR
Trade and other payable Ha V253 200 Bl BE
Aocrued expenses Ha T D T30 Ak
Tlﬂltq:‘} and labiligles 14,514,561 4626 13333 8535.117
Poumber of shares used bo compule MAY 254,000,000 155,000,000
Mt assed valoe (NAV) ineluding revaluatios surplus 553 TS
et assed valoe (N AV) excheding revalusbion serplos £3.76 SRET
The govswpan g Anler forw gn legral port of Hiks Arancial stalewen§ ans ove b0 be readd (7 comiamothon Benmi.
sd/- 5 54
Managing Direcbor Dhirector Company Secretary
Eigniad i Merrits of uir sebanals regort of s date anisead,
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDARIES
Consolidated Staternent of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2013

. Aot in Taka
Kigtes 3 T am
Rievenme from net sales L 11,001 853 248 Ly 1
Ciost of goods sold % (L5 228 551 (719,587 Sd)
Cest o pares generaion @ B e
Caroas prafit 2,595 A5 36 3,088,455.571)
Diperating evpesdes e I b, G55 318}
Giereral and admindstrative expernees . (9,558,197} (152888435
Selling ardd distribution cxpenses » (430, 458 857} (crpli. R . ]
Frodit frees operation L1155, 70 1k LN, T 252
Firanoe oot 3 (1,504,536, Kl (1,974, 252 5y
Inberest and other noome m plral el AR, 30,772
Mt prodil Erem operabion 1,093,085, 675 1. 515,6539.458
Waorkers peofit participation fund (19,5, 488} 802 113
Mt profil Beloee la L3 AL 1S 1247, 757 341
Loz ax {32, E55HT) ) (228, E28,145)
Current tax cxepenses 201 (97,088,715 (18 AT
Dederrnd tay Incomaf (ropense) n 4,430 1 Eraf vl
Mt profil after b 38,74 500 1,063,108, 253
Share of profif from assoclale § b Nk 18,045 272
Pt prodit 1,055,356, 749 1,087, 154,565
Liss: Mon contealling inderest (shaee of operating profi) (147, (602 Ky (154,114,585
Mt profit after iy aftribulable 1o sedisary shase holder SiM 282 851 emET
Adé: [nher compaebensive i2oome g1 571,651 {57,845 548)
Fair walloe gain of marketzble serurities 118,74 13 e e
Falr walee gain on investmen] in sesoclaes (39,50, T 044,17
Share of other comprehensive income 12548 200 | (2843, 111
Total comprehensive inoome albsibatabde fo ordinary share holder 100533572 535,09, 0119
Basic carning per shase (EPS)
EFY o continaing operation 4,06 i
EFS on compechensive inoome 04l (LA
Comprehissdve inomms per share i 447 444
The govsiepariyiy moles forw an Lalegral port of tis fAnancil stalement ans ove b be Feadd (0 comiamotion Manemi.
= S/ 54/-
Managing Director Dhirector Company Secretary
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED

Statement of Comprehensive Income 3

For the year ended 31 Decemnber 213 e

L]

E

E

) Aumeent in Taka

u 2013 [ 2012 E

o

Fovenne from net sales g 1,641,087 115 1, 784105912 —

Ciost of goods sold Ha (L8, 228,530} (719,367 509 L.

Caross prafit 525 8eH 207 00,40, 1T E

o

Operaing expesses sy o £

Ceperal aned administrative experses iy (182, ) (141,270, 414) TH
Selling ard distribuotion expenses i (318 BT Fral.rd o)
Frofit froas opesation 33150 3% 374568 810
Eirance cost kT (7 T T LR )
Inberest and othir income Ha 17T AN 3063 A
Mt prodit frem operabion 41295420 55,544,363
Warkers penfit participation fund (18, ) 11
Poet prodit belore tax 393,280 T8 554,040 250
Lrictuist 4250 {21781} _ (205,433, 261)
Curress tax expenses a2 {56,070 (2i6,420,684)
Dederred kax Income / [expense) n s || A
Poet prodit alber bax 1,113,038 340 540 950
Share of profit from associale Ha TR0 8 13,735,165
Poet prodit 37435310 3547185
Adide Uther comgeebenslve lncome 1,790,051 {78,035 801}
Ealr walne gadn of marketzble securites 118,746,250 [ 251 )
Falr waloe gain on investmen] in esociabes (27 33,000 (48,591 4n%)
Share of other comprehensive income 10370 922 [2B43,211)
Total comprehensive bncomee albrbatabls to ordinary share holdes 474143171 40,778 314

Basic earning per shase (EPS)

EFYS on cominming operation 165 142
EFYS o compecharslve inoome 045 | (41}
Comprehessive income per share da 213 1.5

The gooswpan g Aoler forw gn alegral port of Hiks Arancial salowen§ ans ove b0 be readd (7 comiamothon Menmid.
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Managing Director Dhirector Company Secretary
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED
AND TS SUBSIDARIES
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2013

Amouet in Taka
S Ovdizary Share | Shase ‘wr & Toksd
PP i~ Srar i P 2 NN B
Balamce at 1 fannary 33 1550000000  AMTSNN0 0 LOMEMNE 1TSS 1imE i
Prior year adjustment - = 256 1% . M 5519
Patr sl gain on irwestment in sssociates = . s [P 1TE) [Pl AT
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[nitial public o&fering ADONLO00 2,500,1000,000 - - 2,00, (000,000
Advearce income tax = (LRl (1] . - HEELIRLE ]
Dividend for the year 2112 MOMOLND  (ROMOGD (8000000 - e
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Patr yadee gain on foeelgn corrency translibion T A0 5T [PREELETE) L
Pre aoquisition profit E190,620 (B0 =
Adjustment for disposal ER 187018 {5,113 eabheih e
Patr velo gain on investment in essoclates = . . [FFA20, ) {985,240
Adjustment for sabe of land . . . [ 26, (62284 65
Share of other comprehensive moome . s = 12 5458 Ark 12 5k MY
Patr waloe gain on rarketahle saoumities . . . 116 M6 205 116,
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Adjustment for depreciation on revaluation serplus = . 12,071, (03 (L4511 135) -
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The srrepanysing mukes form am intsgral pert of fis finmeal sabememi e e b be s in smjscke S,
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity o
For the year ended 31 December 2013 u=:
E
Azwgust in Taka o
[ =
Retained
Ordizary Share Share Dol @
Fisticalars Capltal Premium ;“"“"“; S—— E
[
Balamce al Tst Janmary, 303 1, 550,000,000 547 500,000 Ll h] LTGA B3RS 058505618 Q
Kt prafit after tax - - 256,274,154 - 56,274,154 o
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Fair wadoe gain on irvestment in assoclabes = s . [ZF 353,100 [Z7 335,100
Adjustment for sale of land . . . (1,254, 5) {52, 284,68
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Fatr value gaon on mrarketabile secumities . . . T8 46,208 126, Pat 23
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Adjustment for depreciation on revalnation serplus = . H1 AN (25,790, A5 ) .
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDARIES
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2013

.I.m.l:ll.l.ﬂl_ll'l'.lh
s 2
A Cagh flows from operating activities
Cashy received from cusiomess 0,572, S 0T 9 R47 (156, 08
Cash payment for cperating expenses {748, 79.971) {10168
Cah gemerated from opesation 2,590, s ped 255 26 EA
Coshy paymend for rcome (278,150, 211) (24500 B15)
Mef cash provided By operating sotivithes 2515 554,54 2840647, 718
B Cush flows frem [evesting activities
Acaicition of penperty, plane & aquipment (L T1H B ) R S
Capital work in progress 2L 0%
Acgsiciion of infangible assets
Irvvestment in subsidiaries, swmociate & werine 12 91,0008 (T8990 36H)
Irrvestrrent in FDE& (2N, A3 58 (26,378 Bon)
Interest, dividerd & other moome 138,538 06 256 TR
Pocesd from sale of FPE 186, 54, 651
Mef cash wsed In investing activides {1552.475 k) 155,10, i)
T Camh flows from finascing sctivities :
Long term loan recetved J {repald) (e fer s 1) 142 613, 368
Short term boen recelved [ [repakd) 28 [ 60y 16,937, 361
Share bewoe cost [19. 208, 537) .
Tax pakd on share preminm [0 1Ny
Fenceeds froen shase premium 2,000, 00,008
Advance against equty - 90,000,000
Peooeed feam edeemable proference share (L0000, 10y SO0 000,000
Med cassh {Used [m)Provided by finaneing activities [ ek 110,250, 374)
Dt increase f {docroase) in cash & rash equivalemis [(A+B+C) 5,50 K MBI TH
Cashy k& cash equivalents ai the beginming of the year 550, 0071, &0 A4 M7 061
Cash & cash equivalenis at the end of the year 136, B0 54 50007 500
Mef operating cash flew per share (NOCFPS) ik pLE A

The accompanying nefes form am (rtegnal part of deis Beamoial s et and are fo be read e confunchen Hermaith
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED

Staterment of Cash Flows 3
For the year ended 31 December 2013 c
o]
=
o
Amount [ Taka
m3 [ 2 T
E
A Camh flows from operating sctivities: r
Cash recetved froon customers 1,645,386, 101,734,178 (s
Cash paie o suppliers {88 200 a8y 34 200 953 E
Cash payment for cprating expenses (16,53 B (B 5 1]
Cah gemserated from opesation 73 0, 313 348136158 E
Cash paymend for ircome (7T 850, m1) (23,351 Bd1) TH
MNef cash flows frees opesating setivides 195, 656,11 a4 05
B Cash flows free [evesting activates:
Accpssiton, of peoperty, plast & equipmens (L.888 526,39) 74 72 288
Capital work in progress . 1) (A 2 958
Fenceed feom sales of property, plant & equipment 108, S £51
Erveestmnenl in subsidiaries, meociabes & sovumibes 165, gl Sar. AT ALTTE
Irrvestorent in FD& L e 26,378 Bon)
Diwidiend peoetved 138, 51831 S02 M54
Mef cash wsed In investment acthvitios {1LAA a0 338, 323,814 544
C. Cash flows frees finascing sctivabes:
Short term: Joan recehved § (paid) (118,438 850 134,441, 307
Inderest puld (80,727 167) (47,408 D)
Tax paid on share peeminm [0 10T
Fenceeds fromn shase premium 2 000, D00 005 -
Idet rash prowided by financing sctivalrs 1,505 BT e a0
Ddet rash, increase) (dernoase) during dhe year (140 Ly F il 1,782 9T
Cash dr cash equivalents ai the beginning of the year BERTH A7 TR
Cash & cash expaivalenis al the end of the year Lol i v 34,538 775
Mef operating cash (Sow per share (MOCFPS) LB, p AL ]

The accompaniyiig nates frm am ntegnal part of Sis Baamoial shetemet and ane fo be read be conjunchion thermaith
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Faor the year ended on December 31, 2013

1 Reporting entity

Orlon Pharma Limbted, easlier called Ovion Laboratories Limited was incorporated in 1965 a3 a privabe limdbed
coengariy. The Company was converbed iro a public imited company an July 24, 2000, The registered office of the
company is at 153-15, Tejgaon I/ A, Dhaks-1308, Bangladesh. The consolidated financial stabemments of the
coenpariy a4 at and for the year ended 31 December 2013 comprise the company's and i subsidiaries (iogether
referred to as the "Group” and individually as "Group entities”) and the Group's interest in associates and jolntly
controlled entities.

The Compary ia listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE),

Orien Pharma Limited is engaged in the creation ard discovery, development, manufscture and marketing of
pharmaceutical products including vaccines, and health-related consumer products.

1.2 Subsidiary companbis
111 Orion Holdings Lisited

Orien Heldings Limdted was incorpesated on 9 December 2009 25 a private Imited company under the Compardes
Act 199 with authorized share capital of Tk 1,000,000,000 divided inbo 100,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each.
Orion Pharma Lid, possesses %9.60% of its shares. The main objective of the comparny & to invest in capital. Initially
the Company had invested in Orion Infusion Limibed and hodds its 2,000,000 Ordirary Shases,

112 Orion Power Meghnaghst L3d.

Oricn Power Meghraghat Lbd. (TEL Corsortium and Associabe Lbd ) was incorporabed on 30 June 2010 a3 a public
Limited company under the Compandes Act, 199 with authorized share capital of Th. 4,000,000,000 divided into
400,000,000 Oedinary ahares of Tk 10 each. The company implemented a 100 MW HFD Power based Plant on
guick rental basis in Meghraghat, Dhaks with machineries and equipment supplied by Wartsila OY, Finland. The
penerated output of 105 MW electricity is being regulardy supplied o netional grid. Orion Pharmea Lid. holds 95%
of equity share of this company disectly.

123 Orion Blocare Limdbed

Orion Beocare Limited was incorporated on 24 March 2011 as a privabe limdbed company under the Companies Act,
1984 with suthorized share capital of T 1,000,000,000 divided into 100,000,000 oedirary shares of Tk 10 each.
Orion Bio-care s goirg bo set a most modern sophdsticated state of art for pharmaceuticals plant which will
produce veterinary drags bo mmeet the country's antmal health requirements. Orion Pharmes Lid holds 99% shares of
Orion Blocare Lid.

124 Orion Makural Care Limifed

Orion Matural Care Limited was incorporated on 24 March 2001 as & private lmited company under the
Companies Act, 1994 with authorized share capital of Th 300,000,000 divided inko 50,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk
10 each. The Company intends to manufschure and market different types of traditional syurvedic, wesbern herbal,
nutraceubical & cosmeties products in the form of tabled, capsale, liquid, semi salid, powder, oinbment, cream,
medicated oll ete. The Company has also opted for herbal, ayurvedic & nutraceuticals medicine making with a
wlew to taping the export potential as the global market for herbal medicine is huge, Oron Pharma holds 95% of
the todal pald wp capital
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125 Dhatch Bangla Power & Associafes Limited

Duiich Bangla Power & Associates Limibed was meorporated on 1 July 2000 as & public limdited company ander the
Companics Act, 1994 with authorized share capital of Th 1,000,000,000 divided into 100,000,000 ordinary shares of
Tk 10 each, The Company has been awarded by the Governmient of Bangladesh and BFDE to implement 100 MW
HFQ Fower Flant on quick rental basis in Siddhirgan], Marayanganj with machineries and equipment supplied by
Wartsila OY, Finland. The generated output of 105 MW electricity is being regularty supplied to national grid.
Drion Pharma Lid halds §7% of equity share of this Company,

1.256 Loss of contral of subsidiaries

Crion Phrama Limited disposed of its investment in share of Integral Energy Lid,, Orion Agro Product Lid, and
Crrion Capital Lid, during the year at cost,
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2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

1 Statement on compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFFSs) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) based on International Financial
Reparting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act, 1994, Secarities and Exchange Rules, 1957 and other relevant local
laws as applaable,

27 Date of authorization

The consolidated financial statements as well as separate financial statements were authorized for issue by the
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 10 May 2014 for publication.

23 Basis af measurement
The financial statements have been prepaned on historical cost basis exoept for certain assets which are stated sither
at revalued amouant ar fair market value as explained in the accompanying notes.

24 Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Taka/Tk../BDT, which is the company's
functional currency. The Company cams its major revenues in BDT and all other incomes/expenses and
transactions are in BOT and the competitive farces and regulations of Bangledesh determine the sale prices of its
goosds and services, Further, the entire funds from financing activities are generated in BDT,

b Reporting perind
The financial period of the companies ofher than the following subsidiaries and associates covers one year from 1
Jarary to M December and is followed consistendly,

Mamie of Subsidinries’ mazociates Avcounting period

Orian Power Meghnaghot Lid. 1 Octaber o 30 Sephermber
Distch Bangla Power & Associates Limibed 1 Ocbaber ti 30 Sepriember
Crian Infisian Limited 1 July fo 30 June

Crian Infrastructune Limited 1 July fo 30 June

Orian Pawer Bhalna Lid, 1 July fo 30 June

Cirian Power Dhaka Lid. 1 July to 30 June

Orian Pawer Chittagarg Lid. 1 July fo 30 June
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26 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The prepasation of financial slatements i conformity with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards requires
management to make jud gmwents, estimates and assumplions that affect the application of accounting policies and
the reporied amounts of asseds, labilibies, moome and expenses and for contingent assets and liabilities that requine
disclosure, during and at the date of the financial statements,

Achaal results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions of accounting estimabes are recognized in the period in which the estimate iz revised and in any
fabure periods affected as required by  BAS B "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimabes and Errors”,

a7 Basls of consolidation of operations of subsidiary

The consolidated financial staternents comprise the financial statements of the company and is subsidiaries as at
and for the year ended 31 December 2013, Control is achdeved when the Company is exposed, or has rights, to
variable retams from B irvolvement with the investes and has the abdlity to affect those returns theoegh its power
aves the invesbee, Specifically, the Company contrals an investee if and only if the Company has:

® Power over the investee (Le, existing rights that give it the current ability ke direct the rebevant activities of
the irrvestes)

® Exposure, of rights, o variable retams from its involvement with the investes, and

The ability bo wzse s power over the investee 1o affiect ils rebums

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investes, the company considers
all redevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investes, including:

# The contractual arrangement with the other vode holders of the investes
@ Hiphts arising from other conlractual arrangements
@ The Company's woting rights and pedential voting rghts

The company re-assesses whether or ot it contreds an irvestee if facts and diroumstances indicabe that there ane
charges bo one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the company
obdaing comtral over the subsidiary and cesses when the Comparry loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the statement of
comriprehensive incomme from the date the comparny gains control untdl the dabe the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary Profit or loss ard each compoenent of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attribated o the equity
holders of the parent of the company and b the non-contredling inberests, ewen if this resulls in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the fnancial stabements of subsidiaries
to bring their accounting policies into Line with the Company's accounting policies. All inlra-group assets and
liabilites, equity, inceme, expenses and cash flows redating o rarsactions between members of the Company are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

8 Business combination

Business combinations are sccounbed for using the acgoisition socounting method. Identifiable acsets, labilities
and contingent liabilites acquired are measured at falr value at aoquisition date. The consideration transferred s
measured at fair value and inclodes the fair value of any contingent consideration. Where the corsideration
transferred exceads the fair value of the net assets, labilites and contingent labdities acguired together with the
non-controlling inberest, the excess is recorded as goodwill. The costs of acquisition are charged o the income
staternent in the perlod in which they are incurred.

Where not all of the equity of a subsidiary is acguired the non- controlling interes! is recognised either at fair value
ar at the non-controlling inferest's share of the net assets of the subsidiary, on a case-by-case hasis, Changes in the
Groap's ownership percentage of subsidiaries are accounbed for within equity.

29 Investment in associates

An entity in which an irvestor has significant influence but which is nefther a subsidiary nor an inferest in a joint
venture i classified as Iowestment in Associabes. Eguity Method have been followed in accordance with
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 28 “Investments in Associates” except in respect of a listed associate which
at balance sheet date has been re-stabed at market value thereaf at Dhaka Stock Exchange as per BAS 39: "Financial
Instraments"; and also in respect of certain other associates as explained in note 8,
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210 Materiality, aggregation and off setting

Each material item 85 considered by manapement significant has been displayed separately in the financial
statemnents, No amount has been sed off unless the Company has legal right to set off the amounts and intends o
selile om net basis. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permdtted by the relevant
acoounting standards, The values of any aszet or lability as shown in the statement of financial position | balance
shwet | are not off-set by way of deduction from another liability or asset undess there exist a legal rght therefore,
Moo such incident existed during the year.

3 Significant accounting policies
i1 Revenue

Revenue is recognised o the exdent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow bo the company and the
reverie can be reliably messured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenoe is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defimed terms of payment and
excluding tawes or duty, The Compary has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenoe arrangements
simce it is the primary obligor in all the reverue arrangements, has pricing latinade and is also exposed to imvenbory
and credit risks.

The sperific recognition criteria described below mest also be met before revenue is recopnised.

Sale of goods

Reveruse from the sale of goods s recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownesship of the goods
have passed 1o the bayer, wsually on delivery of the goods,

Interest income
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For all financial instnements measured at amortised cost and interest-bearing financial assets classified as available-
for-sale, interest income 5 recorded wsing the effective inferest rate (EIR), EIR is the rabe that exacty discoants the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected Hie of the financial instrument or a shomer period,
where appropriate, b the net carrying amount of the financial asset or lability, Interest income & included in
finanoe income in the stabement of profit or Less,

Diwidends

Eevenue is recognised when the company's right io receive the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

Income from HPO Power Flant

Eevenue is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income apon supply of electricity, quantum of which is
determined by survey of meter reading. Fevenue is measared at fair value of consideration recefved or recelvable,
Revenue under Power Purchase Agreement (FPA) comprises capacity payvments and energy payments, Capacity
payments are recognised according to the terms set out in the FPA. Energy payments are caloulated based on
electricily delivered o BFDIE,

32 Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement

An ibemn shall be recognized as property, plant and equipments i, and only it i probable that fubure economdc
benefits associabed with the fem will flow o the entry, and the cost of the fem can be measured reliably.

Froperty, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost and subsequently land, buildings & civil
construckions and plant & machdreries are stated at fair valoe, The property, plant and equipment are presented at
ot fair value, net of acoumulated depreciation and for accumulabed impairment losses, if any. The cost af an ibem
af property, plant and equipment comprises i purchase price, impert duties and non-refundable taxes, after
deducting trade discount and rebates, and any costs directly atiributable to beinging the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it fo be capable of eperating in the intended manner. The cost also includes the cost of
replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term debt avadled for the
construckion Implementation of the FPE, if the recognibion criteria are met,
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Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and eguipments is recognised in the carrying amount of an
item if it is probakle that the febare economic benefits embodied within the part will flow bo the company and Hs
cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and egquipment are
recogrised in the profit and loss acoount as *Repair & Maintenance ‘when it is incooemed.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Depreciation is provided to amortize the cost or valuation of the assets after commisskoning, over the period of
their expected useful lives, in accordance with the provisions of BAS 146 Property Flant and Equipment.
Depreciation of an asset begins when it ks available for wse, Depreciation is charged on all fived assets except lind
and [and developments on reducing balance method at the following rabes:

Particulsr of Assets Rate of Depreciation
Factary & Cdffice Building 1%
Plant & Machinery 15%
Furnifure and Fibunes 15%
Vehicles A%
OMfice Equipment 15%
Laboratary Equipments 15%

Revaluation of Property, Flant and Equipment

Land, buildings & ciwil constructions and plant & machireries are subsequently measored at fair valee. Valuations
ane performed at specific intervals bo ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset dess not differ materially from
il5 carrying amoum,

On 31 December 2008 & 31 Decernber 2001 the Compary made revaluation of the Company's Land and Land
developments, Factory and Office Buildirg and Plant and Machinery to reflect fair walue thereof in terms
Depreciated current cost thereof, Details of revaluation as on 31 December 2001 are as follows:

Qrualifieation Thecasrying | Valueof
Particalars o Name o the | 0 Date of T | pavets after | Revaluation
Valuer SE— of Asacis revaluation Suarpi
Land and Land
i [y St 1167753345 | 234069850 | 1173047601
Alam & Co.
Factory and Staty Chartered | 31 December
2 | Offee Buibling ., SN o S o 144440005 | 191G | S3TEHITL
wear 5F.
3 m “t,,:n‘“d_]"' LS | TTHEEE | &1
) 142704410 | 371654311 | 1273,439,500
Revaluation Summary of Sabsidiaries
Orion Power Meghnaghat Ltd. ([TEL Consortinm and Associates Lbd.)
. Crualifleation Thecasrying | Valueof
'!"l:'.mlm-uf mﬂ' e Date of e ™ | pnests sty | Revabuation
Valuer Revauation of Asacis revaluation Suarpi
Factory and | Shasmesul
L Office Building Alam & Cou LIRIN [ N | Tead
Einhsory auditoe | Thartered E-ll:alu:ﬁu;i:u
Tlant and that pear §F, | Accountants
2 | Machinery e & oy SIRRSTIAR | S3GLGAIA6T | DRDEGATE
' 5505430 | 5816145561 | 205614131
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raalification The carrying Value of 3
Pasticulars of Wama of the Diake of HRevalmation =
of the amoent Aasety after

the asaeds Walmer Vahuer Revaluadion of Assel tuats Surplus E
L w Ewl MOMZAE | 541,290,000 | 300946672 o
2 Alam & Con E

Factoey {Seatuboey | Chartered | 91 December
1 | Oftice Bullding auditor st that| Accomntants | 2011 TLAOID | IR | TAEN [+
Plars ard pouiiry [
3 Machinery Ca) 520,749,744 | 5L 056 1,229,292 E
]
E
R

The increase in the carrying amount of revaleed assets is recognized in the separabe component of equity under the
bead “"Revaluation Surplus”,

Obeer Fined Assets were kept outside the scope of the revaluation works. These are expected fo be realizable at
writhen down value WDV} thereof mentioned in the balarce sheet of the Company.

Impairment

The carrying amounds of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there [s any indication of impairment loss. If amy such indication exists, recoverable amount s estimsated
in erder to determine the extent of the impairmsent loss, if any. [mpairment loss is recorded on judgmental basis,
fior which provision may differ in the fuhare years based on the actual experience.

DHsposal of Property, Flant and Equipment

An item of Property, Flant and Equipment is removed from the statement of financial position when it is disposed
of or when no fakure economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, The gain or loss om the disposal of an
item of Property, Plant and Equipment is included in the statement of income of the period in which the de-

Property, plant and eguipment under comstruction,acquisition have been accounted for as capital work-in-
prisgress. ] corstrsction acquisition is completed and measured at cost
a3 Borrowing cosks

Borrowing costs disectly attributable o the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes
& substantial period of Hme to get ready for il intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the aseet,
All ather borrowing costs ane expersed in the period in which they ocour. Borrowing cosls consist of inberest and
odher costs that an enbity incurs in connection with the bormowing of fands,

a4 Inwentorbes

[nventories are included in the nancial statements ab the Jower of cost [including raw materials, direct labour,
odber direct costs and related production cverheads) and net realisable value. Cist i penerally determined on a
first i, first out basis.

a5 Cash and eash equivalents

Caszh and cash equivalents consists of cash on hand and with banks on current deposit acoounts, short berm
investments and with Brokerage howse which are held and availabde for use by the company without any
restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in valuwe of the same.

A6 Earnings per share (EFS)
Basic earnings per share

Baséc earnings per share is calowlabed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
entity by the welghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.
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Dilated earnings per share

Far the purpose of caloulating diluted eamnings per shares, an entity adpest profit or loss attribatable o each
ordinary equity holders of the entity, and weighted average number of shares outstanding, for the effects of all
diletive potential ordinary shares. As the company has no dilutive potential ordinary shares, so dilubed eamnings
per shanes was not caloulated,

ar Foreign carmency transactiona
Fareign currency transactions are recorded, on initial recognibion in the fanctional oormency at the spot exchange
rate naling at the ransaction date.
AR the end of each reporting period in compliance with the provision of BAS 21; The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates.
(a) Foreign currency monetary items are iranslated wsing the closing ratbe,
(b Mon-mametary iterrs thak are measured in terms of historical costs in a foreign currency are franslated
using the exchange rabe at the date of the transaction.

(c] Mon-menetary items that are measured ab fair valoe in a foreign currency is ranslated wsing the
exchange rabe at the date when the fair value is determined.

Exchangs differences arising om the settlement of monetary items or on marslating monetary ibemes at rate different
from those at which they were anslabed on initial recognition during the pericd or in previeus financial
slatemiends is recogrized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

a8 Employer bemefits provision

Confirmed employes's of the Company &5 entitled to get provident fumd where the Company [employer)'s
contribution is 10% which is recegnized under Income - tax law,

Workers’ Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

The Compary provides 5% of its profit before Tax after charging contribution to WFPT in accordarnce with the
Bangladesh Labour Act, 206G

i Provisions, accrued expenses and other payables

Provisicns are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resalt of a past
event, it & probable that an outflow of resporces embodying economic berefits will be reguired to settle the
ciligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some
or all of a provision o be reimbursed, for example, ander an irsurance contract, the reimbarsement is recognized
as & separabe assed, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain, The expense relating bo a provision is
presented in the statement of profit or loss net of ary reimbarsement,

Cher Payalhles are naot interest bearing and are stated at their nominal valoe
310 Financial imstrumends - initial recognition and subsequent measarement

A finandal instrument is any condract that gives mse bo a financial asset of one entity and a finandal Hability or
equity instrament of another enkity,

Financial assets include available for sale assets, held W maturity assets, assets held for trading, loans and
receivable and cash and cash equivalent.

Financial liabilities include bormowings, others financing and bank kan and accounts payables.
Recognition

An entity recognizes a financial assets or lahilites in its stakement of financial position when, and cnly when, the
enlity becomes a party b the contractual provision of the instremsnt,
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Subsequent measurement

Aaset Categary Description mitial it Recognition E
Available for sale Financial Financial assets that are | Fair Valoe i) Realized gain-bossDividend E
et either electively [noomey Interest  ickome  to T
L. Investment in marketable | desigpated  imbo the Statemert of comprebensive Q
securites. cafegooy or da not fall into income. =
2 Investment in Associshes. | any other category. i) Unrealized gain-loss to Statement [

of Comprehensive Income. o
Held bo mabarity FDR Financial assets with fived | Amortized cost Eealized gair-loss/ Interest Income L]
maturities gme clasified a2 | using the EIR to Statement of Comprehbensive (4]
held o maturity Ircome E
Loans and receivables Urniquoted Fnancial assets | Amortized cost, cost Eralized gaireloss/Interest [ncome E
1.Trade Receivable with fiwed or determinable foreign curmency gain loss  bo LL
2. 0ther Bensivaible Py mEDs. Statement of Comprehensive
[mcame.
Firancial liabilities at All finarcial liabilites = Amortized cost Realired gaicrloss/ Inferest Ircome
st amartized oot : other than those at fair foreign curmency gain less b
1. Short term loam. value through profit and Statement of Comprehensive
2. Trade creditors lass [rcome.
3. (s paables
ain Sep'l.uﬂ"rq:nrﬁns
No geographical sepment reporting is applicable for the Company as required by BAS 14:"Segment reporting’, as
the Company operates in a single geographical area,
Operational segment report 18 provided in MNote-34.
i Statement of cash flows

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in acoordance with the requeirements of BAS T: Stabement of Cash
Flows, The cash generating from operaking activities has been reporied using the Dinect Method as prescribed by
the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and as the benchmark treatment of BAS 7 whereby major classes of gross
313 Related party disclosures

As per Bangladesh Accounting Standards BAS-24: 'Beleted Party Disclosures’, parties are considered fo be related
if oo of the parties has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
muaking Hrancial and operating decisions. The Company carried out frarsactions in the crdirary cousse of business
Of an &rm's basis ab comumercial rabes with it relabed parties. Related party disclosures bave been given in
Motbe 35,

314 Imeome tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferned tae Income tax expense is recognized in the inoomse stabement
except to the meent that it relates to ibems recognized directly in equity, i which case it is recognized in equity.

3141 Current tax

Current tax expense has been recognized on the basis of the Finance Act 2013 and Income Tax Ordinance 1984,
3142 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is caloubsted using the g amouit and kax base of asests and Habdlities, Dedferred tax arises due

to temporary differerce deductible or taxable for the events or transactions recognized in the comprehensive
income stabemend. A difference i3 the difference betwesn the tax base of an asset or lability and s
carrying amound f reported amount in the slatemend of fnanclal posion. Deferved lax assel or liability = the
amouant of ircome ax recoverable or payable in fubare periods recognized in the current period. The deferred tax
asset [ income or labdlity / experse does not create a legal recoverability [/ liakility to and from the income tax
aurthnrity, Deferred tax also arses due to revalaation of property, plant and eqoipment, The resulting impact of
deferred tax assets [/ liabilities on revaluation surples is incheded in the satemend of comprehersive income,
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A L Contingent assets and labilities

A Contingent asset is disclosed when it i a possible asset that arises from the past events and whose existence will
be comffirmeed omly by the cocurrence or nomn-cocurrence of one or more unoertain fuhare gvents not wholly within
the control of the entity.

A confingent lability & disclosed when if is 2 possible obligation that arises from the past events and whose
mmuhmﬁnﬂﬂyh’hmmmn af ane or mare uncertain fatune events nok
whally within the congrol of the entity.

The Company has po conbingent ssssts or Habilities which require disclesures under BAS3T. Contingent assets and
condingent lkabilities are not recognized in the financial statements.

A contingent assets ls dischosed 2z per BAS 37, whese an nflow of of economic berefils 5 probable. A condingent
liakility is dischosed unless the possibdity of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote,

316 Comparative information
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the provions year for all pumerical information in the
current financial statement. Marrative and descriptive information for comparative information hawve alse been
disclosed whenever it is relevant for understanding of current year's financial statements.

EN Events after the reparting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's  posiion at the
statement of Hnancial position date are reflected in the financial stabemends in Note: 3709 as per Bangladesh
Accounting Standards BAS-10: ‘Events after the Reporting Period'.

4 Risk exposure
41 Interest rate risk

Inberest rake risk is the risk that Company faces doe to unfavorable movements in the interest tates. Changes in the
government's monetary policy, along with increased demand for boars, irvrestments tend to increase the inberest
Tabes, Suchi rises in interest rates mastly affect companies having Aoating rate loars or companies investing in debt
securities
The Company maintaing low debt) equity ratio; and accordingly, sdverse impact of inferest rate fuctuation is
iraigrificant.

42 Exchange rate risk

Exchange rate risk oocurs due to changes in exchange rates. As the Company imporls maberials and equipment
from abroad and also earns revenive in forelgn currency, unfavorable volatility or currency fluckaation may affect

the profitability of the Company. If exchange tate increases against bocal currency, opportunity arises for
gereTating more profis,

Management Perception
The products of the company are sold mastly in local curnency. Thenefore, volatility of exchange rate will have no
impact on profitability of the Company.

43 Industry risks

Industry riak refers to the rsk of increased competition from foreign and domestic sources keading to lower prices,
revenises, profit margin, and market share which could have an adverse Impact on the business, financial condition

aned resulls of operalion.
Management perception
Management is optimistic about growth epportanity in pharmaceutical sector in Bangladesh, Furthermore there is
untapped intemational markes,
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44 Market risks

Market risk refers bo the risk of adverse market conditioms affecting the sales and profitability of the company,
Minstly, the risk arises from falling demand for the produact or service which would harm the performance of the
company, On the other hand, strong marketing and brand management would help the company increase their
customer base,

]I'Inl&ﬂnﬂi'ﬂlfpﬁlrﬂ
Management i fully aware of the market sk, and acf accordingly. Market for pharmaceuticals, drogs and

medicines in Bangladesh (s growing at an exponential rabe. Moreover the company had a strong markebing and
brand management o increase e customes base and customer loyalty.

45 Operational risks

Nor-availabilities of maberials/equipment,/services may affect the smooth operational activities of The Company,
O the other hand, the equipment may face operational and mechanical failures due bo natural disasbers, berrorist
attacks, unforeseen events, lack of supervision and negligence, leading fo sevene accidents and kosses.

Management perception
The company perceives that allocation of s resources properly can reduce this risk factor bo great extend, The
Comparry hedges such risks in costs and prices and alsa bakes preventive measures therefore.

46 Liquidity risk
Liguidity rick is defined as the risk that the Company will rot be able to seitle or meet iks obligations on Hme or at
& reasomable price.

Management perception

The Company's approach 1o managing liquidity is te ensure, a5 far 88 possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both nommal and stressed comditioms, withaat incurring
unacoepdable losses or risking damage to the Company's repatation. Typically, management ensures that it has
sufficient cash and cash cquivalent fo meet expecied operational expenses, inchuding the servicing of financial
obligation through preparation of the cash forecast, prepared based on time kine of payment of the financial
obligation and accordingly arange for sufficient guidity/ fund fo make the expected payment within due date,
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Closing balancs 44 MR 739 3541 BT
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Al ditiion during the year 21102 T 22 5950
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Chpeting balanse 2500 I 25010001000
Aeildl; Shiew oof prrcefit during o yiar 61 R 6T 4117500
Agld ¢ (Lasss): Share of other comporhengive income AHRDT FREELITT)
357571 A5 250,274,589
Civion Povwer Khikna Lid. 500,000 500,000
Ciein Perwes Diiuka Lid. 500,000 500,000
Cheion Perws Chilta g Lid 520100 00,000
1,500 [6¥0 1500000
FRE R 179, 186,536
Aol Report | 2013 Orior Pharma Ltd. | 0%

www.orlonpharmabd.com



Sharchelding poaitinn of issoristes: Share holding Mo of share Vilue in BOT Valu in BOT

%, of OFL

&
(e Infusion Limssd _ NS BATZOD 174,250, 511 129,758,500 E
Dirvet helding %% 4 430,000 #3000 - =
Indirect holding through Oricn Heldings Limaed® | 7R | L | 125,758, 1) 129,755,500 .E
(rion Infrastructure Lid 4 5ER 250,000,000 2,500,000.000 2,500, 100,000 o
e Powes Khalia 14, i 50,000 S0 - (=8
(vion Firwis Dhiks Lsd, L 53,000 S0 - —
irion Power Chistagong Lbd i 50,000 S0 - %
"Chrar Flaldiigs Lissihid acgestned 2000000 sMdred |'g|"4'.:l|l'a'tu mﬁmﬂ [imiitad af BT T30, 2800000 whure as Dwind Phasmis Dirided hald 99.0% E
mmgr::lﬂmwrmmmﬂmmqurm.mcmwmuﬂ =

LL

Aa  lawitment is dcsscialis

Crrion Tefusisn Lissied
Chpeetting Belancs e Ll LA 00
Aeildl; Shiee o profit during B year 3] 400 500 465
Lass: Dividerd during th yoar (FeF16,100) 700,00
Addd: Shise o oter somproketoie incging & 28,700 .
Al Tisesy: Fair winhsd andjuastrngnt (27,333,100 (58,591 465
L&A, 100 203,784,000
Crrion Tafrastructany Lisdind
Cipening balance 2,501,274, 509 250,000,000
Aldl; Shase of profit during B pear B R T 4117500
Addd: Shiee oo ctbae cormmpribartoig incime 554,707 {2883,111)
275,72 A3 3,501,274 588
Orion P Khulna Lid, BRI S0
Crrign Porir Duiks Lbd. SO0 00 nc0
Ovion Power Chittagomg Lid 500,000 500,000
2,757 512403 2,706,554 530
8. Tntangibls asset
Chpeetting Belances 2EA5 T8 a0
Add; Addition during the year - 545,736
Closing balaree 2535738 1,535,738
*Tha affeziink répresints Ayvurnadic Livpac hed of Chrion Midural Cang
B0, Chber Emnesimisd
Shre mirsry dispesits [Pose TIL1) = L2, UALE0
Inwestment in project in progress (NotyT0L2) 2,465,154, 702 1,224,332 B4
Irvestrnind oo msrkitabis oot Moke]03) i B or v Thi FHLAT4
Inigsest bearing investmenss Mo 14) - L3158
Trnstrnint of mon conernlling intimist Dok HL) 51,120 456,13
156 538 07T 1501541136
M1 Share maney deposits
Consgris of BATVE. & Associabin Lid - B, VLI
- 3,100,000
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M I=awstment in projices in prigness
Chrice Gass L
e Risfinery Profect (BMEE of ERL Cig)
e Forwur Khulna Lid.
Crieen Ferwer Dhadas Thll
NG projest

M3 Investment on marketable pcerisive
Qusled bares:
AR Tttt Lid,
Seorwthesst Bank Capital Serviom L,
Tsdand Secusitivs b
Bank Asiia Securities Lid,
BCB Badiarid Bank Lt
Tahan Sixcurises 18,

M4 Tsberest buaring inmvestments
Tiigital Puwer & Associures Lid,
Fanba Bangla Mushroom L,
Orion Knit Tl 14,

Trderest iz charged gt 13% per annum om @ compound inferest bess e agreed beiveemm the parties,

#.8  Imvestment of men conteolling inberest
rrion [nfasion Lid.

Ha  Other investments
Share money deposits [Mote 10a.1]
Investment in projact in progress (Note 1002
Investment on marketable secorites Poie 1h.3
Inierest bearing investments (MNoie 1024}

el Share money deposits:
Belhass Accom [V Lid.

Orrions o Prodhact Lad.
Thich Bangls Fower & Associates Lid

Annual Report | 2013

Aument in Tala

BHA M2
- 37461840

- 25T AW
585,171,913 HEA05,460
1ATE2 Re S48 55T
e » o oMW
3,465,154, T2 1,224,324 304
55,552,545 592, TTh
2,671,181 3464509

- 11,584,155
16,552,449 12,711,854
246,000 6000
115,200,000 B 500,000
191,262,175 166,599,414
- B S00.000

= 491,180,722

= AR AT

= 1,543,170, 758

- HAS D

- 16,400,000

5,130 AR
G130 M1
H6L100,000

LAE5 1054 782 1,001 24 Bl
191,262,175 9,058,415

. 1,143,170,756

1556, 316,557 L0198 017
ELU0,000

HGL000,000

2RL00,000

AELI00,000
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Ao in Tla

23 212
g
MLal  Isvestment in project in progress E
Oricn GAS Lid, = 3461840 =
vices Refinery Project (BEMRE of FRLetg) - 25749543 .E
Ovice Power Khulna Lid, E TR 76,108,250 @
Ovice Prrwer Dhka Lad, LATIM2Be0 595,480 561 o
LNG power projict & - 71,268,700 —
2 465,154 TR 1191824 84 -
W.ad  Isvestment on marketable securitics E
AB Investment Lid 55552545 5,692,776 o
Suruthesast Bank Cagiital Services Lid, 2471181 3464619 E
Tslard Scuriies Lid, - 11,584,155 LL
Bank Asia Securitivs Lid 16532449 12711 154
Jaban Securities Lid, 115,200,000 20,000,000
1CB Islami Bank Lid, Ha100 6000
262,175 FHAALS
Dhriadls have bivgn prisenbed in Annexure A
Mlad  [sterest braring imestminta:
Thigital Parwer & Axsociis Lid, - B, 5000
vice Knit Textikes 13, - AT
Panbo Bangla Mashroom Lid, - 49,180,722
- L1410,
1. [=wpirinries
R maberials 8215670 el
Packing muterials 3028719 +4.280,4%
Work-in-proces 4RI2EM4 14,060,533
Farishund pocals 104,556,433 BT 554,268
Skatiofury s prestotional maberiak HRIET H,1M.185
ol in Sransd T e ALTALTS
Mk ped E 71,080,925
p— 106,756,973 125,233,490
A58 501 206 455 5T 264
Ta  Isventories
i matriaibs 8215670 ,TELETY
Facking muterials 3025719 A4.250
Werk-in-proces SRIZEM 14,060,533
Farishid goods 108,556,433 DI 654, 268
Sationury f prosational mabiak SR I5T 5,190,165
Coenenlis i griaresid HLTTRN 7S
01,338,591 E,T5RHT
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Aomcns in Tala

| M M2
1z Tradi & ctéer cocwivablies
Tricke rocarivabies 1230358 418 FR.INAT
Chhir migpiablis Moke-12.1) 777 08 THILLITE 260
CE L T
Trade reoemmables are smascured, comsidered pond i reooverable soifine one pear.
Classiffrabion sobedule ee reguined iy schedule X of Companies Act 1554 are ar filloes
Aging of the above balance is as follows:
Below 18] days 1,238 385 418 S 25
Above 18 days a v
129 A58 41K TR 25T
Amaunt is EDT
5L Farticulas I
X3 a2
Averints Revoivabbs considisid good in repoct of which the com pany &
I 1238388414 9.0 25T
Fually saeuinad
o Aceouints Receivabbe considisnl gaod in seapect of which tw cnmpany hadds .
o gty othuer than the debler personad security
o Accoints Reveivahbe consideesd doulbtful o bad - .
¥ Aurnuints Risivahle dos by any dirasor or oeher offices of the company . -
WV Acenunis Heceivahle dos by Common sanagement - -
Vi Thii i i amonsd of resivable due by sy dirscior of othes affiser of . [l
the commpany )
TOTAL 1238 i 48 956, FIT EST

Az om I December J0TF the covgpany did nid make sey protisices o0 f fade recemable as s no dadioation of impairmemi

121 Other recelvables

Claim recenvable 807691 5,198,876
Tivided raceivable 18,936,000 14,258 000
Inteeest on FOR 11,384,756 4,250,147
Current acrount with subsidiary and associates {Note 1211) 17,411,600 179,559,050
Current acrount wigh pther rolated mmpanies (Mote. 1213 521 IM7.1% 436,450,729
Othes Tecefvahiles . 115,356,567

Totad 777,505 THlT15.269

This is considered reguiar and recoverable mithin ome yesr,
o amoure! was die g the direciors | indediey Mangging Director), saangging sgent and otfer offfcers of the commany |

1211 Cument account with subsidiary and asseciabes

oo [nfosion Lid. 137411630 11615550
Chriony Ponereer Dhhales Lid. - B 000000
Crriom Penerer Khubna Lidl - 214,380
157,411,620 179,559,350
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Amems in Tl

s
=
IL1.2  Cumisd asoomnt with ofher nilabed companis E
vicm Propertans Lad, LSR5 114,251 558 e
Bl higa g [V 14, - F5 550 .E
Jadflamag Tew Cormpany Lid. BEE 2T A2 AR 053 O
Tnbigral Enetgy Thl 5,000 _ o
Ohrizey Eonil Taailes Lisl, - 103N 1000 —
Tnbesior Agoom Consorties [id = Lin5s) L.
Civices Agre Products Lad, 05006 3 E
Tigital Porwir § Agsociae Lid, TmAal RS 43,15 611 (]
Chvice Tifrasensctzns Lid - B, 7460, H14 E
Oricd Sposts Lid, 1309, 983 B 135357 TR
Fanbno Bangla Mashroom Lid, - 18,133,300
521,047,154 435 850,729
ILy  Tradi & ofher reorivabls
Trade receivable Tz 122560350
CHbas raceivalike Mok - 1761) LTRSS M 1,354,931 _pES
1,290,368 671 147985 0t

Thiv is unserured, aonsidenes oo ond & falling dus sl one wear , Clossfaation sohedels g reguined by askesdule X1
aff Coenpiaries At 198 g 29 folleims:

Ajginng o the abseny Balincs % s Fllams:

Bl 180 s 11815 1256237
Aberee 180 dige = -
118,125 1EL62 399
= = Amount in EDT
Foiik] a2
I Aot naceivable considemed good in nespect of which the company i 1I8AZS00 120,962,759
Fually mecined
1 Acerunts receivable considerad good in nespect of which the company holds . .
nd ity other than the deltor pensonal security
1t Aoounty receivable considired doubtful or bad : :
Iy Acrpunts raceivable due by any direcior ar ather officer of the company E .
v Arorunts neceivable due by commen managysent . .
vi The macimmum amaoemd of reoeivable due by s divector or other officer of
the cummpany ’ '
TOTAL 118, 712970 1hE G2 305

Asow 3T Divcember 20013 e ey @i nod ke sy prrotision o8 fur nadv receingble 08 s o dadeatim of imparrmenl

1Ll  Oeher irivabdes

Claim pidy pisl e Insurancs & ol BT A 5,1 078
Thividdinl recwivable a3a100 T
Tnberist on FDE 1384 TR 925047
Current scoount with subsidiary & associsses (12.1.1) 15,556,226 1,006,381 651
Corrent sccount with other relabind companios [126.1.2) 222,778 96 325,000,951
1171555, 701 1,356,931, 565
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Amousd in Taha

L m a2
1211 Carvent sccont with subsidiary & msseciates
P 137,411,620 V1621559
Oriom Fioldings L, s 0561565
Thuich Hanpla Fonwor de Assoxciates L T
15,558,226 1,306,381, 691

This is considered good and falling duse withein one yar.
IV artigmret s deor By dhae dipecions (inclsaing Managing Direcior), sansging sgend and ofur affeens of the aripatiy.

12.0.1.2 Currest accoant wigh ether relabed companim

Ohrion: Progua©ie Lad 185153 114,350 550
Jaéflcey Tem Conrpany B34 645,953
Ohrion Aypra Prodbect M2, 586 LI mo
Belhass Accom [V L, - e
Inteyeral Energy Ll - kK vl el
Drion Bin Came Lbd - 7L AT
Driom Natural Cape Lisl, - 13082202
1237 S8 A2,000 565
13 Advances, deposits and prepaymests
Advances: 28, 1TR A FITITLTES
Advanoe income tax MNote-13.1) 138,906,630 219531
Ailvance imprest money 251,950 AR
Murbur eyele & car advanoe 10336, 124 13,431 983
Colleden advarss 6 AILELG 8,805, 8
Addvance by sapplien sed ClF agents LR ALE 118,852 914
Atlvanos mpviret land parchees - 17, TIRATS
Ailvanos sgired impories] machineries = 2031z
Advanoe share iseoe cost - 5139 537
Advanoe house ok 2535 500 3480500
Ermplorpes aclvance (441,232 -
Dither advance 6L 2L -
Al vance sgairet ooy purchase | LASR 157 H1576 T3
Dhepmsity: | 151,336,711 EL9T A0
Earnest meorury 296,733 156,353
Senamity depuait IR 897,073 6,532 590
Bank gusmaniss: margin EF 74800 B3,506, 243
LT memgin 33781596 JSMITH
WAT current sxount 1257 2SI
Lesen dieposit 11,360,950 10438 6086
Prepaymends: | TAMAST lazmam
Inmurance premiam 6,951,688 14232211
Sexzamity servien | T | -
36171 653 i3] 202
131 Advance income fax
Opening bukince ¥.219.531 761 334
Ahl: Acdition aring the yar 37 734781 4600 RIS
138, 4 30T W05, 365,139
Leas: Adfust duriny the year 43T 14,145 608
Chosing; kalance 138,505,530 21853
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Ammcus in Taka

am3 EoH
£
T Advancs, depesits & prepaymenty E
Advances: 156,399,462 431,397,474 =
Advanc incomm tax (13a1) TI427,153 .37, .E
Advance imprest money 251,950 A o
Mokar cyele advance 5773967 13,431,983 o
Advane - ae loan 4130607 - —
Employen advance 644,232 2089500 -
Othies advane #707 . =
Collosion advieoy BAIZALG 05,808 o
Acdvarce st laned puarchase - T75.TIR H7S =
Advancn shase isies cost - 61,390,637 L
Advancs sgiiset imporsed machinery - 23032
Adwange by CEF inges 2371 fe 4,708,062
Al vance: igiines maerial loan 1,170,266 -
Advanc ffice rent 2,535,500 3280500
Advancs paid lo supplisnc 1645014
Mashinery & equipemni 1,358,800
Framiture ds fistuny 86,773
Thiposits: 60,756,513 17,100,451
Farnest moeny 296,353 256,35
Sexerity deposit 457 5 134,968
Hank garanies-5THL 3530, 500 -
VAT carrent sccount HFE g 282,504
Lawsar dipuosit 11,360,950 101,478,606
21843 0 8299 515

AR advewes, deposife aud prepaywssels sve comsbdered reguiar and reconerable in Uy morsal coerse of Busines.

Bl  Advince inooss tix

hpening Balanes: E0ATR 542 2001, 7080
Addition durieg the year 75512711 AT M
Adjustment during the yeas 5 (14, 145,508)
Closing balises 126,927,153 B9,376, 842

M. Fiuad deposit wilh binks

HASI Bank Limitad TALEE AT 17,250, 2640
Seriil e Bank Lid. T3 HTL 1245784
A el Banlk Lid. 1K H86 HTD 116333 09
United Ciorverarcial Bank Lid 1302172 12331157
Social |elamd Basde Lid. MTDR LEG 86 450 4,907 05
573,430,549 372,105 1%

Dietails have been presented in Annesure B
Ha  Fiued deposit with hanks 130,553 202 117.297.260
Basic Hank Ligl, Dlunmeorsd Branch, Dhaka 13487 B9 121245734
Soruthesest Rank L. Satmesijic Rosd Branch, Taka 136, R36, K 116,333 f#
Aggran Bank, WASA Branchy, Dhaka 13702172 123311657
Unitedd Comrmreerciad Bank Mohammadpur, Disika 165535496 4,907,905
Social slami Bark Lid., Principal Branch, Tihaka, TTAAILSE 72105 R

Duelaals hawi binen prissernhed in Annexiing B

Aol Report | 2013 Orion Pharma Lkd. | 100

www.orlonpharmabd.com



Amiounk = Taks

| M i)
15 Cash & cash egivalests
Casby In hand {151) T k] s e
Cashy b brokerage homse (15.3) .04 75
Balance willh basks o docount 32637208 HII1TLITE
Ehart Lerm deposit account [T Beusgm | [ ex80m
Currenl aoeovasn! |- I"_B,IH.!-]"E A HE 1M
B35, 600,633 ERTLE
Dietails have been presented im Aonnesam C
151 Cashin hand
Hewd office LM 0 L IT5EM
Depot office 173LET LEIF 5%
15681 6 13T
153 Cash at brokerage hoose
Bark Asin Securities L. 1434 1.0
[slaned Securities Lid. - 511
14,14 TR
154 Cwshand cash eqeivalents
| 39,519 5:226,00
Cashy in hand {152.1) 33T 519925
Cash st brokersge hoose (15.3) l LG i L s |
Rafance with bamls on accoumnt | 5. 5T,005 M 5135
Teerm deposit socount B5M1167 6,295,001
Current apcoamt | WIS | IBMEIM |
1 MLEM 19509175
1541 Cashin hand ! ) )
Hewd offioe - entral cash & main cash LE2LTH 337,600
Depart office - petty cash 1 L7HET LEIF 5%
1361 5l¥xs
Dietails have hees presented im Anmiewame
1523 Cash at brokerage hoase
Bank Asia Serurities Lid. 1414 1.0
Tslani] Sevurities Lid. = 25231
14,34 AR
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Amiunk = Taks

2 3
e
o
Share capital E
Authorized capital =
500,000,000 cwdinary shares of Th. 10 each & (061800 & 0L006.608 E
Issued, subseribed and paid-up capital E
T4, 100,000 el lnaery albsarcs of The. 10 each
Shareholding pesition of the comgany — r— ]
&)
=
Sharehalding positiem of the company E
Number of Number of . m 2 ™
Range of sharekebding 0 T
sharrholders shares. holding % blding ¥
Ui b S0 huaries T 70,088 N6 u 2%
B Ly SO0 sbaires 11440 15430 5 H3D TR
50007 b 100 sharis 1411 12,595,192 LY 4R
10U o A0S shiris HEE AR L0 151 1m0
20,01 10 abas: a5 175,531,264 TETE kv
1173 234,000,000 THLOD jECiT ]
rumber of Mumber of HH3 Hiid
Calegardes of shareholders
sharrholders shares halding % Bedding %
Sporeot sharcdkoldor 5 74841 500 aus A0
Brestitullonal sharcholders 17 BE S0 45]) i 2 S kil
Individual sharcholders 1w, A 100228 5210 FET 310
15173 234,000,000 TaL0D jEiil ]
Share holding position in subsidlary company
A
Urion Holdings Limiled Mustber Face valug % of tedal Face valus % of dodal
o shares im EDT Eelding in BOT Eelding
Chrisen Pharma Limited 9,950,000 09,600,000 0% S0 D961
Moammon] Obaitdil Karim 10000 100,000 010% 1,000 nIr%
Brs. Arzuda Kasim 10000 10,0 010% 10000 0I0%
Salimumn Obwidu] Karim 10,000 100,500 Q0% 10000 0.10%
brs. Zerin Karim 10000 100,000 210% 10000 0.10%
0,000,000 130,000,500 1007 A,H00,000 100%
Aol Report | 2013 Orion Pharma Lid, | 13
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. —B—=8—8—0—=0—0—0—0—2
Orion Fower Meghnaghat Ltd. Number Face vaboe % af Face valse % of
ofshwes | inBOT total holding | in BOT total halding
Civion Pharma Limited 95,000,000 950,000,000 0% 450,000,000 WE00%
Iregral Erengy Limied 3,000,000 000,000 300 31,000,000 300%
Jaffiong Tea Company Limited 00,000 5,000,000 050% 5,000,000 050%
bdr. Mohammad Cibeidhul Karim S00,000 500,000 050% 5,300,000 0%
Wr Salmar Cbaidial Karim S00,000 5,000,000 050% 5,000,000 0%
Mre. Arruds Karim 350,000 3,500,000 03=% 3,500,000 0.35%
Mrs. Neadhrat 5 Karim 100,000 1,000,000 018% 1,000,000 010%
Haarhwis Gepertonen BV, 5,000 0,000 005% 500,000 5%
L UL LRLLIELLEE LI o LELLIRLE L T [0
) [ Tz
‘Ocion Biscare Limbted Number Face valne % af Face valme % of
of shares in BOT total holding in BOT todal holding
Cirion Pharma Limited 4,550,000 49,500,000 w0 48,500,000 W00%
Mohammasd Chaidal Karim 0,000 0,000 0.40% 200,000 0AD%
Mrs Areuda Kanm 15,000 150,000 03% 150,00 030%
Saitman Otaidul Karim 15,000 150,000 030% 150,000 030%
3000, 30,000 0 A0 L0000 Ll
3 [ T
Crries Mataral Care Limited Humber Face valne 5 f PBace vabee % af
of shases in BOT total holding in BOT tedal holding
Civion Pharma Limited 5,000 9,500,000 0 9,500,000 E00%
Mohamimasd Closidal Karim 30,000 0,000 200% 200,00 To0%
Mrs Armda Karim 15,000 150,000 150% 150,000 150%
Saitman Otaidul Karim 15,000 150,000 150% 150,000 150%
120000 LG A0 00,00 (1150
M3 [ M2
Tratch Basgla Power & Assoclates Limited Number Face valae 5 f PBace valee % of
of shares in BOT total holding in BOT todal holding
Civion Pharma Limited £.700,000 7,000,000 £7.00% £7,000,000 E700%
Thitch Bangla Fower Limited 1,967,500 FETS 000 A% 875,000 8%
Shenghen Marshan Power Company Lad. 50,000 SO000R N5% 00,000 0%
Mahammasd Chendal Karim 100,000 1,000,000 100% 1,000,000 100%
Saitman Otaidul Karim 100,000 1,000,000 100% 1,000,000 100%
Mrs. Nudrat S Karim 5,000 0,000 050% 500,000 050%
Jamal Usdin Ahred Chowdhary 12500 125,000 013% 125,000 013%
140,000,000 100,000,000 100% 00,000,000 100%
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Adnounl in Taka

X3 Hnx
:
1]
17 Easiervin E
Fair wialud jain on @weskment i eeodistes HL,TF3. 148 0 AN | ™
Fair walus gain/ loss on marketable securities 23050 501,545,304 Q
Hirval uasion surpbes on praperty, plast and agseeran 155,278,301 2,295, 765,050 E
Falr wales gain on Keesgn cursescy ranslabion = 75,557 o
Pr acxuisition peodil . 5711063 -
S of rthir comprichensive income AL | [ZH43111) ..E
L 29,5534 =
17a Erservi E
Falr waless gain on Eveetman @ isociato (17a1] 131,550,559 158,50, 760 TH
Fair walss gain loos) on srarketable socurities (17a.3) 86,22630 501,545,304
Srare of oiher compeehensive incoeme 753811 [2B43,111)
Harvaluaion surphs on peoperty, plass & aquipment (17a) 1,512,636, 613 1,504,470, 154
1,698,057, 3% 1.690,005,538
1741  Fair valie gadn on invetment 5 e hs
Diewsieg halancs 154,579 760 M7 515,25
Fair wvadue guin (loss) during the yess {27,100 8591 464
131,590,569 158,323,769
1722  Fair value gainTloss) on marketable socasiies
Opuieg balance 60.545,304) 8A40165)
Hervaluaion gain,’ {les) dusing dha year 118,745,239 (14581 268
Transios tn d5¥ermd tix ansets) (liabilises) (17461 2ARE127
6,325,308 160,545,304)
1723 Eevelusties surplus on property, plast & squipment
Dy haliso 15 4008 1,518 535537
Adjustment dusing e year b sodained pamings (A7 481 5 {18 554, 5T)
Audfusimint of defereed tice labilities 3540 IITS L L
1,512,636 613 1,594,470,154

Last year cpeniing, balamce bas been restated by the amount of deferned tax iabdities on noaluation serplus and unnealized gyinloss on marketable
securities.

15 Mo conteol lisg inberest

Dipunieg halanon HIL0733% 3T 358
Shara of nperaling profit 147 60 154,114,589
Shara of rlher comprehensive income - -
Adjustment (a7 FezTm, -
Chosing balanse B11,405 042 E(12,073,3%
n Ters loan
Syndicitid lnan and ethor long term loan (Nole 19.1) £ Thd 057 285 738 AST A
Weeking cupital loan (Nole 19.7) 573,114,088 00,000
Liss: Cusrenl poetion (2525318 (1,925 M0 K28
3,640 1A 057 6,171,534,500
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Aummsend in Talka

| M3 a2
181 Syndiceted loas end ctir leag tm loan 5,764,057, 287 739437 430
Afrani Bank Lid. [ amosnae | | asmawmos |
Jisarti Hasde Lhd. 1 A8.525,135 550,710 774
Uinibed Liasing Ca Lad. 611355 [ Ll et
SAHINCLY AT R TR 171,462, 950
Hargladish Cosrarros Bank L. WA13572 | 137 502,155
Rugali Bank Lad. G577 AT TrHA5H 4
Laan against iftenesl during eofesnuction period = | HLETFS
Inwestmnnt cofporation of !nfq;udﬁh TOOL000, 020 bl i ]
Sorial lslased Barlk Lid. - | BLA
Lésa: Curmen portion (245,480 475) (1,721, 397.523)
3257 564 HIL 5,677,039,908
Dirtadls huwe biwn presenbed in annevure- 0
182 Werkieg capital loen
Ajgrand Bank Lad. 573,116,188 TN
Lisa: Currnr portion [728,334,849) [0, A 3005
4,781,245 495,55 6
M Employes benefits
Emjhorpis widdara fund 1150457 2701
Workers peadit partisipatien fund [711) 15,731 589 51,968,753
18,931,134 SLER AN
M1 Werkess praofil pasticpation fund
Opening balanoy S8 AL
add: Addition for the veas 15,731 588 Fam3
Add: Inkisest 8 750 = LAHL1EH
Liss: Pyesurest during the year (1,984,750} CHTRE S0
15,731,589 51,364,753
Ma  Employes benefits
Emphopis woelfars fund {311} H.779. 420 BI5H
Wioekirs peedit purtizipation fund [Ta.1) 1L151, 166 46,404 368
18,931,134 54,652 833
Mal  Employes welfsss fund
Cpening baland R 52 4miam
Addition durisg the veis 1532057 55ELAT
Payrnint during b yiar PAELEN) -
8,779,220 4,290 514
Ma? Werkess profil participation fuad
Chpening baland 46504 360 LAY 2
Addition durisg the peis 15,731, 589 DA
Ad: Intisest 8 750 5 LAELIET
Lisia: Pryesursst during th year (31,984,700} CHIRE S0}
10,151,186 46,405 360

Allocation of profit participation fimd amd welfure fnd @ 5% on net profit before b ax per labour b 2006 mberess 0% charge fo Profif
participation fund and X% charge io melfre fnd.
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Amiunt in Taks

=
o]
T Dieferred tax Eabitity E
g, lulinay: 315450 91,969,512 T
Adjustment during th piar on gemmt i gxperes (Fobe-T1.1) SRR (37423 .E
Adjustmint of defirmid bio on nevalustion sunples (Fobe-21.2) 513540 (6,756,601} @
BETI412 B4, 315,588 o
Il Daferned tax Bability E
Taahle Tanablr =
Furticulis Tix base Asooanting hass bem parary birm porary E
i diffirince E
Wnitten down value of property. 2T 308, 16,535 37704, 358) {10374, 19%
pleckt and equapenent
Deefierred fax expenmes/Income for 2013
Closing defeared tas Hability 10,374,159 14506223
‘Opering, deferred tax liability 14,806,223 15,730646
Defierred tax income (6,12 (24} (927 AN
Hi  Adjustment of deferred tax on revalustion surphas
Defierred tax linbility om revahustion surphes (Closing) 75,736, H3 1%, 59665
Defiermed tax linbility om revalustion surphes (Ctpening) 6,308, 1565 Tl I 2
Adjustment of deferred tex during the year 216,548 (6,756,601}
Ha  Deferred tax Bability
Cipenng balance B4, 315358 91,599,511
Auffustment during the year on caent tas evpemees ($a 1) [T [RE7 ALY
Adjustment of deferred tax on revalustion surphes (21a.2) £ 1,548 (6,736,601}
Tal Dieberred fix inpissesyiscsni)
Tanakle Diferned tax
Fusticulis Tix base Accoranting haar b ponary liahility i
dilfimizoe un FLILHIE
Wiitten down value of property, plant and equipment IF0HELTT 308, 16,535 137704, 358) {10,374, 195
Defiermed tax linbility fchosmg) 10374109 1450619
Defierred tax liskility fopening) 14806133 15,720,646
Dhefierred Sax (evpensesyinoome AAXLI WAL
Hal Adjustmens of deferred tax on revaluation surphas
Defierred tax: lisbility om revalustion surphes (dosing) 75,7413 69,5956
Defierred tax: linbility om revalustion surphes (opening) 63,509,665 06
Adjustment of defermed tax during the year 104,548 6,756,101

Last yeer ooy balemce of deferred fax fabilines has been restabed by e smmmt of deferres! bex lishiities on revalushion sepfne e smreahzed
gaindoss on markefabie seourities
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Aumngeend in Taka

| 2013 T
1 Short berm bewn
Cash crintit (Hypei] Aggraril Barik Lbd. | WASA Corrp, Branch] 363,481,206 IHLH0IM
Lewan reem Comtsilrutiry Providies Fund 45,073,141 40,74 AT
Laowan Against puncssss of masketibls sosition 45,757,148 HARSE
LTR Agrani Bank Lid, (WASA Corgeraby Brasch, Thaks) 74,154 639 95 515 73
Levan driem Dineetors . 5
Sowcial Tnvestment Bk [, Hai-Muizes - MIZAST
Fayment Against Documents [ Ajgrani Bank Lsd) 2 A B & a0
539,466,134 568,824,762
s Shor berm beun
Caush cowndis (Hypa) Aggrani Bank Lid { WASA Corpe, Branch) 601,851,206 364,340,234
Lenan against marketable securities 45,757,148 #4453 586
Lawan rem providins fand 45,073,141 T4, TE AT
LTR - Agrani Bank, Wisa Brasc: 75,154,639 95 515,873
579,466,134 45,004,524
3 Tesde wnd other puyables
Caovals suppliers & marmdatarie 193,350,231 TS
Other payabli 3,130,283 173, 35000174
Curent scount with infir compuny (2.1} 16,155,913 531, 579,930
§13,542,827 76,254 597
11 Curevsd aceount with inte comguny
Cvior Infrassruitn [ 16,155,913 M550
Fankoo Riegls Misepoe [l - 24309542
Helhasa Acioen [V Lid, - 154,535
Thikich eyl Power & Associaty b2 1542115
Crice Fuwwe § Eneegy Solusion L, - it
Dthirs - 251,175
6,135,903 3,379,338
Thise ase unsecuned and H-:rﬂ'lﬁ within (ne year,
s Teade b othir payable
Coovals suppliers & mambatrie 5,474,966 150,790,827
Other payablia TLTTH 243 131557570
Carent spunt with inber company (25,1 = SRS AMATIS
167,253,209 868,206,522
1341 Curevsd aceount with inker compasy
vicr Infrassnuitun [ - 414560170
Cvice e Misghoagha 14, - 171 AR 055
- 3,440,125
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Amount in Taks

£
©
M Accrued expenses =
Salary and winges payuble B2 A3 $EHITT =
Dhepect emppemses. pay sl 1950318 L7ME14 .E
Dicechor remmwarertion payable 4510000 3435000 o
Retenticn morey payabie 74800 - o
Dfice rerrt puyable Az a3 -
Mickile bill payuble 501 LR -
Papsibie o final settleent of ermpiiyee 456541 2,598,960} E
Lisilitien payabibe THA AT @
Aot e 75 1,025,000 =
Prervision for incore bax {24.1) TR 675, 158925 TR
Miotorcyce experses SI2068 LR
Barik inberest payble 3T5EMIT TILATS 00
Dividersd on prefenence share 156,547,546 USTHTIT
Tnvserest aggainat TDCF Jown - L35
Loaes acranggement fies 11985077 L7440
It it bown from invvestsant oorporation of Bangladest 58802592 9,566,568
Dt ipenses BEHAT 6312460
1,188,767, 062 1,136,586, 171
M1 Frovision for isoeass b
Ohperiing balacws 678,158,935 AT
Add: Addition duting e yeur o7 068,705 219555472
Leses Adjusted during the yesr (ZATRE) [14,145.608)
FALTRLAD AR 158,505
Ida Acrrued enpenaes
Salacy, wages deallmweanoe. paryable $4,068,653 47368574
Dhepact espoetises pay sl 1950318 L7HE14
Remuneration payakle 143,000 1435000
Défice rer puyable Az a3
Tedephore & Mobile bill payuble Ll BT
Payable for final settiesment of emiopes 565,401 1.898,90
Uiitien payabile THA 4 HLED
Tt tics puayable (25.1) 04722 KT, 137
Pt o 3005m 300,000
Miotorcyce experses S8 Loty
55,275,569 THI A5
Thse: srw useuredd & is payable weithin ane pear
Mal  Income tax payabie
Oiperiirg balaews BT BELLIT 471,509,061
Add: Adddition: during the yeur 96,601,715 TV6AZSBE
TIRATLME 88,009,745
Lese: Payment ATT adjastment dhuring the pear (40,100,008 [15,145.608)
Clumiy halanee SH4T2842 ET3E64,157
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Autreseaid in Tala

| bk ] a2
il Revenme From nt sl
Lawzal males 159362 HH) 15594525
Eagert sales BT 45 455 802
Caadm | [Liess) i eoechan o mirks fuctuation (38,149, 595), ki e
Hurwiosress froim pawis garsralion [Nite-251) A8, 936 1301 723,726, 95%
_nesas  sseans
51 Ravinus from power groeralioe
Finind rental cluspe AT, 257 280 58,075 4650
Wariable enety payment 237 142756 LTI AN
Hypes lurnase il (HEDY £, 268,495 054 4,53 524157
9,408,336,130 783,726,956
&  Reveoss foom el sales
Lanzal smabes 1557362 00 1,659.457 2%,
Esguri wilis et e o 5455 402
sy (hoes) o0 hond g eachisgy ansacss - WA
1541,057,113 1,708,410, 912
26 Do of goods seld
R maserials consumed (26.1) 23,285 034 FTEE ]
Packing marterials consumid [%3) 172,179,135 174,000,476
Wek i [iroaies - Sgening 14,060 533 10,533,138
Wek i prosis - 2losing 4571 514 (4060533}
Total cassmmplion 517,706,789 570,974,057
Factnry everhead (253 ) HE AT A IHLTHAR
izt of ondls sranufackzned 735,606,188 753,173,908
Add: Opeming sbock of Findshod goeds 554,260 75,677 260
izt of goods available for sale BX7.0%7 556 S ASLITT
Liss: Clnsingg sioek of finished feds [104,55¢,353) M558, 260
Lis: ot of physician sample {7.511,557) e A ]
ot of goods asdd 715,238,931 71936780
i | Raw sahivials cessemed
Opesing sk W2 TELHTY 1713714
Adid: PuncEsess di.ll'i.'ﬂ_-l]‘i-]'ﬂ.l 32485 ATLATLIEI
Ceinzals Avadabl boe whe 414 5004 443,245 B4l
Lass: Closingg sinck 295 570 03,753 4T
Cesmumed during the pear 336 285 904 400,452, 386
W2 Packing maderial consmsed
Opesing stock 44,750 454 TEI54TH
Add: PuncEsss d-l.ll'i.'ﬂ_-l]‘t]'ﬂ.l WITRHIE I A™
Croeats praikihil boe ke 11,466,922 18,297,597
I.ﬂ:l’.‘lrﬂ‘ﬁ'ﬂ: e e 75 S
Cassamid during the peas 172179135 174,008,476
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Amount in Taks

iy ik
g
[y
T3 Factery overhiad =
Salesy, wages & et allowanois AT 65,851,550 =
Lk 18,191,833 16, FAT, T .E
Fpiies & meadnienasd 10,564,001, TIARTE O
Fuil & lubmisasss 241600 3,601,148 o
Prirting 4 shiticewry 506013 5,087 440 —
Teaveling & oonveyance BEIT 3 333448 -E
Orvirienes Ewvriing . N4 =
Enteraingisnt HRAH . 1]
Workies Inod penses 15,THL. 3 15485,115 =
ik, Liveries & ol =HAA 49148 LL
Cleasing & wiskicg 1,50 751
Carrying inmand THIAS] maran
Tidirpihru: fe [t B PHE,056
Baseasch & developersm 6,7 e el
belisanTlansous expensis Ll TiKs 245
IesisEany permlim TH5,155 1,145,574
Fivs fr Licis LERATT 115,20
Boaks & periodicals 15418 -
Spane parts 1,675,233 1715564
L imres renl 1M, IAETH
L rioel THRESY 1005504
SacuiFity guasd epenss AT 1757
Deprciatinn 55,7h1 560 47,0502
HIT5¥419 181,195,851
Ta  Costof geods sold
Fanw mirierials consumiad (25a1) e, A0 497,567
Faarking subiidls sarcesiad (26 7) 172317515 TH B AT
Warrk in penes - ppening 1406053 050,13
Warrk i pencess - closing {4 H2Z. 14 (14,060,513
Tetal cansumpliss 217,70, TE Lyt N
Bactory pverhead (260.3) 17 23,419 182,195,451
Cosl & jpeods misedactuned 25601 TN
Al Dpweriegy stk of Hinishad oo 101,584,364 TERETT IR
Cienié iof ppemials availabli for sale BIT T AN FXEEN1, 1
Liss: Closing sinek of finished poods (1, 56,0013 (LT i, 26
Luss Comat o plvpsician sample & oihers {7,510,683) (7,728,105
Corsl e eanls sald T1523.93 TI9 367 85
HMal Riw maberials condimid
Digweriing, shick HILTRLAT 1nanss
Ak Purchase during the yess 76T 371 874050
Cinoeds availabile for use A4, AL 43, 245561
Lz Closingg sinek TRITE it
Comsumid dusisg the pear T36.186,978 ADOATLSET
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Amemntin Taki

23 3
ia?  Packing sutirials cossmmed
Dty sk 44,750 S 7515470
Add Purchase during the yeas 167,17 430 170,72 A%
Croendy pvailable bor use LA 32 Z18, 107 571
Liz: Clisinng, ek D1 4471 A0
Consismed during (he prar _ TmImIE T
a3 Factory overhesd
Salaries, wigis & other allowinos 9,147 fi3,851,553
Tranelling & conveyance 5487311 331348
Firli=tainisasit 4K 380 aa
Weeker's foml expinsis 16,75 394 13485105
Lirni e, liveries & othiss 30318 41 444
Crochonem rarrl 130050 2.506,TH)
Litlism 18,18 235 18,744
Cleaning & wishing 31,508 1751
Carrying swind TS T AR
Prstage & tidegpiang: MM Thé 050
Fu#l X lubricants 241602 35,48
Fie dg b 2IMATT 1,245,207
Bosodkes & perindicala 15418 -
Printing & stationery 5060131 3,067 440
IEgiiFanes premium 735,155 1,149.974
Rispair & sairienasn Tes 1T 114157058
Dvgeination 5,763,952 7003
[Fe e TRLEST 1,065,924
Rssarch & v bogeraart .75 BT
Spare parks 1LEA233 1,716,964
SurEy WV AT Ty e
e T &l11h L cH oL
HI7 A5419 12,199,451
. Costel powir generities
Mabierials EAGLE138TS 4,515,307 56T
Hypur Fursses Ol | HFOH ) 1,708,455 554 4 E5 5157
Mlil 193,117 80 175.563,500
Flant everkead AT 082 a5 ETT
O e M vy 4,500 550 TH4, 565 570
Salaries & allovwamos HAks 532 1,557
Eittrstainsmend = 350,75
Plass iffice Efepor 2,530,964 1304170
Flasd offios utiEts s 415 25348
Flasd offio: communicition LT 1,501,100
Statinnary, moeores & aipplie Laang T2
Spcury Tk 833,732 TARLIS
Tranelling & conveyance BATHS40 £51099
Rispair & sairienasn M0 A95. 367 TR AT
Ingurance, taxes & duties 13851354 I, 760
Drsperinciation 1,0 230 o o Ly
Mgl larsadres o, &0 A5H 145,235
7 AN, TES 957 5, TR0 A 448
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Amount im Taka

s nz
g
i, Gemeral and administrative expenses E
Salaries, allowamoe & bonus ool e 3B 3EREAS T
Dhirecior’s remuneration 30, 5200000 ELTF000 .,E
Printing & safimery 30,7 4,705,302 &
(Hfice rent BEILDI s « B
Postsges, telephone b fa L L £ 164 4T ﬁ
Fees and bues 10065367 ER R —
Fooding, & other expenses 11,116,524 fi745421 E
Andit fees LR 17185 o
Mews paper & perindicals 133,196 1M 421 =
Fuel & lubrcants B3G758E e LL
Repair & mainlenance BT AT 170
Treveling & comreyance AT LR
Inevaramoe premium EIT A5IR 167
Software copsultzmcy & other frees A 0550 3ARETE
Miscellanevus evpereses 16615 3640358
Dhepreciation 124655240 14,04, 539
Chrersras travel & traiming evpenses Imern B B2
Bank charges & commission 1104658 Hr AL
Emfertainment BT 1531491
AGM expenses Lt L] ZLE00
Lhility B2 H 34545
Cleaning, é washing, ZAILELS -
Security guand expenses 1777 1674520
Lemase remil 2006, 163550
Ashvertisement and publicity I TE0 60 L5967
15,9191 150 B35 405
fia  General and administrative expenses
Salaries, allowances & bomus &7 493,358 200 155
Direciors mesrraneration 17500000 17 270000
Fued f lubracants J.357.586 57368
Trewvellmg, & comveyance AT & 675,189
Erferfainment 4E2RT71 1,531 491
CHfice rent B EILDI LB
Cleaning, d washing, FAILE1S LETL 580
Postage & tedephome 556,049 L164442
Bank charges & commission 195,588 561,109
Frees di b 5781, 1261 453
Fooding & other expenses SEITHE LR
Software consulbmey & others BL3500 2450000
Boole i periochcals 133,19 104421
Frinting & statimery RIITT £ 26525
Reparr & mainteramos BT 54N 10
Diepreciation 12465528 104,59
Lease rent 006, T 1635 640
Andit fees 00000 00,000
Chersras travel & traming expenses Imern 5 MRS
Inevaramoe premium ELITL A5IR 167
Mfisc. expenses 7 580 1164, 635
AGM expenses B, TID ZLE 00
Security services 1777 -
161 B0 141, 29 414
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| aHa k-

., Selling and diskribetion sxpensis
Salaries, allowance & bonus 0645550 I e
Faald g TATIA 3 HAL B0 5113413
Pricting & stabionary 7O TR Tileam
Pesskajpes, bakophesas & fax 7AT3 5T 553087
Tooding expenses 1408 (5% 1835075
Product renewal & development 4,930 505 3510306
Training & conder=nce 08, D44, T4 140
ey pent, (Marpar] [ ey 6,061 [Th
Repair & mamfenance 196,580 5,908,770
Traveling & camvryanss LAELATI 521182
Bank charges & commission 1160573 1. 1680978
Carsying & distribution expensis 13157 56 M AMAN
Tnertzermens .| .
Promtiamal srabisials T9.HI1. 3] I3.334 a5
Sales decount to retailers 6.7 218 2T2
Sasnil s LR 905,254
Euport promotion eopenses . Ty 1454540
Wlisew liswnsiin expenises H7L 558 143
Trepreciztion TEM Y 9562 287
Lt pemnl AT B.885,005
Tl & bubricants 2002 243 150210
st dc B TR0 -
Orverseas traveling & bradning 12578 584 1015020
Mgkt survey 2RE AT 33100
Lhility 1IR3 1R
Insurance premizm 155,56 1737013
Benzkis & il icals £7.780 -
Advertisement & publicity 2100409 2,042 504

430 465 B 471,782,883

Ha  Sellingand diskibetion sxpeniis
Salarias, llowances & bonus 105550 A 262
Faald v TDY'DA S2LH34RE0 51134413
Trinting & stabionery 7.0, TR Tildam
Pesda g, bebaphome & fax TATEET 9534 (87
Tooding expenses 108 0 1833075
Product reneswal & divelopment 4,938, 505 AA18,306
Tratring & conference 1, B08 D4, TaH 140
O eent ([Meperd] LA 6,061 [ITh
Repair & mantenance {196,540 59085770
Travelling & oonvevanss L4 ETD 5211932
Hank charges & commission 1160573 1. 168978
Cariegg fe clisirasion sxpenss el ok AL
Promaotional matesials 19,84 281 e L
Enlérisiramont 435,41 -
Sales derount o refailers L 2128 272
Sasnpl epeTes B 7E0 e 9050254
Miscellareous expenses e 145840
Thepriviasion TR 9560 287
Lezse rent TOLErT B35 005
Pl ke hakricanis 2002 243 150118
Orverszas traveling & breining 12575584 1015020
Fosta dc B 00 -
Market survey 2R3N AT 3300000
Sevrtity frard enprce 1146239 1431 835
Uility 1078 g% 1770
Eapurt eapscas e an 143
Insurance premiam 1,554,156 1737013
Advertisernent & publicity 210429 214250
Books & perindicals &7 T80 -

430 2E5.RAT 471, TEL RAS
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Amounl in Taka

ik Nl
£
o]
. Flndmdd ool E
Cash Crudit | F ) - 527, Agrasd Bask Lid | WASA Corpl Branch, Daka) - L2850 =
Cagh Credt (H) - 4, Agrani Bank Lid { WASA Corp.. Branch, D) RE4RR AT BE 17T ,E
Agrani Hank Lid, -LTH | WASA Corp.. Branch, Dbala) 12,366,313 174515 o
Agrani Bank Lid, -LIM [ WASA Corp. Hranch, Dalo) . L8 TH o
Imdmiesd on poetiolio credit EETR 08T [ iy | —
Imdiemizd on wiorkers profi participalion fund - 160008 ..E
Isbzmizst. on cooebeibrulory providind hamd 23.106.1685 14,578,544 E
Inbizresst on syrdicate Joan TR 438 1,085, 2570,353 o
Basik charges 10,357 087 1A =
FALY bl - 095 LL
Imbrest onn TCF fosam o] 970598
ICE inlivisl YO 592 1A 8007
Basd oqenrrdssinn 15,2331333 A A0
Dicoimimissiceing intenes) 12,045,361 6,058
Agency o long lerm bosrowings 4,761,242 6,20 435
Il ot - Wik kifgg capital hoam - 59003
Imbrressl o prederends Shan 180,79, 149 %, 178,08
1,319,536, 364 1574, 152.57
3a Flnamed oo
Cash cradil | P} - 527, Agrand Bank Lid { WASA corpl, Branch, Dhala) - 1528510
Cash credil ] H } - 45, Agrani Bank Lid )] WASA soopt. Hranch, Dala) BEARS 51D BE171,75
LTE Inan - Agrani Bank Lid. 13,M5313 17,3815
LI lnan - Agrani Bank Lid. - 8 TH
Insbamizt on poetiolio credit (¥ e &0, 240
bt on WEFF - 1,600,087
Imsbrresst on consibulory providest femd e L 14,578,544
T aT 95,083,271
I Intizisd and other inonme
Ervhisind £ caiiod 187 867 371 HE3TE T
FLIE 703005 41548400
Coedom Erdi Tesetile Lid - ST AN 58]
Doeiom Irdrasirociure Lid, - 141,650,354
Faso Hangla Mushroom Lid, - 53,128 464
Dégilee] powr & Associale Lid . 15,510,000
Bas Inbevest pecedved on IR0 Proceeds T35 30 =
Basd: Inborest on 51T Accounl 18,118,030 192171
Dihiis inenme 252m 450 4373475
Prodil from sale of fiand weel TS ANL VY [ 121500
Sl ol arap 2.5357 e, oY ]
Capital jgain on sl of Securilies E3A37 (27,5700
Diwidird incoms T LT LT
177,196,211 30,100,772
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Aemerant in Taka

FE) 1
Ha  Doterest and sther income
Iretrrest imoceme .t 303,752,799
Inberest un FOR 577,007 41,546,450
Tinkirest o Cirion Kot et Lid, . , T AR5
Tinkirest o Chrion Infrastructuse Lid = 141,550,364
Faskn Bangh Mushreom L, o | 53,129,460
Digital Fower f Associabis Lid K 19,500,000
Bak inerest L WWR | |
Bank inherest oo [P0 proceeds TILET6, A3 =
Cxhers incame . BmIs 4ams
Froéit frism sale of priperty, plart & mquipment BT | | 1,315,000
Divichenad incanmas 7EO,557 7,550
Sale of wrap b ahers L4579 L3565
Gairy / (I48] o0 salie of mmarketabile securities 13,537 (127,575
177A71LA54 308,063,424
12 Didémw b prinishion | Tanable igcomie | T st
17.5% income tax on taxabile profit 377.91B4R 16,920,504 -
Fialf o 27.5% Iricomm b on ixport et profit 15,049,712 2069,335 -
% tax on capital gain oe sabe of Tand to sster comeem BARLTT TaAN =
10% ke o i [lovss]) on e of marketibile scurises A13637 B354 -
MY incorme sax on dividend rawied 7557 157,911 -
420,055 851 7,001,556 -
Less: 10% smemption for declaration of dividend sbove 20% 10,392,851 =
96,508,705 116,420,554
e Easnisyg piw share [EF5) (mestabed]
The commprastatitzn i given bwlow:
FFS m corkinuizy aperation
Pt parifit adter tax B A6 A5 3,09 577
Dvalinary shas nutsiaeadicg during the year 33,742,456 156,000,000
496 502
MHMW|MW
Dtbwr commdbreey incme ILEMLE (57,545,543
Dvdlinary shas: mutstasadicg uring the year 23,742,456 186,000,000
a4 Mmsy
Basic EPS on botal cumprehessive income 447 449
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Amount in Taka

ams anz
£
©
Wa  Farsing per share (restated) =
Th: cartputation is given balw: =
Baic eurving per share .E
Niek profit ftes b EELERE e R o
Wheijghhind fwemigge ondinary shares sutstanding during the year I3 TE AGG TG I00,000 « B
LET 1L.m2 —
- L.
B om arther comprehensive income e
Oeer comprebensiv incme 1,708 (75,995 340 @
Weighted svimge ordinary shares cutstanding during the yer _ mTRMG 186,100,000 E
45 041 TR
FPS on fits] compratensive income (restated) 213 151

Mal  Caleulstion of weighted svvrags cedinary shares outsbanding during the yess

Frictiam of fhe of sbanes durdng B yiar
PFarticulass.
Mo, of shares o enatsbandi _

I3 i | P
From {1l Eanuary s 30 Masch 203 TEROONCNG TES IS 3T G TS5 0000
From 71 Mlarch b 31 Deember 2013 2S00 TS 182,#4.501 -
Birnug isand 200 > 31,000,000

23, TE1 AB6 156,008,000
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M. Segmental information
The Giroups Operational Segments are pharmacenticals, power, and investments. The Oiperabional segroents resalis aee as follows:

Particalars Fharmacesticals Fowrer Finamce Total

Bevenue from sales ki L.idd_..l}l.'l',ﬂi_ = EIJT_III..'-'H.[G._E- B : e 11,001 883,248
Bevenue from sales 1308060507 B 5, 13,290 TS9N
Sagment result 233 (06, 34 1.2, 702,711 (13,250 1255, TH 317
Capltal expendibare

Additiors 1o propesty. plant &

U 1055, 026,129 147438 506 . 1,100,345, 435
Addithors 10 mtangible asset . . a .
Other segment information .
[mferest & other income 177 186,61 - - 1TARGAT
Financial eost Erkailicn 1,202 100,577 - 1985 B
Frovision for income tax T . 0,000 TR A
Share of peofit from associate TEASz a2 . . B/
Diepreciation exporses &) 156,24 43,707 123 - TOTEA 533
Begment assels 12,770,192, 6% 12842 BT B0 141,500,168 25,754,200, 56d)
Sagment labilites 70,554, 31 9134 953,331 131719718 5,878,727 251
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L3 Production capacity

= = Froduction Capacity Yearly Production Capacity Utilization
s 22 23 amz 13 mz
Tabbet & Cagueale Million Pes SEM 50 A5 W 061% %
Dwad Bguid, injestion,
powder for snspenaion, | Million Pes b pedi] 1231 T0A} 45 4% T
i i S i ik k-

1 Cenezal

m Capilal enpesdilise comenilsend
Thiee was puo capilal evpesdivune contracted bul nol o o provided o on 31122303,

Theiee: b pa nalertad capital excpendilure authorized by e board buk nol contracted for & on 31.TLHN3,

3 Cleims med scknowbedged
Thise b poclalm againsl the Compasy not ackeowledped as debl ag on 3112303

3 Credik facilities eed availed
These i ro credil facilities svailable to the Company bul nol availed of as om 3112203 under any contract, cter thas rade cood® availabie in e
ordieary coarse of besiness,

wa Dnirectors’ responaibility stabements
Thii: Board of Disectors takes the nesponsibility o the preparalion and presentation of s francial stalesments.

5 Empleyes deails
1} During tee pomiod, Mhene weeee 1,500 emphoyoss cmplopnd for dhe fall pear aed %53 emplovess less thee thi: lull year al @ remuneration of Taka
3,000 per mraoilhy amd sbove.
1] AL the e of the perscd, thers wene 2186 emplovess in e Company,

e Roundieg off
Amounts appearieg in Sese financial slabements have boen roundid off bo Se reares) Taks sed, whornever corsbdened pocessary.

77 Fearsasge of Last yess fgeses
T Lacill ke coemparizon, cerlain eelevan] balanoes periaining bo Lhe previoos veee have boen rearmmged or reclisslified whenever comsidensd

TCTSRETY 4 COn e 10 Cureenl Peas presenlation.

74 Asthosization for issue of Ehe finaacial slabemenis
The NMamancial staterrents bave boen authorised for e by the Board of Dinectors on 10 May 2004,

-} Evemby alber ihe reporiing perimd
T Board of Disectoes maeting Eeld on 10 May 3004 bad recommendied dividend 155 cash boe the vear ended 31 December 3713 boe placemendt

befere the slbareholdirs for epproval al Sith AGM of the comgany.

Evcapd Ui [ sl lind shwres, B 6 no maberial cvents aller the neporting dato thal ape nod sdjusliing svenls came Lo managemsed ol lesSon widch
iy e pwsacd i Foor B slabcholders,

Sd,/- Sdf- 5d/-
Managing Diirector Directer Company Secretary
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED 3
Investment in Marketable Securities E
E
Amosant in Taka e
) 3 5
Market Value Cost RN o
[
AR Secesifies Lid L
Appa Adeled Fodwiea [hd 15,454 9511 15,549,755 T80 E
Apps Tesensy Lid, 124,600 1750 750 c
Ararnit Comerd Lid, 2,500 LITRM0 - ™
Bangladesh Espert Impar Lad, 04,290 3,367,912 1,367,960
Bangladish Thai Aluminium Lid, 418,542 063, TEl 1,060, 78)
Banlk Asia Lid. 1,580,500 1151434 LISLAN
Bay Laasing & Isasrd L, 1LIE.TH L3 1371
Fuarpasi Islami Lile [neuranoe Lhl £5, 200 14100460 1410488
Fics Finungy f Investmess Lad. T4 260 L5042 1,703,542
Giramnenhone Lid, 733240 THLOS -
Cirgen Tl Insuraney: Ca 2,045,281 4,7 4,7
HeidiTtwerg Cerrwennl Hangladiss Lol 11410 115,00 1150
LF.IC Bank Lad 1,790,851 3,568,971 3,969,970
OB AMICL il wosks dvriiiad Fusd SEL.00N 136),TH 3T
Telami Firamaw & Irnosemend Lid, EEL515 158867 1,5686.671
Harraduli Inauranes T Lid, 0,500 1,057.7% 1,007
Miﬂﬁuhmmﬂfﬁﬂp-ﬂ. A 2,531,024 3038
MOCC Bask Lid, 6T 542 564,952 1,564,595
Mutional Toa Compisy L, = = 1,7,
Progrissdvir Lik Isuricey Lid 1064 800 150,096 1,505
R N Spireing Mills Lid, 15,653 19,273 4,570,564
Feliarny Irverisay 15, FAT AR 4,35 A5 4,58 50
Rupali Lify broesinoy op Lid, EADE T 10,154,000 11,154,000
Barsarita Hospital 122, 4515835 4,506,500 4,580,575
Shinepikir Corasim Lhl, 136N 4,651,233 4,551,709
Thwe Ty Gira Pharsaseuicals Lid. o, a4 TN
Trusd lank 1, 1,716,000 358,43 1532
Sl borlad RiA51H5 FHERT 3T1 3467 346
Seecthius! Hask Capilal Services
Carppn DitHa Miotual Fund 25510 EAELIRLL] S LY
Bangladesh Ssbmasing Cable 7,181 486 350
Sub- fokad 1571151 5,000 455 3,005
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Amcurs in Taka

ani

Pelarket Value ot s
lslamd Seeurities Lid.
AIMG Mubued Fund = = 51LE00
Aevwer Galvardzing Lid = = 185,150
Boach Hevkary BH Lid. - = 1578 TH
Desh Carrmerds Lid. - - 458 00
Eastern Homsing Lid. = 5 1,000,267
Fine Foods Lid FIM = = 1515 288
Fu=wang Coramics Led - - 15850105
Hakkanl pulp & Paper = - 31263
Lrvaarn Bortbon Indhusiries Lad. - = 14348
Pellakenon Spaeeing M1ls Lid. - = THLIMN
Pelihun Kndting angd Dyedng (CEPE) Lid. - = T T2
Cuagem Dryeells Lid - = MR
Rahima Food [ndusisies Lid. = = 1344 850
Rupali Bank Lid. = = 1580 70l
Gimobargla Irdsirios Lid - = pEL
Gocdal Ialaml Bank Lid. - = TR
Sah- dodal 300,735
Bank Asis SecurilGes Lid.
Prime Tesctile Spinning mills Lid. 000 135571 133
Active Fine (hemicals 1,404 657 1,531,755 153,736
Lafarge Surma Cement Lid S0 131238 131238
Rupall Basd Lid. Lok ) 318 0 315048
A Calverdeing Lid 1377 200 12361 5AH 1261 58N
Fine Foods Lid FIN 6540 125 5T 1224 5H)
Beach Heckary BH Led. L L148478 LAATR
Eaxtern Hoosieg Lid. 1268188 3547488 3547 887
Fahima Food Indusisies Lid. 212000 U8 I X L
Ehulna Power Corspany Led. e TS e %] B33.300
Lelaormi baeds Hangladiods Lid. 336 356 o Bt vl
Trust bank Led. 550,500 1435847 1435358
toribern Geneeed Insurance Lid. 1A% 08 1563 508 1582 245
Shinerpubur Ceramics Lid. B34 055 A1 11875
Pellaled Spinning Bills Lad. 261 450 263 T -
Andima Yarn And Dyeing Lid 2.7 000 31380 740 138 740
Fu-Werg Ceramic bead Lad. [ 1.5 e 153085
Pragei Inssrarce Lid, 857 576 LIRS 1180
Sab- dodal 15532445 H) AL IS HLAS5 HIZ
Jabun Serurites Lid.
Famlly TesglHD¥ LTI 16,200,000 20,000,050 -
Sah- dodal 116,200,000 211,000, 000 =
1 Islami Barsk Lirnidied 40,000 240100 e 000
Cirand Tokal 19262175 159, 78 505 18371 ET3
Fair Value Adjusimesss
Cinst Price T30, 7EH 508
Peflarkael Price T8 282178
Umereal b Gl 51473670
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ORION PHAEMA LIMITED B

E

o

51 Mo Wame of Bank Inalruinent ag FOR -2012 = | | FDR-3N3 E

T g

m — | msmeonnT | TG0 | | iamame | asseIm | 0w [

o Gostheast Bask Lid, | EMSONONS | 1ZLMATH, | | e e | LwmaEs £

o Agrani Bank Lid. | peeoseTied | 1AM | iamesM | 4 mmese p

[1-9 L . (4130000 T . 1230 1157 . . 1,548 512 . 14373 . 13RI E
o SIL MTIR | mmmman: | ameme | asa | eape | nemm
06 SIBL MTOR | mmmmnr | Lemem S mns | moe | 1mens
113 SIBL -MTH . NI 12637 . 1501 . - . 138 G . 182 . 1178200
- 1L MTOR | mmnaaas - ineeg | mEOOMO | 7SO0 | 100000000
0% SIBL MTOR | mmanmans L meme | LIl | Lnass | oo
0 SIBL MTOR | mmanmes . memem | meas | a4 | 0000
Total | musme | 1000000 SUTRON | MIBATM | STALSS
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED
Fixed deposit with banks
Amount Amounl
I Mame of Bank Kame of Branch Acoount Numiber | o e s
Cusrent Accoust (Main}
1 Pulbsali Hank Lid, Tejgamm Beamch, Mk 12% Lo q1.52
2 i Hank Led. [ hﬁ!hﬂ.ﬁ.l‘ﬂ.lhrh:h ; [ . sl . [= . Hi [= 3%
3 Sonali Basl Lid. 'I?qpm Beamch, | M . AL . = . 51081
] Agrani Bank Lid “Tejgoom Beasch, Dhads nar | 6208 | T35
5 . Agrani Bank Lid Wasa Branch, Diska . T . EXar Al . 4 531,97
-] . H!I.FIIIIHE Led. TCH Branch, Dl . i | . 5912 . rrn
7 National Bank Lid. Muohakhali Branch ' mEs | se3 | 1B
H 1CH |slagsi Hask Lid, Pmlﬂﬂ'hm,l:ﬁb nrr 293as2 2UIE AR
] Esiesy Baml Lisd. I.ﬁ:ll]p'lﬂ Hranch Daka qEr TED TEIT
10 'ITIEL"H'_I.'EH'&LI!!. Guilshan Branch Dhaks Eran] 50 9%
1 HEBC Hank Lid. Gilshan Branch Dhaks AT FlLH A0 413
12 Bamd Al-Falah Lid I.ﬁ:ll]p'lﬂ Hranch Dhaka 56 A5 NN
13 | Southwss Bank Lid. Satrnasfid Road Branch ' moz | 15 | 1976
14 . Agrani Bamk Lid ml'lfﬁ'ﬂi,l:l'ﬁh . 15118-1 . 1354319 . Q& a30
1% . Sooial lelmsi Bk Lid Priscigpal Branch Diaka . SR . HEC1h s 20
1& . Firsl Saruriy Islasni Hlkisha Hranch . porr Be) . 558 . 50,000
1 . Sonali Basl Lid. Farsgzie Branch . A3ANEY . 174,218 . K29, 0
12 'ITIEL"H'_I.'EH'&LI!!. Prisuigpal Hranch PR (e Pl 500 -
19 AR Basl Lid. Prisuigpal Branch SII05- TR 500 AN -
N | Brag Hank Lid. Gilshan Branch 25000 468,718 -
. , R

11 Agrani Bank Lid Chastagong, Beanch,Cig, 31 1557 1595
1% Agrani Bank Lid Bagzs Beanch, Bages 1733 1188 1,85
.} Agrani Bank Lid Ehulna Heanch Xhilna s | EEAT Pkl
A Agrani Bamk Lid Basizal Branch,Harsal 181 314 s
] Agrani Bank Lid Sylhit Beanch Sylhid 18651314 ik i c| bk}
o Agrani Bank Lid Naravanpong Branch i} 175516 5072
M Aprani Bank Lid Hanggpes Branch, Kesgpus L2l ] & ]
P Agrani Bank Lid Hﬂrﬂdl‘p’dfﬂr.l:dmllll. LT A m
2% Aprani Bank Lid Faridpur Beasch, Fardpur i Wil 54y 3152
I Msilioral Bank Lid, Bogews Ei.h‘.ﬁ..ﬂntll s Pk Y-t v ]
e Mosilloral Bank Lid, Basiaal Branch, Harsal 25 =AM 454
= Mailioral Bank Lid, H.MHIH.IM‘E'] 343 184543 187,737
0 Mosilloral Bank Lid, wwm 128 HO ALy 113,493
k|| Matioral Bank Lid, Hangges Branch, Rasgpue a4y 13957 7318
1 Mosilloral Bank Lid, Babii Haczar Beasod, Disaka PLiy | Ll i | Boa
el Sonall Bask Lid. H:ﬁﬂlﬂ.'l. 1545 ALCEH 3
H Ag,rnnl'lnnlu: Led. Chowrmileni Braseh 563 AT TR AT A
» 1B lalassi Hask Chitlagong =M 13,744 1278
3% Mosilioral Bank Lid, {Nﬂ{ﬂimw Hr33 15T ARk Al
a Matioral Bank Lid, Tangail cricr =% TA80
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Ameent Amount
BN i of Hasmk Blame of Branch Account Number in Taka im Taka $1.12 318 E
38 Mational Beck Lid | Moulavibezar 1756 o | 2756 E
9 Agrani Rank Lid. Kustiz i) 1389 1R407 -
40 Mational Back Lid | Cox's Bezar ' 13962 ' LR 5457 o
] Agrani Bank Lad. | BBCICC Comilla 4175 564 | 713z E
& Mational Back Lid DA, Chittagnng 53 w01 30690 o
Smh Totad {i] [ b 8 JHE M ©
[*
STT¥ Account E
1 [CH lelisra Pank 457 5O 4080 el E
2 Pdabinal Hasd Lkl [ Miodhiakhialhi B o e [ 200109 LL
3 Bank Asia | Mohaihak £ | WesET | 253 5
4 Agrani Hank L, [ WAL Hranch [ g [ 451,108 [ LIRS A
5 Gewdal aderd Bok 14d, [ Principal Hranch [ Tand [ A HO9 8% [ 22065
& AR Bank Lbd Frincipal Hranch £H1 17 8a6 3110 -
Sab Totad fii) | BEAIET 295,091
Total Balance in Current & ST Account (i) #45,571,005 34,315,385
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED
Term Loan
Amnoent in Taka
[ s | =z
1 Orrion Power Meghnaghat Lid.

Syndicated Loan L0 5d 2EG9207
Working Capital Loam from bami: Pl Rl 350000000
Loan from others FO0000,000 TON000,000
Less: Curnent portion 1474800170 1, 110.060, 433

1E72, 78,350 2,757 A58 A
Syndicated Loan L9 0 5d | 2E19 99207
Agrani Bank Limmited - Frincipal Branch 1,371,907 56k LT AM A5
Rupali Bank Lad - Principal Branch & 577 115 TrER T
United Leasing Company Lid. 3450122 1,161,987
SARMCD BG5S 110 B, 208
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Lid. 41357 12X 50145
Losan from bank against IDCT . | 165,796
Less: Curnent Portion 00T AR TElAIS SN

1178066151 2069, HO J16

The Syndirated boarare boaring inteeest @ 15% per anmom (Hi1;15%) and repayable in 60 equated monthly stallments starting from June 8, 2001,

The loess from barks are secured St rmbing foeed charge over land, baildings and dvll monstroctioes, plant & machineres of the Company, a
first ranking floabing charge over the stocks, receivables, revenue/mile peocesds, pencesds of accounts, insurance proceeds in favor of the lerm
loan leredars on pard passn and pro rats basis. The Company has also assigned benefite under all irsurance policies on parl passn besls o the
lendess.

The Inans are dleo serured by personal guesestes of all directors of the Company and ben of ical pald wp capitel of the Promoters of the
Company.

The sporsers have also ghven an ondertaking %o eetain the majority shase of the peoject during the tenor of the loan, to be in conteol of the
manzgement of e Company and to infect necessary equity fund o finance any cost cverran of the peoject and to maintain all the covenants unkess
offerwise mutually agreed between the lendees and the Compary.

‘Werking capitall loam

Agrani Bank Limited - Principal Branch o AR

Lesa: Currenit Portion (108, 50K 05) (127,600,179
DB0.543 425 peads N kal

Thi wis kg, capital loan baaring inbecvst 8155 pir annum and payable 043 mordhly installessrds sach of BITT 10659 265, commencing, Hrom 71

Wizl 20712,

Loan from others

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh TFONLO00,000 OO0

Le=s: Current Portion A SR s s e o e

IABIM 0 iGESET

The amount wes initially recsved as advance against equity which sulsequently has been converied 10 borowings bearing nterest @ 17% per
annum. The ameoeant is repayable in three equated yearly retallments starting Erom Februesy 2013,
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Amount in Taks

s FIIF]
:
m©

L DulkchBangls Fower and Associsbes Lid, =
|

Syraliied Loan 1,504.854,706 30T ATE 55T .E
Warking Cagital Loan 295,172,109 350,000,000 o
L Chrrent partion 1,720,435, 148 BTG « B
_ SAE0sET 3,874,162 —
Syniticabid boan -
L, b Barrowiegs 2, 854,854,706 3, S0 ATE ST =
Aggrani Bank Limited - Pringije] Branch [ ammasm | | L TMAmE @
Jiaruati Buarik Limitad B =8 1,650,13,798 1=
Unsibied Ligging Company Limied G e o 41.576,7RT LL
SABNCD TIMED | 6,221,763
L Charrint Fartien L105085.159 o e e
1,7H5 765, M7 2,765, 128,259

Thee Symudicerted loan bearing interest & 15% per anmimm aned repayablde in 6l equabed monthly installments sarting from Asggess 21, 2001

The losres fromy bsanke: ane secured first ranking feed dhange over land, raldings: and divil corstmuctions, plant & mackareries of the Company, a
first raciking Hoating charge over the socks, recrivables, revenuesile procesds, procesds of scoount, insurance procesds: i favour of e bem
Inan bendhers on par passs and pro raba besds, The Company bas also assigned berefits ander all insurnce pofices on pand paesa hasis o the
lemdeers,

The [vans: are also secured by pensonal gussantes of all directons of the Company acd [en of initial paid up cagetal of the Promohers of the
Campany

The sponscrs have alsg phven an undertaking o retain the majority share of the project during, the tenor of the kan, 8o be in oomtrol of the
marapement of the Compary and by inect nescessary equity fund o finanse acy oot overnan of the project and to mainksin all e covenamts unles
otherwise mubally agreed brtwemn b hnders and the Company

Working capital Joan
Agrani Bank Limited - Frincipe] Branch 295,173,109 350,000,000
Less: Ciazrent Poation (111,335,789 T6AM,127)

pLat o e ] L3S ATY

Weerking capital loas under spndicatition loas arangement bearisyg intervst B 155% par annurm are repayakle in 43 egquated senihly installments
Mﬁ:ﬂ_ﬁaﬁ Feraprmbwer 08, HILE
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED
Redeemable Preference Share
. heeestinTaa
r F- Lk a2
Urrdon Prnerer begnaghat Lirndted S0 000, 000 SN0 000 050
TDich Bangla Power & Assoclaies Limiied SO0 000, 000 S0 000 000

The redecmable preference share bearing Inlerest & 196 por annom were lsusd by Aprand Barde Az per BAL 32 Financiel Instrumenils:
Prosenilation, the sebslance of & Anancle] iretremsend rather tean il legel borm goverrs B Classificaon on Use enlity’s fnescial slsbemenls,
Acormdiegly, the redecerable proference shams which, bn subslance, ol b condiSons of & financal labidivy, have been classified o Babilfties in
the financial slakements,
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ORION PHARMA LIMITED 3

Provision for Decommission of Assets |

E

L

=]

Amount in Taka E

2013 anz a

o

Plard & machiecry £, Ted 4TS A THAM )
Building B,572.080) AL 9857 360 -
104,736,755 9,647,354 B

LL

Deion Porwier Migitighan L. has eetahBshed is elcisicily paneraling plast s grveresmon] land and assumed Dl alter the comdmc pesiod i may
T Lo e Lha pliard o hie eead. This company beas roognised o provisios o desommmssion obligalion asocised hi docticly pniraling
fazility. b dleeming e fair value of the provision, assemplices and eslimates ase misde in relation b discound b, e aapockial cosl L
disrnantla and nemow e plard frosy e site and thi eepactad timing of Lhose costs, Thi caervieg, amount of the peovision as al December 31, 203
was HITT MM, 36055
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ORION POWER MEGHNAGHAT LIMITED
DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
FOR THE PERIOD 2012-2013

Dear Shareholders,

Reference to the provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, and IAS codes, as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), it is a pleasure and privilege on the
part of the Board of Directors to submit the Director's Report to the Shareholders together with the
audited financial statements containing only Statement of Financial Position, Comprehensive
Income, Changes in Equity and Cash Flows for the year ended September 30, 2013 at this annual
meeting,.

1. Operations:

The company was incorporated on Jume 30, 2010 as "[EL Consortium and Associates Ltd." On
January 18, 2012, the name of the company was changed to "Orion Power Meghnaghat Limited"
(OFML). OPML has completed implementation of a 100 MW HFO Power based plant on quick rental
basis in Meghnaghat, Dhaka and has been in commercial operation since May 2011, It has been in
profitable operations all over the years tll date, Orion Pharma Ltd. holds 95% of equity share of this

company.

2. Financial Position & Performance:

The summary of the operational performance during the year 30 September, 2013 and 2012 is as
follows:

Amount in BDT
30 September, 2013 30 September, 2012
| Revenue 4,654,094, 780 4,089,901,384
Net Profit Before Tax 305,057,677 367 058,097
Net Profit after Tax 305,057,677 367 058,087
Total assots 6,605,851,841 6,382,163,957
Shareholders' Equity 2,109.360,759 1,814,150,265
Earnings per Share 305 167
Met Asset Value per Share 2109 18.14
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3. Shareholding:

The present sharcholding pattern of the company is as follows: ,:-;_.:
=
Name of the shareholders _ No. of Shares held : % of Holding EE'.
Orion Pharma Limited 95,000,000 95.00% %
Integral Energy Limited 3,000,000 3.00% E
Jaflfong Tea Company Limited 500,000 0.50% &
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim 500,000 0.50%
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim 500,000 0.50%
Mrs. Arzuda Karim 350,000 0.35%
Mrs. Nudrat S Karim 100,000 0.10%
Haarhuis Genertoren B.V. 50,000 0.05%
Total | 100,000,000 ' 100.00%
4. Board of Directors:
The tollowing persons are the members of the Board of Directors of the Company:
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim Chairman
M. Salman Obaidul Karim Managing Director
Mrs. Arzuda Karim Director
Mre. Nudrat S Karim Director
5. Appointment of Auditors:

M/5. 5. F. Ahmed & Co., Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company, retire at this Anmual

General Meeting and being eligible have offered their willingness for reappointment as Auditors for
the year 20013-2014 and the Board recommends their reappointments for the year 2013-2014.

6. Acknowledgement:
The Board of Directors record with deep appreciation the contribution made and support & co-

operation given by the Officers, Staff, Workers, Customers, Creditors, Banks, Insurance Companies,
Utility Providers, and the Government in particular and look forward to the global role of the

Company.

Sd/-

Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chatrmati
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO

THE SHAREHOLDERS OF ORION POWER MEGHNAGHAT LTD.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Orion Power Meghnaghat Lid., which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 September 2013 and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these finandal statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and
other applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh. The management also responsible for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our andit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from matenal misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the anditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial staternents in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intermal control. An aodit alse includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the finandal statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Orion Power Meghnaghat Ltd. as at 30 September 2013, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Finandal Reporting Standards and
comply with the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh.
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We also report that:
a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appeared from our examination of these books;

L
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L
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@
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3
)

) the Company's statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with
by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d)  the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

5d/-
Dated, Dhaka; 5. F. Ahmed & Co.
zﬁa[}mmr W13 Chartered Accountants
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ORION POWER MEGHNAGHAT LTD.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
Amount in BDT
30 September 2013 | 30 September 2012
ASSETS :
MNon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5,293 ,359.147 5.576,366,538
Construction work in progress - 42,192 3590
Current assets 1,312 572 694 T63,605,029
Inventories 66,022,034 108,750,018
Trade receivables 704,851,609 317,308,441
Advances, deposits and prepayments 143,173,520 71,806,806
Other receivables 383,190,567 299,233,433
Cash and cash equivalents 15,254 964 43,506,331
Total assets 6,605,851,841 6,382,163 957
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
Equity 2109360759 114,150,265
Share capital 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment 260,622 895 274,903,601
Retained eamings 848,737 865 539,246,664
Non-current liabilities 2,823 510,080 3,337,362,854
Long term borrowings 219073325 2,744,675 460
Provision for decommission of assets 104,736,755 926873594
Redeemable preference share 500,000,000 F00,000,000
Current liabilities 1,672, 711,002 1,230,650,838
Current portion of long term borrowings 1,241, 066,837 66,845,623
Short term borrowings - 56,987,393
Trade creditors 40,442,118 50,339,710
Accruals & other payables 391,027 256,478,112
Total equity and liabilities 6,605,851,841 6,382,163,957
The mexed nodes form an dulegral perf of this Anmclal staleanenl.
&4y- Bd- 5d-
Chairman Maraging Dlirector Company Secretary
Sdgnad in berms of our separole regort of even dafe annsesd,
Sdf-

Diated, Dhaka; 5. F, Ahmed & Co.
26 Diecernber 2013 Chartered Accountants
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ORION POWER MEGHNAGHAT LTD.

&
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME =
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEFTEMBER 2013 E
Amount in BDT E
10October 2012t0 | 1 October 2011 to | o
Revenue 4,654,094,780 4,089,901 384 &
Total income 4,654,094, 780 4,089,901 384
Consumption of mobil & HEOD 3,1BE BT9.032 2557 287 177
Crperation & maintenance expenses 99,454,933 126,056,563
Other expenses BE, BEd. 887 64,199,686
Depreciation 340 380,257 345,550,362
Finance cost 622,433,994 629,749,499
Total expenses 4,345 007,103 3,722,843, 287
Net profit before tax 305,057,677 367,058,097
Income tax expenses - -
Profit after tax 305,057 677 367,058,097
Other comprehensive income
Revaluation surplus on fixed assets - 215,614,131
Total comprehensive income for the period 305,057 677 652,672,228
Basic Earning Per Share (EFS) .05 367
The amered nodes form an dulegral pert of this Anmclal stalemenl.
&/ Sd/- sdy-
Chairman Maraging Director Company Secretary
Sdgniad in berms of our separole regort of even dafe snnsred,
Sd -
Dated, Dhaka; 5 F, Ahmed & Co,
26 Dicernber 2013 Chartered Accourtants
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ORION POWER MEGHNAGHAT LTD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2013
) Share Revaluation
Particulars Capital | Surplus on fixed
BOT assets
Balance at 1 October 2011 1,000,000,000 .
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and
———— - 285,614,131
Adjustment of deprediation on revaluation . (10,710,530)
surplus to retained samings
Met profit after tax ’ )
Balance at 30 September 2012 1,000,000,000 274,903,601
Balance at 1 October 2012 1,000,000,000 274,903,601
Prior year adjustment (retrospective effect i i
LAS-B)
Restated opening balance 1,000, 000,000 74,903,601
Transfer of depreciation on revaluation . (14,280,707)
surplus to retained samings
Met profit after tax ) )
Balance at 30 September 2013 1,000,000,000 260,622,895
Sd/- 5d,/-

Chairman Managing Director
Annual Report | 2013

Retained
Earnings
BDT

161,478,037

10,710,530
367,058,097
539,246,664

539,246,664
(5,847, 183)
529,399 481
14,280,707
305,057 677

848,737 565

Total
BT

1,161,478,037
285,614,131

367 058,097
1,814,150,265

1,814,150,265
(9,847,183)
1,804,303,082

B057 677

2,109,360,759

Company Secretary

Orion Pharma Ltd, | 150

www.orlonpharmabd.com



ORION POWER MEGHNAGHAT LTD.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS :.'-?-_-*
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPFTEMBER. 2013 E
e
Amount in BDT =
1 October 202 to | 1 October 2011 to I
30 September 2013 | 30 September 2012 H
Cash receipts from customers and others 4,266,551,612 4,391,388,114
Cash paid to suppliers, employees and other parties (3,406,377,578) (2,781.362,187)
Met cash provided by, (used in) operating activities 860,174,034 1,610,025,927
Cash flow from investing activities:
Property, plant and equipment {34,027,655) (46,510,534)
Construction work in progress - (18,946,573)
Met cash used in investing activities {34,027, 659 (65,457, 107)
Cash flow from financing activities:
Proceed from {Repayment of) long term borrowings {151,360,921) 24,050,290
Proceeds from issue of shares - -
(Repayment of)/ Proceeds from short term borrowings (237,079,913) (1,409,990,245)
Payment against finance cost {465,906, 908) (630,172,520)
Proceeds from redeemable preference share - SO0, 000
Met cash (used in)/ provided by financing activities (854,367,742) (1,516,112,474)
Net changes in cash and cash equivalents (28,221,367) 28 456,345
Cash and cash quri\ralents at 1 Oictober 2012 43,306,331 15,049,986
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 September 2013 15,284,965 43,506,331
5d/- 5d/- Sd/-
Chairman Managing Dtirector Company Secretary
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DUTCH BANGLA POWER AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED
DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
FOR THE PERIOD 2011-2012

Dear Shareholders,

Reference to the provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, and 1AS codes as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), it is a pleasure and privilege on the
part of the Board of Directors to submit the Director's Report to the Shareholders together with the
audited financial statements containing only statement of Financial Position, Comprehensive
Income, Changes in Equity and Cash Flows for the year ended September 30, 2013 at this Annual
Leneral Meeting,

1. Operalions:

The company has set up a 100 MW HFO power plant on quick rental basis and commenced its sale of
power to the Government of Bangladesh from July 1, 2000, The plant has been in profitable
operations all over the years till date. Orion Pharma Ltd. holds 67% of equity share of this company.

2. Financial Position & Performance:
The financial position and operational performance during the year 30 September 2013 and 2012 are
as follows:

Amount in BDT

30 September,2013 | 30 September, 2012 |
| Revenue | 4,333,281,340 | 4,138,658,030
Frofit Before Tax 36 079,450 HR033,732
MNet Profit after Tax 39,079,450 309,033,732
Total Assets 6,938,926,519 6,336,398,908
Shareholders” Equity 1,402,192,331 1,586,112,581
Earnings per Share ¥nl 6723
Met Asset Value per Share 140.22 128.61
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3. Shareholding;:

The present shareholding pattern of the company is as follows: g
i
g
Name of the shareholders No. of Shares Held % of Holding >
Orion Pharma Limited 6,700,000 67.00% %
Dutch Bangla Power Limited 2,987,500 29,88% E
Shenzhen Nanshan Power Limited 50,000 0.50% ﬁ
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim 100,000 1.00%
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim 100,00 1.00%
Mrs. Nudrat S Karim 50,000 0.50%
Jamal Uddin Ahmed Chowdhury 12,500 0.13%
Total 10,000,000 100.00%%
4. Board of Directors:
The following persons are the members of the Board of Directors of the Company:
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim Chairma
Mr. Allauddin Ahmed Managing Director
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim Director
Mrs, Mudrat S Karim Director
Jamal Uddin Ahmed Chowdhury Drrector
5. Appointment of Auditors:

M/5. 5 F. Ahmed & Co., Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company, retire at this Anmual
General Meeting and being eligible have offered their willingness for reappointment as Auditors for
the year 2013-2014 and the Board recommends their reappointments for the year 2013-2014.

6. Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors record with deep appredation the contribution made and support & co-
operation given by the Officers, Staff, Workers, Customers, Creditors, Banks, Insurance Companies,
Utility Providers, and the Gowvernment in particular and look forward to the global role of the
Company.

Sd/-

Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chatrman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF DUTCH BANGLA POWER AND ASS50CIATES LTD.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dutch Bangla Power and Assodates Lid,,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 September 2013 and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then

ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and
other applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh., The management also responsible for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the finandal statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and approprate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinlon, the financlal statements present fairly, in all material respects, the finandal posidon
of Dutch Bangla Power and Associates Ltd. as at 30 September 2013, and its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards and comply with the Compandes Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations in

Bangladesh.
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We also report that:
a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of aceount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appeared from our examination of these books;

¢} the Company's statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with
by the report are in agreement with the books of account and retums; and
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d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

Sd/-
Dated, Dhaka; 5. F. Ahmed & Co.
2% December 2013 Chartered Accountants
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DUTCH BANGLA POWER AND ASSOCIATES LTD.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A5 AT 0 SEPFTEMBER 2013

Amount in BDT

30 September 2013 30 September 2012

ASSETS
MNon-Current Assebs
Property, plant and equipment 5,709, 674,275 &,012,51.2,066
Construction Work in progress - 29512 504
Current Assets 1,145,252 293 514,374,538
Inventories 37,737 260 18,423,556
Trade receivables 722,105,979 320,703,713
Advance, deposit and prepayment 205,621,631 433682507
Cither Receivables 166,882,422 93,254,702
Cash and cash equivalents 10,704,992 29,540,050
Total Assets 6,938,926,519 6,556,398, 208
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 1,402,192 331 1.286,112,8581
Share capital 100, 00,000 1001, D00, 000
Share money depaosit - R0, 000,000
Revaluation Surplus on Property, Flant and Equipment 363,607 042 367 00 487
Retained earnings ORE, AR5, 280 530072304
Mon-Current Liabilities 2679433 287 3377802933
Long term borrowings 2,179,433 287 2877 802,933
Bedesmable Preference Share SO0, 000,000 5001, 000,000
Current Liabilities 2 857,310,901 1,592 483,094
Current portion of long term borrowings 1,220,425,148 737,248,268
Trade creditors 43,792 349 61642653
Accruals & other payables 1,553,043, 403 1.093,592, 203
Total Equity and Liabilities 6,938,926,519 6,556,398,908
The annexed nofes form an integral part of this fimancial stofemm§.
Sd/- Sd /- 5d-
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date mnexed.
Sdf-
Dated, Dhaka; 5. F. Ahmed & Co.
26 December 2013 Chartered Accountants
Aol Report | 2013 Orion Pharma Ltd, | 156

www.orlonpharmabd.com



DUTCH BANGLA POWER AND ASSOCIATES LTD.

[+ 1]
STATEMENT OF COMFREHENSIVE INCOME =
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 5EFTEMBER 2013 IJE.-
[
Amount in BDT %
1 October 2012 to | 1 October 2011 to ©
30 September 2013 30 September 2012 -g
Revenue 4,553,281, 340 4,158,658, 030 o
Total income  4,563,261,340 4,158,658,000
Consumption of Mobil & HFO 3,080,336,391 2,576,214,783
Otperation and maintenance expenses 103,442 877 111,257,222
Other expenses 57,780,049 43,805,254
Depreciation 298,630,476 297, 787 B55
Finance cost 617,012,097 620,559,184
Total expenses 4,157.2(r,890 3,649,624,208
Profit before tax 396,079,450 509,033,732
Income tax expenses - -
Frofit after tax 396,079 450 509,053,732
Other Comprehensive income
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment - 389,815,571
Total Comprehensive income for the period 396,079,450 878,649,303
Basic Earning Per Share (EPS) 3951 67.25
The anmexed nofes form an infegral part of this fimancial statememi,
5d/- Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date mnexed.
5d/-
Dated, Dhaka; 5. F. Ahmed & Co.
26 December 2013 Chartered Accountants
Aol Report | 2013 Orion Pharma Ltd, | 157

www.orlonpharmabd.com



Aepaaeg Auvduwoy Jojaasp] Furieuepy UFULIEY)

Orion Pharma Ltd. | 158

LEETHLTONL TH0L09'E9E BET SRS HEL - 000'D00‘00T £107 saqueapdag g e avuepeg
(ST B BEE = OEF 640968 = - XL 2R YOOI h]
J (CH EEr'e) CFHECTE . B Juamndmba wp yoepd ‘Auadosd jo snjdins
(000'000°082) ) i (000'000°082) i uopEn[esal uo palnap uopepardap oy juaumsnlpy
WETIUORTT  OVOMI9E  WeETLO'SES 0OUONrsT 00000000 R o e
TLIT :qar) [ 1 aouepeg

LTI L LAV 0RO’ L0€ BEETL0'6ES 000 D00 08T 000000 00T ZI0Z 33quagdag (g 1& aoue[eg
ZEL'EalB0s g ZEL'EEN'B0S - - xe] J295e jgozd 1an

yuawdmba i yoepd “radord jo snyjdms

(¥80'aLs’T) FRI'CLST
] UOTJEN[EAM U0 padieyy uwonEpandap oj jusunsn(py

LLGSIo 60T LAC'ST19'60E .

) yuamdmba pue jeepd ‘duadosd vo snyjdms uonenTeaay
{ooo‘ooo‘ozt) = = (Doo‘ooo‘ozt) road e, Supmp prmgas ysodop oucar armg
- (DD000s’26) 000'D0S" 26 1ead s Suump panssy aeygg
BLS'E9F TS - BLS'EWLT C0O0'D0E" L6F 000'005°T TI0T 32q20) T 18 aouEyeg
Las [ . lad T . 1ae |

e snjdmg sHuruey syisodap renden SIF[TIRIE]

UOTJETL[EADY paurelay AU ATEYS BIEYS

E10E HHaWHIAHS 02 dIANT AVEA HHL 404
ALINOA NI SADONVHD 10 INAWALVLS

‘Arl1S1LVIODOSSY ANV ¥AMOd VIONVE HOLNAd

Annual Report | 2013




DUTCH BANGLA POWER AND ASSOCIATES LTD.

[+ 1]
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS =
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2013 £
[
Amount in BDT %
1 October 20120~ 1 October 2011 to I
30 September 2013 30 September 2012 -g
Cash receipts from customers and others 4. 160,909, (84 4,134, 492,023
Cash paid to suppliers, employees and other parties {3.451,529,540) (3425,310,457)
Net cash provided by operating activities 709,439,244 709,181,566
Acquisition of Property, plant and equipment (50,280,332) (17,382, 546)
Payment for construction work in progress - (29,637 470)
Met cash used in investing activities {50,280,332) (47 020,016)
(Repayment of)/ Proceeds from long term borrowings (215,202, 766) (361,121,361)
Proceeds from redeemable preference shares - SO0,000,000
Finance cost [4715,000,846) (642,904, 045)
(Repayment of)/ Proceeds from short term borrowing 232,209,642 (£2.540,436)
Met cash (used in}/provided by financing achivities (677,993,5970) (B46,565,B40)
Net changes in cash and cash equivalents (18,835,058) 15,595,704
Cash and cash equivalents at October 1, 2012 29,540,050 13,944 346
Cash and cash equivalents at September 30, 2013 10,704,992 29,540,050
Sdf- Sdf- sdf-
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
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ORION HOLDINGS LIMITED
DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
FOR THE PERIOD 2013

Dear Shareholders,

Reference to the provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, and IAS codes, as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), it is a pleasure and privilege on the
part of the Board of Directors to submit the Director's Report to the Shareholders together with the
audited financial statements containing only statement of Financial Position, Comprehensive
Income, Changes in Equity and Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2013 at this annual

meeting.

1. Operations:
The company commenced as an investing company of which Orion Pharma Ltd. possesses 99.60%

shares. OHL was incorporated on 9 December, 2009 with authorized capital of BDT. 1,000 million of

which BID¥T 100,000,000 was paid up.
2. Financial Position:
The total investment/cost and financing pattern during the 31 December, 2013 and 2012 are as
follows:
Amount in BDT
203 22
Investment in shares 130,280,000 130,280,000
Current Assets 11,421,168 5,006,308
Total 141,701,168 139,266,308
The above investments have been financed as follows:
Amount in BDT
2013 2012
Shareholders' equity 108,481,452 106,574,742
Current Liabilities 33,219,116 32,711,566
Total 141,701,168 139,286,308
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3. Shareholding;

The present shareholding pattern of the company s as follows: =
k
Name of the shareholders No. of Shares held % of Holding >
Orion Pharma Limited 9,960,000 99.60% £
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim 10,000 0.10% o
Mrs, Arzuda Karim 10,000 0.10% @
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim 10,000 0.10%
Mirs. Zerin Karim 10,000 0.10%
Total | 10,000,000 100.00%
4. Board of Director:

The following persons are the members of the Board of Directors of the Company

Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim Chairma
M. Salman Obaiclul Karim Managing Director
Mrs. Arruda karim Director
Mrs. Zerin Karim Director
5. Appointment of Auditors:

M/s. Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co., Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company, retire at this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible have offered themselves for appointment as Auditors for
the year 2004 and The Board recommends their reappointment for the year 2014

6. Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors record with deep appredation the contribution made and support & co-
operation given by the Officers, Staff, Workers, Customers, Creditors, Banks, Insurance Companies,
Utility Providers, and the Government in particular and look forward to the global role of the

Company.

Sdf-

Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO
The Shareholders of ORION HOLDINGS LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ORION HOLDINGS LIMITED, which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2013 and the Statement of
Comprehensive Income , Staternent of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the year

then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial staternents in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFES), and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of finandal statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Chur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstaternent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemnent of the financal statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intermal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
far our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Orion Holdings Limited as at December 31, 2013, and its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and comply
with the applicable sections of the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.
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Dated, Dhaka; Sdf-

April 20, 2014 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyvan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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ORION HOLDINGS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31,2013
. Amount .i:ll Taka
L1201 31.12.2002
Properties & Assets:
Mon-Current Assets: 130,250,000 130,280,000
Ivestment in Shares 130,280,000 130,260,000
Current Assets: 11,421,168 9,006,308
Dividend Receivable 9,600,000 7,200,000
Advance Income Tax 1,500,000 1,500,000
Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,168 6,308
Total Assets 141,701,168 139,286,308
Equity and Liabilities:
Share Holders' Equity: 108,481,452 106,574,742
Share Capital 100,000,000 100,000,000
Hetained Eamnings 8,481,452 6,574,742
Current Liabilities: 33,219,716 32,711,565
Trade and Other Payables 30,929,716 30,636,565
Accrued Expenses 2,290,000 1,673,000
Total Equity and Liabilities: 141,701,168 139,286,307
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
5d,/- Sd/- 8df-

Chairman Managing Director Company Secrefary

Signed as per report of even date
Dated, Dhaka; S5d/-
April 20, 2014 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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ORION HOLDINGS LIMITED

[+ 1]
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME =
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 E-u_
Amount in Taka -
Particulars : L
31.12.2013 311222 L=
a
Revenue (Dividend Income) 2,400,000 3,200,000 H='.'I
Administrative Expenses (13,290) (25,920)
Operating Profit 2386710 3,174,080
Oither Income = -
Net Profit before Income Tax 2,386,710 3,174,080
Prowision for Tax {480,000 (640,000)
Net Profit after Tax 1,906,710 2,534,080
Figures in brackets indicate negative figure,
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Satements.
sd/- 5d/- 5d/-
Managing Director Diirector Company Secretary

Signed as per report of even date

Dated, Dhaka; Sd/ -

April 20, 2014 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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ORION HOLDINGS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
_A.mm.mt in Taka

Particulars Ordinary Share Capital Retained Earnings Total

For N3

Balance at 1st January, 2013 L0400, D00 6,574,743 106,574,742
Net Profit for the year 1,906,710 1,906,710
Balance at 31 December, 20013 1000, 000 8,481,452 108,451,452
For 202 :

Balance at 1st January, 2012 L0400, D00 4,040,662 Ti0e, 00, 562
Net Profit during the Year 2,354,080 2,534 080
Balance at 31 December, 2012 L0400, D00 6,574,742 106,574,742

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Managing Director Drirector Company Secretary
Signed as per report of even date
Dated, Dhaka; 5d/-
April 20, 2014 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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ORION HOLDINGS LIMITED

1]
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS =
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 E-u_
Amount in Taka E
23 2012 9
: ih
L
Cash Flows From Operating Activities : &
Cash received from Customers 640,000 G000
Cash paid to Suppliers and Emplovees (59,541} (919)
Cash Generated from Operation 580,459 599081
Cher ineoire
Income Tax - Deducted at Source (640, 000) (600,000
Net Cash Generated/[Used) from Orperating Activities [39,541) (919)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities :
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment -
Investment -
Net Cash Received/[Used) in Investing Activities -
Cash Flows from Financing Activities :
Received from Associated Companies 74,4011
DHvidend Paid -
Bank Loans Received / (Repaid)
Net Cash Received/[Used) in Financing Activities 74,401
Net Increase f[Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 14,860 {919)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 6,308 7227
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 21,168 6,308
Figures in brackets indicate negative figute,
The accompanying nobes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
Signed as per report of even date
Dated, Dhaka; Sd/-
April 20, 2014 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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ORION BIOCARE LIMITED
DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
FOR THE PERIOD 2013

Dear Shareholders,

Reference to the provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, and IAS codes, as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), it is a pleasure and privilege on the
part of the Board of Directors to submit the Director's Report to the Shareholders together with the
audited financial statements containing only Statement of Financial Position, and Statement of
Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2013 at this annual meeting.

1. Operations:

The Company was incorporated on March 24, 2011 as a private limited company. The Company has
not commenced its production yet. Since the Company has not commenced its commercial
production, no Statement of Cash flow and Changes in Equity has been reported.

2, Financial Position:
The total investment/ cost and financing pattern during the year 2013 and 2012 are as follows:
Amount in BDT
2013 2012
' Plant and Machineries 87,284,067 §7,280,067
Furniture and Fixtures 712,104 7312104
Construction Work in Progress 31,467,658 31,467,658
Current Assets 1,246,030 911,374
| Total | 147309859 | 146,975,203
The above investments have been financed as follows:
Amount in BDT
2013 202
' Shareholders' equity 48,616,690 48 862,675
Current Liabilities 98,693,169 93,112,528
| Total | 147,309,859 146,975,203
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3. Shareholding;

[+1]
The present sharcholding pattern of the company is as follows: =
=
: : o
Name of the shareholders Shareholding % of Holding c
m
Orion Pharma Limited 4,950,000 99.00% o
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim 20,000 0.40% E
=1
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim 15,000 0.30% W
Mrs. Arzuda Karim 15,000 0.30%
Total | 50,000,000 | 100.00%
4, Board of Director:
The tollowing persons are the members of the Board of Directors of the Company:
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim Chairman
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim Managing Director
Mrs. Arzuda Karim Director
5. Appointment of Auditors:

M/s. Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co., Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company, retire at this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible have offered themselves for appointment as Auditors for
the year 2014 and the Board recommends their appointment at this meeting,

6. Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors record with deep appreciation the contribution made and support & co-
operation given by the Officers, Staff, Workers, Customers, Creditors, Banks, Insurance Companies,
Utility Providers, and the Government in particular and look forward to the global role of the

Company.

Sdf-

Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO

THE SHAREHOLDERS OF ORION BIOCARE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ORION BIOCARE LIMITED, which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2013 and  the Statement of
Comprehensive Income , Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRES), and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion,

Opinion

Im our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Orion Bio Care Limited as at December 31, 2013, and its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and comply
with the applicable sections of the Companies Act 199 and other applicable laws and regulations.
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Dated, Dhaka; Sd/-
April 26, 2004 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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ORION BIOCARE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31,2013
Amount in Taka
Particulars -
31122013 _ 31122012

Assets
Non-Current Assets 186,063,829 146,063,829
Property, Flant and Equipment 94,596,171 94,556,171
Construction Work in Progress 51467 658 51,467 658
Current Assets . 1LM6030 911,374
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 3333 1,95
Cash and Cash Equivalents _ 1242697 | | 909,416
Total Assets 147,309 859 146,975,203
Equity and Liability
Shareholders' Equity 48,616,690 48,862,675
Share Capital 50,000,000 50,000,000
Retained Eamings _ (L383310) | | (1137325
Current Liabilities 98,693,169 98,112,528
Trade Creditors & Others Payable 96,643,169 77854554
Accrued Expenses S0,000 135517
Bank Loans & Credits | . | 20,122 457

147,309 859 146,975,203
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,

Sd/- Sd- sd/-

Chairman Managing Drirector Company Secretary

Signed as per report of even date

Dated, Dhaka; Sd/-

April 26, 2014 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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ORION BIOCARE LIMITED

1]
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME =
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 E-u_
: Amount in Taka E
Particulars —
31.12.2m3 F.12.2002 %
L
Revenue from Net Sales : - &
Cost of Goods Sold Py Y W
Gross Profit - -
Operating Expenses : (259,735) (309,984
Preliminary & Pre - Operational Expenses - [259,985)
Office & Administrative Expenses (259,735) (0,000
Profit from Operation (259,735) (309,985)
Interest & Other Income 13,750 13,905
Net Profit before Tax [245,985) (296,081)
Prowision for Inconwe Tax - -
Net Profitf{Loss) after Tax [245,985) (296,081)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Sd/- Sd/- 5d/-
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
Signed as per report of even date
Dated, Dhaka; 5d/-
April 26, 2014 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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ORION NATURAL CARE LIMITED
DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
FOR THE PERIOD 2013

Dear Shareholders,

Reference to the provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, and IAS codes, as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), it is a pleasure and privilege on the
part of the Board of Directors to submit the Director's Report to the Shareholders together with the
audited financial statements containing only Statement of Financial Position, and Statement of
Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2013 at this annual meeting.

1. Operations:
The company has not commenced its production. Orion Pharma Ltd. holds 95% of the total paid up
capital, Since the Company has not commenced its commercial production, no Statement of Cash

flow and Changes in Equity has been reported.
2. Financial Position:
The total investment/ cost and financing status during the year 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Amount in BDT
2013 2012
' Plant and machineries 7,531,437 7,531 437
Office equipments 281,780 281,780
Other non-current Assets 2,635,738 2,635,738
Current Assets 342,542 519,730
' Total | 10,791,497 | 10,968,685
The above investments have been financed as follows:
Amount in BDT
2013 2012
' Shareholders' equity 7,720,265 7,932,003
Current Liabilities 3,071,232 3,006,682
| Total | 10,791,497 | 10,968,685
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3. Shareholding;

[+1]
The present sharcholding pattern of the company is as follows: =
=
o
Name of the shareholders ' Shareholding % of Holding c
m
Orion Pharma Limited 950,000 95.00% o
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim 20,000 2.00% E
=1
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim 15,000 1.50% W
Mrs. Arzuda Karim 15,000 1.50%
Total | 10,000,000 | 100.00%
4, Board of Director:
The tollowing persons are the members of the Board of Directors of the Company:
Mr. Mohammad Obaidul Karim Chairman
Mr. Salman Obaidul Karim Managing Director
Mrs. Arzuda Karim Director
5. Appointment of Auditors:

M/s. Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co., Chartered Accountants’, Auditors of the Company, retire at this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible have offered themselves for appointment as Auditors for
the year 2014 and the Board recommends their appointment in this AGM.

6. Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors record with deep appreciation the contribution made and support & co-
operation given by the Officers, Staff, Workers, Customers, Creditors, Banks, Insurance Companies,
Utility Providers, and the Government in particular and look forward to the global role of the

Company.

Sd/-

Mohammad Obaidul Karim
Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO
The Shareholders of ORION NATURAL CARE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ORION NATURAL CARE LIMITED,
which comprise the Statement of Finaneial Position as at December 31, 2013 and  the Statement of
Comprehensive Income , Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial staternents that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial staterments in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpese of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opindon, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Orion Bio Care Limited as at December 31, 2013, and its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and comply
with the applicable sections of the Compandes Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.
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Dated, Dhaka; Sdf-

April 26, 2014 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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ORION NATURAL CARE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31,2013

Amount in Taka
Particulars
31.12.2013 o1 el 1) ed
Assets
Non-Current Assets _ 10,448,955 10,448,955
Property, Plant and Equipment 781307 781307
Intangible Assets _ 2,635,738 | | 2,635,738
Current Assets _ M2542 519,730
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 1098 o6
Cash and Cash Equivalents _ Miaa | 518,74
Total Assets 10,791,497 10,968,685
Equity and Liability
Shareholders' Equity 7,720,265 7,932,003
Share Capital 10,000,000 10,000,000
Retained Eamings (2,279,735) (2,067,997}
Current Liabilities _ jonasr 3,036,682
Trade Creditors & Others Payable 2,958,912 2,928.90
Acerued Expenses _ 112320 | 107, 760
10,791,497 10,968,685
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,
5d/- Sdf- sdf-

Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary

Signied as per report of even date
Diated, Dhaka; Sdf-
April 26, 2014 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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ORION NATURAL CARE LIMITED

[+
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME =
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 I:E.
. Amount in Taka E
31122013 Ji122m2 o
E
=
Bevenne from Met Sales . - o
Cost of Goods Sold = -
Gross Profit = -
Operating Expenses ; (212,755) | (266,685)
Preliminary & Pre - operational Expenses - [216,685)
Office & Administrative Expenses (212,755) | {30,000)
Profit from Operation (212,755) (266, 5685)
Financial & Other Income 1.m7 9,964
Net Profit before Tax (211,738) (256,721)
Prowision for Income Tax =
Net Profit/{Loss) after Tax (211,738) (256,721)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
&d/- 5df- 5d/-
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
Signed as per report of even date
Dated, Dhaka; Sd /-
April 26, 2004 Habib Sarwar Bhuiyan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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£ ORION PHARMA LIMITED
m__m:ﬁ"' 153-154, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dhaka-1208.

PROXY FORM

I/ We of being a member of Orion Pharma

Limited hereby appoint Mr. /Mrs. of as my proxy to attend and

vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Sunday, the ynd June,
2014 at 10:30 a_m. at Orion Fharma Flant, Sumilpara, Siddhirgon] (South Adjacent of Adamjes EFZ), Marayangon] and at

any adjournment thereof.
As witness my,/our hand this day of 24 sigmed by
the said in presence of
{Signature of the Prooy)

Revenue

Stamp Signature of the Shareholder(s)

Th. 2000/ Register Folio No.

Signature of Witness BO Mo,
Dated

Mote:

A member entitled to attend and vole at the General Meeting may appeint a proxy to attend and vote in his/her stead.
The proxy form, duly stamped, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours
before the time appointed for the meeting,

Signature Verified

Anthorised Signatory
Orion Pharma Lid.

£ ORION PHARMA LIMITED

EEE} SHAREHOLDERS' ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/ We hereby record my attendance at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Sunday, the Ef'djl.me..
2014 at 10:30 a.m. at Siddhirgonj, Narayangonj.

Name of Member(s) Prooy Register Folio / BO No

holding of ordinary Shares of Orion Pharma Limited,

{Signature of the Proxy) Signature of the Shareholder(s)
N.B.

1. Flease note that AGM can only be attended by the honourable shareholder or properly constituted proxy. Therefore,
any friend or children accompanying with honourable shareholder or proxy cannot be allowed into the meeting,
2, Please present this slip at the reception Desk.
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